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Department of Transportation

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE

Parks and Recreation Branch
525 TRADE STREET S.E., SALEM, OREGON 97310

July 28, 1977

TO ALL LOCAL GOVERNMENTS, PLANNING BODIES AND PUBLIC LIBRARIES

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Enclosed herewith is a copy of the appropriate section of
the Statewide Inventory of Historic Properties as expanded under
special contract by Stephen Dow Beckham in 1976.

We hope and trust that the Inventory will assist you in
the development of your comprehensive plans and other matters.
It should be remembered that the Inventory is not complete in
this form. It will be revised and enlarged continually. More-
over, archeological sites are not included for purposes of site
protection. In many cases, properties which have been entered
into the National Register of Historic Places are not included.

_ We are including as an addendum a listing of properties in your

area which were included in the Inventory prior to 1976.

If questions regarding the Inventory arise, please contact
us at 378-5001.

Sincerely,

(Xuals oo~

Paul B. Hartwig
Historic Preservation Coordinator

EWP:ko

Enc.



HISTORIC PRESERVATION FACT SHEET

OREGON STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE (SHPO) :

M-~. David G. Talbot, State Parks Superintendent

State Historic Preservation Officer

Department of Transportation
Parks and Recreation Branch
525 Trade Street SE

Salem, OR 97310
503/378-6305

For operating questions, call Mr. Paul B. Hartwig (503/378-6118)

STATE ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON HISTORIC PRESERVATION (Advisory to SHPO):

Dr. Edwin Bingham

Dept. of History - U of 0
Eugene, OR 97403
686-4802

Prof. David L. Cole
Museum of Natural History
University of Oregon
Eugene, OR 97403

686~3034

Mr. Robertson Collins
P} Box 1309

Medford, OR 97501
664-3313

Prof. Philip Dole

Dept. of Architecture-U of 0
School of Arch., Allied Arts
Eugene, OR 97403

686-3664

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES:

The National Register of Histo
cultural resources worthy of p

Mr. Lewis L. McArthur

4154 SW Tualatin Ave.

Portland, OR 97201
288-5341

Mr. George McMath, AIA
1030 SW Second Avenue
Portland, OR 97204
228-5154

Mr. Thomas Vaughan, Director
Oregon Historical Society
1230 SW Park Avenue
Portland, OR 97205

222-1741

ric Places is the official list of the nation's
reservation.

It is maintained by the National

Park Service under authority of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966.

The list contains districts, sites,

archeological sites, buildings, structures

and objects of national, state or local significance. National Historic Land-

marks are automatically included.

properties is published annually in
the regular Congressional publicatio
Register properties are eligible for fed

Dr. William J. Murtagh

“eeper of the National Register
J5 Department of the Interior

National Park Service
washington, DC  2024C

A cumulative listing of all Nationa] Register

the February issue of the Federal Register,
Under certain circumstances, National
eral preservation assistance.




THE ADVISORY COUNCIL ON HISTORIC PRESERVATION:

In the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, Congress established the
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation to advise Congress and the President
and to assist federal departments and agencies in discharging their historic
preservation responsibilities under Section 106 of the Act.

Advisory Council on Historic Preservation
Suite 430, 1522 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20006

THE NATIONAL TRUST FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION:

The National Trust for Historic Preservation is a national, non-profit organiza-
tion chartered by Congress to encourage public participation in the preservation
of sites, buildings and objects significant in American history and culture.

Chairman, Board of Trustees: Mr. Carlisle Humelsine
President, Colonial Williamshurg
Williamsburg, VA 23185

President: Mr. James Biddle
740-748 Jackson Place NW
Washington, DC 20006
202/638-5300

Director, Western Regional Mr. John L. Frisbee [II
Office: 802 Montgomery St.
San Francisco, CA 94133

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS:

American Association for State and Local History
1400 8th Avenue S.

Nashville, TN 37203

William Alderson, Director

Society of Architectural Historians
1700 Walnut Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103

Rosann Berry, Executive Secretary

Northern Pacific Coast Chapter
Society of Architectural Historians
Earl D. Layman, Preservation Officer
City of Seattle Office of Urban

Conservation, Arctic Building
Seattle, WA 98104

American Institute of Architects

Alfred M. Staehli, Preservation Officger
317 SE 62nd Avenue

Fortiand, OR 97215



The Victorian Society in America
The Athenaem

East Washington Square
Philadelphia, PA 19106

Joan Thill, Executive Director

Friends of Cast Iron Architecture
44 W, 9th Street

New York, NY 10011

Margot Gayle, Director

Portland Friends of Cast Iron Architecture
1030 SW Second Avenue
Portiand, OR 97204

Association for Preservation Technology
Box CP 2487 -- Station D

Ottawa, Ontario

CANADA  KIP 5W6

DEFINITIONS OF PRESERVATION TERMS AS USED BY THE NATIONAL PARK SERVICE:

Preservation is the process of sustaining the form and extent of a structure
essentially as it now exists. Preservation aims at halting further deterior-
ation and providing structural stability but does not contemplate significant
rebuilding.

Restoration is the process of accurately recovering the form and details of a
property as it appeared at a particular period of time by means of removal of
tater work and the replacement of missing original work.

Reconstruction is the process of reproducing by new construction the exact
form and detail of a vanished structure, or part of it, as it appeared at a
specific period of time. Reconstruction should be undertaken only when the
property to be reconstructed is essential for understanding and interpreting
the value of a historical district and sifficient historical documentation
exists to insure an exact reproduction of the original.

Rehabilitation is the process of returning a property to a state of utility,
through repair or alteration, which makes possible an efficient contemporary
use. In rehabilitation, those portions of the property which are important
in itlustrating historic and cultural values are preserved or restored.

T

National Parks - Outstanding, relatively spacious land and water areas under
federal ownership. They usually contain a diversity of scenic, scientific and
other values and support a broad range of visitor-use programs.

National Monuments - Outstanding land and water areas, usually under federal
ownership. They generally contain lesser acreage than National Parks and sup-
port a narrower range of visitor-use programs. Thelir purpose is to preserve
resources of special scientific significance. :

-3- (over)



National Historic Sites - Properties of outstanding historical value to the nation
as a whole. 1hey may be under federal, state or local ownership. In the latter
cases, the National Park Service acts in an advisory capacity.

National Memorials - Properties commemorating historic events and/or personnages
of exceptional significance to the nation. Usually they are under National Park
Service jurisdiction, but ownership may be mixed.

National Historic Landmarks - Outstanding examples of the nation's historical
and/or cuitural patrimony. They are evaluated and recommended for designation -

by the Advisory Board on National Parks, Historic Sites, Buiidings, and Monuments.
Federal ownership is not impiied. Ownership may be public or private, but owner
must agree to maintain property in accord with accepted preservat1on precepts if
he accepts designation. Landmark status offers higher priority in the distribution
of grants-in-aid under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 and is ac-
knowledged by a bronze plague and a certificate from the Secretary of the Interior.

National Survey of Historic Sites and Buildings - Conducted by the National Park
Service under authority of the Historic Sites Act of 1935 for purposes of identi-
fying historic and prehistoric piaces of national significance. The Survey forms
the basis of National Historic Landmark designations.

HABS - Historic American Buildings Survey - Initiated by the National Park Service
in 1933 for purposes of assembling a national collection of detailed records of
historically and architecturally significant buiidings. Conducted in cooperation
with the American Institute of Architects and the Library of Congress.

HAER - Historic American Engineering Record - Established by the National Park
Service in 1969 for purposes of documenting historic engineering, industrial and
technological works. Conducted in cooperation with the American Society of Civil
Engineers and the Library of Congress.




NATTONAL PARK SERVICE LANDMARK DESIGNATIONS IN OREGON

NATIONAL HISTORIC SITES

McLoughlin House, Oregon City, Clackamas County

NATIONAL MEMORIALS

Fort Clatsop, Clatsop County

NATIONAL MONUMENTS

Oregon Caves, Josephine County
John Day Fossil Beds, Grant and Wheeler Counties

NATIONAL PARK

Crater Lake, Klamath County

NATIONAL NATURAL LANDMARKS

Crown Point, Multnomah County

Fort Rock State Monument, Lake County
Horse Ridge Natural Area, Deschutes County
Newberry Crater, Deschutes County

NATIONAL HISTORIC LANDMARKS

Deady Hall, Eugene, Lane County

Elmore (Samuel) Cannery, Astoria, Clatsop County
Fort Astoria, Astoria, Clatsop County

Fort Rock Cave, Lake County

Jacksonville Historic District, Jackson County

Lower Klamath National Wildlife Refuge, Klamath County (also in Siskiyou
County, California) '

Pioneer Courthouse, Portland, Multnomah County
Portland Skidmore/Old Town Historic District, Portland, Multnomsh County
Villard Hall, Eugene, Lane County

PROPERTIES IN THE NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES

As of February 1, 1977 (see attached)






oklahoma county

Edmond, OLD NORTH TOWER, CENTRAL
STATE COLLEGE, 400 E. Hurd $t., Central
State College campus, (6-21-71)

Jones  vicinit INGING THE WILD

HORSE" SI)}E (1-25-71)

Oklahoma City. CAPITOL-LINCOLN TER-
RACE HISTORIC DISTRICT, lrregular pat-
tern rou(%h!y bounded by l3th 23rd, Lin-
coln Blvd. and Kelley Ave., (9- 30-76)

Oklahoma City. CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL,
700 block of N. Robinson, (11-7-76)

Oklahoma City. COLCORD BUILDING,
Robinson and Sheridan, (11-7-76)

Oklahoma City, FAIRCHILD WINERY, 1600
NE. 81st 8t., (3-13-75)

Okiahoma City. HARN ROUSE, NE 17th and
Stiles Sts., (4-13-73) 6.

Oklahoma  City. OKLANOMA  STATE
Cz';PITOL, 22nd 8t and Lincoln Blvd,, (10-
8-76)

Oklahoma City. OVERHOLSER HOUSE, 405
N.W. 15th St., (6-22-70)

Oklahoma City. POST OFFICE,
COURTHOUSE, AND FEDERAL OFFICE
BUILDING, Robingon at 3rd St., (8-30-74)

okmulgee county

Beggs vicinity. ISPARHECHER HOUSE AND

_(]?é‘MVE 4 mi. W of Beggs off OK 16, (7-12-
)

Okmulgee. CREEK NATIONAL CAPITOL,
(10-15- 66) NHL.

Okmul ce vicinity,. NUYAKA MISSION, 9 mi.

of Okmulgee, (4-13-72)

osage couttty

awhuska, CITY HALL (OSAGE COUNCIL
_I’IéD)USE}. Main and Grandview Ave., (1-1-

Pawhuska. OSAGE AGENCY, Agency Hill, (5-
17-74) - e

¢ pawnee counly

Pawnee, PAWNEE INDIAN AGENCY, E edge
of Pawnee, (4-11-73)

Pawnee vicinity. BLUE HAWK PEAK
fiisflsNCH W of Pawnee on U.S. 64, (10-10-

payie counly

Stillwater. OLD CENTRAL, OKLAHOMA
STATE UNIVERSITY, Oklahoma Staic
University campus, (7-27-71)

Yale, THORPE, JIM, HOUSE, 704 E. Boston,

St., (3-24.71)
pittsburg county

MecAlester vicinity, PERRYVILLE, SW of
McAlester on L.8. 69, (5-5-72)

Pittsburg vicinity. BLACKBURN'S STATION
SITE, 9 mt. SE of Pittsburg, (3-7-73)

pottawatomic county

Shawnee. SANTA FE DEPOT, Main St. and
Minnegota Ave., (6-5-74)

Shawnee. ST. GREGORY'S ABBEY AND
COLLEGE, 1900 W. MacArthur Dr., (8-15-
75)

Shawnee vicinity.,SHAWNEE FRIENDS MIS-
SION, 2 mi. S of Shawnce, (3-7-73)

pushmataha county
Tuskahoma vicinity. TUSKAHOMA
(CHOCTAW COUNCIL HOUSE), 2 mi. N
of Tuskahoma, (7-28.70)

roger mills county

Cheyenne vicinity. WASHITA BATTLEFIELD,
NW of Cheyenne on U.S. 283, (10-15- 66)
NHL,

MOTICES

FORErS COUREY
Oolo ah vicinity. ROGERS, WILL,
IRTHPLACE, About 4 mi. NE of Qologah,
(9 29701
seminole county
Seminole. CRISSO, W. E., MANSION,
Hwy. ¢ East, (1.27-75)
Seminole vicinity, MEKASUKEY ACADEMY,
SW of Seminole, (3-28-74)

seqreeyah county

Akins vicinity. SEQUOYAH'S CABIN, OK
101, in Sequoyah's Cabin State Park, (10-
15-66; nHL..

Marble City vicinity. DWIGHT MISSION, 3
mi. 8W of Marble City, (3-20-73)

Sallisaw vicinity. PARRIS MOUND, NE of
Sallisaw, (1-31-76) -

fexas county

Hardesty vicinity, OLD HARDESTY, NE of
Hardesty, (6-20-74)

Cptima vicinity. STAMPER SITE®2.5 mi. § of
Optima on the § bank of the North Canadi-
an River, (10-15-66) Nt

tulsa county

Tulsa. CREEK COUNCIL TREE $ITE, 18th
and Cheyenne §ts,, (9-29-76)

Tulsa. MCBIRNEY, JAMES H., HOUSE, 1414
S. Galveston, (11-13-76)

Tulsa. TULSA MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 124
E. 4th 8., (7-18-75)

Tulsa. WESTHOPE, 3704 5. Birmingham St.,
(4-10-75)

612

wagoner county

Cowetah vicinity. KOWETA MISSION SITE, 1
mi. § of Cowetah off OK 58B, (6-19-73)

Tullahassee, TULLAHASSEE M!SS!ON SITE,
NE of Tullahassee, (9-10-71)

washington county

Bartlesville. NELLIE JOHNSTONE NO. I
Johnstone Park, (4-11-72)
Bartiesvilte. PHILLIPS FRANK,
1107 Cherokee Ave., {3-13-75) 6.
Bartlesville. PRICE TOWER, 6th St
Dewey Ave., (9-13-74)
Dewey. DEWEY HOTEL, Delaware and Don
Tyler Ave., (4-4-75)
washita county
Carnegie vicinity, CEDAR CREEK DISTRICT,
FCarnegie olf OK 58, {5-29-75)
Colony vicinity. MCLEMORE SITE, 4 mi. SE
of Cotony on QK 69, {10-15-66) NHL.
woods county

Waynoka. SANTE FE DEPOT AND READ-
ING ROOM, Sante Fe Tracks, (6-20.74)

woodward county

HOUSE,

and

Fort Supply. FORT SUPPLY HISTORIC DIS-
TRICT, Western State Hospital grounds, (6-
21-11)

QREGON
baker county
Sum};ter SUMPTER VALLEY GOLD
EDGE, SW of Sumpter near Cracker

Creek, (10 26-71)

benton county

Corvallis. CORVALLIS ARTS CENTER
(EPISCOIAL CHURCH OF THE GOOD
SAMARITAN), 700 8.W. Madison Ave., (9-
10-71)

Km%V Valley vicinity. FORT HOSKINS SITE,

of Kings Valey, (5-1-74) G.

Philomath. PHILOMATH COLLEGE,

St., (12-14-72)

Main

6309

OREGON

Philomath vicinity. KING, [S4AC, HOUSE
AND BARN, N of Philomath off OR 223,
(10-29-75)

clackamas courly

Brightwood  vicinity. ROCK CORRAL ON
THE BARLOW ROAD, W of Brightwood off
U.S. 26 near Sandy Kiver, (12-19-74)

Carver vicinity. BAKER, HORACE, LOG
CABIN. § of Carver off OR 224, (12-12-76)

Government Camp  vicinity., TIMBERLINE
LODGE, 6 mi. N of Government Camp in
Mount Hood National Forest, (§ ]-12-735)

Lake Oswego. OREGON JRON COMPANY
FURNACE, George Rogers Park, (2-12-74)

Motalla. DIBBLE, HORACE I.., HOUSE, 616
§. Molaila Ave., (12-19-743} nans.

Molalla. VONDER AHE, FRED, HOUSE
AND SUMMER KITCHEN, 625 Metzier
Ave., (3-26-76)

Molaila vicinity. ROCK CREEK METHODIST
CHURCH, W of Moelalla off OR 211, (10-
29-75)

Oregon City. BARCLAY, DR. FORBES,
HOUSE, 719 Center St., (11-5-74)

Oregon  City.  MtCARVER, MORTON
MATTHEW, HOUSE, 554 Warner-Parrot
Rd., (1-21-74) nass.

Gregon City. MCLOUGHLIN HOUSE NA-
TIONAL HISTORIC SITE, McLoughlin
Park, between 7th and 8th Sts., (10-15-66)
HABS,

Oregon City. ROSE FARM, 534 Holmes Lane,
(12-2-74) Hans.

Oregon City vicinity,. AINSWORTH, CAPT.
JOHN C., HOUSE, 19195 8. Leland Rd., (3-
26-73)

Wemme vicinity. OREGON TRAIL, BARLOW
ROAD SEGMENT, NW of Wemme, (11-20-
74)

West Linn. WILLAMETTE FALLS LOCKS, W
bank of Willamette River, (2-5-74)

claisop county

Astoria. ASTORIA COLUMN,; Coxcomb Hill,
(5-2-714) G.

Astoria. ELMORE, SAMUEL, CANNERY, On
the waterfront at the foot of Flavel St., (11-
13-66) NiL.

Astoria. FORTeASTORIA, 15th and Exchange
Sts., (10-15-66) NHL.

Astoria vicinity, FORT CLATSOP NATIONAL
MEMORIAL, 45 mi. § of Astoria, (10-15-
66)

Hammond. FORT STEVENS, Fort Stevens
State Park, (9-22-71)

Coos county
Bandon, COQUILLE RIVER LIGHT, Bul-
lard’s Beach State Park, (3-22-74)
Coos Bay. MARSHFIELD SUN PRINTING
PLANT, 1049 N. Front §t,, (3-21-73) c.

curry county

Agness vicinity. ROGUE RIVER RANCH Eof
Agness near confluence of Mule Creek and
Rogue River, {12-29-75)

Douglas county

Glide vicinity. SUSAN CREEK INDIAN
MOUNDS SITE, (11-20-74)

Roseburg. FLOED, CREED, HOUSE
(JOSEPH [LANE HOUSE), 544 S.E.

Dougias St., (12-31-74)
Roseburg. WILLIS, JUDGE WILLIAM R.,
HOUSE, 744 SE. Rose St., (6-5-75)
Yancalla wumty APPLE.GATE CHARLES,
HQUSE, ME of Yoncalla on Halo Trail, (3-
17-75) naszs.
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grant county
Canyon City, 57. THOMAS EPISCOPAL
CHURCH, 135 Washington St., (11-21-74)
G

John Day. KAM WAH CHUNG COMPANY
BUILDING, Canton St., john Day City
Park, (3-20-73) G.

; harney county

Burns vicinity, FRENCH ROUND BARN,
Diamond Station, { 9-10-71)

heod river county
Cascade Locks, CASCADE LOCKS MARINE
PARK, On the Columbia River, {5-15-74) g,
Mt Hood. CLOUD CAP INN, NE flank of Mt.
Hood in Mt. Hood National Forest, (10-18-
74)

Jacksor county

Eagle Point, SNOWY BUTTE FLOUR MILL,
ffOR 62, (9-1-76)
Jacksonville.  JACKSONVILLE HISTORIC
DISTRICT, (4-1 1-72) nae,
Jacksonville, ORTH, JOHN, HOUSE, Main
and 3rd Sts., (4-1 1-72) 6.
Rogue River. viciity. BIRDSEYE, baviD M.,
OUSE, U.8.99, ¢ of Rogue River, (5-1-74)
HABS,
Josephine county’
Wolf Creek. WOLF CREEK TA VERN, About
22 mi. N of Grants Pass, (9-22.72) HABS; G.
Wolf Creek vicinity. WHISK Y CREEK CABIN,

lﬁ7mi. W of Wolf Creek at Rogue River, (9-
5-15)

klamath counpy

LOWER KLAMATH NATIONAL WILDLIFE
REFUGE, Reference-—see Siskiyou County,
C4

Fort ‘Klamath vicinity. FORYT KLAMATH
SITE, (10-7-71)

Klamath Falls. BALDWIN HOTEL, 31 Main
St., (10-2-73) :

take county
ABERT LAKE PETROGLYPH SITE, (11-20-
74}

. GREASER PETROGLYPH SITE, (11-20-74)

Fort Raock vicinity. FORT ROCK CAVE, (10-
15-66) wit.

Plush vicinity. STONE BRIDGE AND THE
OREGON CENTRAL MILITARY WAGON
ROAD, The Narrows § of Flush, (11-8-74)

Silver Lake vicinity. PICTURE ROCK PASS
PETROGLYPHS SITE, SE of Silver Lake,
{8-28-75)

lane county

Cottage Grove. FIRST PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH, 216 S. 3rd St., (12-31.74)

Eugene. DEADY HALL, University of Oregon
campus, (4-11-72) niags.

Bugene, SMEEDE HOTEL, 767 Willameue
S, (1-17-74)

Engene. VILLARD HALL,
Sregnﬂ, (4-11-72) naps.

lincoln county

University  of

Newport. OLD YAQUINA  Bay
LS.G!!’EJ;IOUSE, Yaquina Bay State Park,
{5-1-

Siletz, SILETZ. AGENCY SITE

(GOVERNMENT HILL), Siletz-Logsden
Rd., (1-1-76)
dinn county

Mbany. MONTEITH, THOMAS AND
VALTER, HOUSE, 518 W. 2nd Ave., (5.
21-75) .

Alban&. ST. MARY'S ROMAN CATHOLIC
CHURCH, 822 8. Ellsworth St., (6-5-75)

MOTICES

Alban vicinity. BABER, GRANVILLE H.,
HOUSE NE of Albany off U.8. 99, (10-29.
75} HARS. ‘

Brownsville. MOYER, JOHN M., HOUSE, 204
Main St., (1-21-74)

Sta’yton vicinity. MT. PLEASANT
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH (CHRISTIAN
CHURCH AT MOUNT PLEASANT), § of
Stayton on Stayton-Jordan Rd., ( 1-24-74)

matheur county

Arock vicinity, SHEEP RANCH FORTIFIED
HOUSE, Wof Arock, (11-1-74)

Danner vicinity, CHARBONNEAL, JEAN
BAPTISTE, MEMORIAL AND  INSKIP
STATION RUINS, (3-14-73)

Jordan Valley. PELOTA FRONTON, Bassett
St. (U.8. 95), (5-19.72)

Vale. OLD STONE HOUSE (STONE HOUSE
HOTEL), 283 S. Main §t., (5-19-72) 6.

Vale vicinity. OREGON TRALL HISTORIC
DISTRICT (LYTLE PASS AREA), 5 mi. SE
of Vale at Lytle Blvd., { 10-29-75)

marion county

Aurora; AURORA COLONY HISTORIC DIS-
TRICT, (4-16-14)

Champoeg vicinity. CASE,  WILLIAM,
HOQUSE, SE of Champoeg off Arbor Rd.,
(3-21-73)

Gervais vicinity. BROWN, SAM, HOUSE, & of
Gervais, (11-5-74) 1ags.

Hubbard  vicinity. STAUFFER, JOHN,
HOUSE AND BARN, NE of Hubbard, (5-1-
74)

Jefferson. CONSER, JACOB, HOUSE, 114
Main 8t., (1-21-74) nans.

Mount  Angel. ST, MARY'S ROMAN
CATHOLIC CHURCH, Off OR 214, (10-22.
76} )

Salem. BOON BRICK STORE, 888 Liberty .

St, NE,, (11-20.75)

Salem. BOON, JOHN D., HOUSE, 260 12th
8t. NE, (1-17-75)

Salem. BUSH, ASAHEL, HOUSE, 600 Mission
Su, SE., (1.21-74)

Salem. KAY, THOMAS, WOOLEN MILL, 260
12¢h St. SE,, (5-8-73) G.

Salem. LEE, JASON, HOUSE, 260 {2th St.
SE., (4-23-73)

Salem.  METHODIST  MISSION PAR-
SONAGE, 260 12th St:NE., (12-31-74)

Salem. PORT, DR, LUKE 4., HOUSE
(DEEPWOOD), 1116 Mission St., SE., (10-
2-13) G,

Salem, WALLER HALL, WILLAMETTE
UNIVERSITY, 900 State St., (1 1-20-75)

Silverton vicinity. MCCORKLE, GEORGE F.,
HOUSE, W of Silverton, (12-24-74) 1ass.

West Stayton vicinity, PLEASANT GROVE
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH, NW of West
Stayton, (8-7-74)

Woodburn. SETTLEMIER, JESSE H.,
HOUSE, 355 N. Settlemier Ave., (12-19-
74) ’

multnomah county

Crown Point. VISTA HOUSE, Columbia River
Scenic Hwy, (12.5-74)

Portland. BISHOP'S HOUSE, 219-223 S.W.
Stark St., (10-18-74) ¢,

Portland, COMMONWEALTH BUILDING,
421 SW. 6th Ave., (3-30-76)

Portland. FIRST CONGREGATIONAL
CHURCH, 1126 SW. Park 5, (5-2-75)

Portland. FIRST  NATIONAL — BANK
(OREGON PIONEER SAVINGS LAND-
MARK BUILDING), 401 S.W. Sth Ave.,
(10-15-74)

Portland. FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH
OF?{;())RTLAND, 1200 8.W. Alder 8§t., (12-
9.

Portland. KAMM, JACOB, HOUSE, 14325
S.W.20th Ave,, (14-5.74)

Portland. MARKS, MORRIS, HOUSE, 1501
5.W, Harrison St., ¢12-30-75)

Portland. OLD  CHURCH (CALVARY
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH), 1422 s.w,
Hith Ave., (3-29-72) .

Portland, PARAMOUNT THEATRE,

SW. Broadway, (4-22-76)

Portland. PIONEER * COURTHOUSE (U3
COURTHOUSE AND CUSTOMHOUSE),
520 8.W. Morrison St., (3-20-73) :

Portland. PITTOCK MANSION, 3229 N.w.
Pittock Dr., (11-21.74)

1037

- Portland. PORTLAND ART MUSEUM, 1219

S.W. Park Ave,, ( [2-31.74)

Portland. PORTLAND CITY BALL, 1220
S.W. 5th Ave, (1 1-21-74)

Portland. PORTLAND YAMHILL HISTORIC
DISTRICT, Roughly bounded by Taylor,
Morrison, 2nd Ave. (includes both sides),
and Willamette River, (7-30-76)

Portland. ST, JAMES LUTHERAN CHURCH,
1315 8W. Park Ave., (5-21-75}

Portland. ST. JOHN'S EPISCOPAL CHURCH,
Foot of $.E. Spokane St, (12-27.74) -
Portiand. ST. PATRICK’S ROMAN
CATHOLIC CHURCH AND RECTORY,

1635 N.W. 19th Ave., (5-1-74)

Portland, 11.5. CUSTOMHOUSE, 220 N.W,
8th Ave., (5-2-74)

Portland. WATZEK, AUBREY R., HOUSE,
1061 5. W, Skyline Bivd., (H-174)

Sauvie Island. BYBEE-HOWELL HOUSE, Off
Sauvie Island Rd., {11-5-74) naps.

multonomah county

Portland,.  PORTLAND SKIDMOREICLD
TOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT, Roughly
bounded by Harbor Dr., Everett, 3rd, ang
Oak §ts., (12-6-75)

polk county

Salem. BRUNK, HARRISON, HOUSE, Brunk
Corner and OR 22, {5-6-75)

Salem. vicinity, PRILLIPS, JOHN, HOUSE,
NW of Salem on Spring Valley Rd., (3-15.
76) :

Willamina vicinity. FORT YAMHILL SITE,
(7-27-71) 6. -

Zena, SPRING VALLEY PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH,'SE of McCoy, (5-15-74)

sherman county
Grass  Valley vicinity, MACK CANYON

ARCHEQLOGICAL "SITE, 5. mi. NW of
Grass Valley, (8-22-75)

tiltamook county

Manzanita vicinity, WENTZ, HARRY F., STU-
DIOIBUNGALOW, N of Manzanita off US,
101, (4-22-76)

- umatilia county

Weston, SAILING, ISHAM, HOUSE, Off OR
204, (1-1-76) 6.

union county

Cove. ASCENSION EPISCOPAL CHURCH
AND RECTORY, Church St., (12-3-74)

wasco county

The Dalles. FORT DALLES SURGEON'S
QII{ARTERS, I 5th and Garrison Sts., (9-10-
1) 6.

The Dalles. ST PETER'S ROMAN
CATHOLIC CHURCH, 3vd and Lincoln Sts.,
(6-20-74) ¥

The Dalles vicinity. FIVEMILE RAPIDS SITE,
(12-19-74) :
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washingion county

Forest Grove, SMITH, ALVIN T.. HOUSE, 5.
Elm St., (11-8-74) 1ABs. \
Forest Grave. TUALATIN ACADEMY (OLD
COLLEGE HALL), Pacific University cam-
us, {2-12-74) HABS,

Hiﬂsboro. OLD SCOTCH CHURCH, Scotch
Church Rd., ({1-5-74)

Tualatin. SWEEK, JOHN, HOUSE, 18815
S.W. Boones Ferry Rd., (11-8-74)

West  Union. WEST  UNION  BAPTIST
CHURCH, W’. Union Rd., {7-10-74) naps.

" yamhill county

Dayton. SMITH, ANDREW, HOUSE, 306 5th
t., {6-23-76)
Dayton vicinity, COOK, AMOS, HOUSE, NW
of Dayton on OR 233, (12-31-74) 11ABS.
Dayton vicinity. FLETCHER, FRANCIS,
OUSE, W of Dayton off OR 18, (10-29-
T5) HABS. -
Dundee. HAGEY, LEVI, HOUSE, Off US. 99,
{12-19-74) naus.
Newberg. MINTHORN, DR. HENRY 1,
HOUSE (HERBERT HOOVER HOUSE),
115 S. River St., {10-29-75)

" PENMSVLVANIA

adamis county

Fairfield. FAIRFIELD INN, Main St., (4-2-
73) uaps.

Get%sbl;r . ADAMS COUNTY
COURTHOUSE, Baliimore and W. Middle
Sts., (10-1-74)

Gettysburg. DOBBIN HOUSE, 89 Steinwehr
Ave., (3-26-73)

Gettysburg,  GETTYSBURG NATIONAL
MILITARY PARK, (10-15-G6) 1tABS.

Gettysburg. LUTHERAN THEOLOGICAL
SEMINARY-OLD DORM, Seminary Ridge,
Lutheran Theological Seminary campus, (5-
3-74) Hags.

Gettysburg, PENNSYLVANIA HALL, GET-
TYSBURG COLLEGE, Gettysburg College
campus, (3-16-72) HaBs.

Gettysburg. SHEADS HOUSE, 331 Buford
Ave., (12-8-76)

Gettysburg and vicinity. GETTYSBURG BAT-
TLEFIELD HISTORIC DISTRICT, Town of
Gettysburg and its gnvirons, (3-19-75)

‘Gettysburg  vicinity. EISENHOWER NA-
TION AL HISTORIC SITE, SW edge of Get-
tysburg Nationat Military Park, (1 1-27-67)

Hanover vicinity. CONEWAGO CHAPEL, 3
mi. NW of Hanover, (1-29-73}

Hunterstown, GREAT CONEWAGO
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH, Church Rd.,
(12-27-14}) ‘

New Oxford. JOHN'S BURNT MILL

BRIDGE, SW of New Ouford, over South
Branch of Conewago Creek, (12-16-74)

allegheny county

Bethel. vicinity. MILLER, JAMES, HOUSE, E
of Bethel on Manse Dr., (1-17-73)

Braddock. CARNEGIE FREE LIBRARY OF
BRADDOCK, 419 Library St., (6-19-73)

Churchill. BEUVLAH PRESRYTERIAN
g‘lgglRCH. Beulah and McCready Rds., (11-

- ) 1

Edgeworth, SHIELDS, DA ViD, HOUSE
(NEWINGTON}, Shields Lane, ( 10-29-75)

Heidelberg vicinity. NEVILLE HOUSE, S of
Heidelberg on PA 50, (2-5-74) G.

Natrona Heights vicinity, BURTNER STONE
HOUSE, NW of Natrona Heights on Burtner
Rd., (1-13-72)

Oakdale vicinity. WALKER-EWING LOG
HOUSE, NE ‘of Oakdale on Noblestown
Rd., (1-30.76) .

MOTICES

Pittsburgh. ALLEGHENY COUNTY
COURTHOUSE AND 1A4IL, 436 Grant St
(3-7-73) WHL; HABS,

Pittsburgh. ALLEGHENY POST QFFICE
(OLD NORTH POST OFFICE), Allegheny
Center, {7-27-71) HABS, G.

Pittsburgh. BUTLER STREET GATEHOUSE,
4734 Butler St., (7-30-74)

Pittsburgh. BYERS-LYONS HOUSE, 901
Ridge Ave., (11-19-74)

Pittsburgh. CARNEGIE FREE LIBRARY OF
ALLEGHENY, Allegheny Center, (11-1-74}

Pittsburgh. CATHEDRAL OF LEARNING,
Forbes Ave. and Bigelow Blvd., (11-3-75)

Pittsburgh. DOLLAR SAVINGS BANK, 4th
Ave. and Smithfield St., (7-14-76)

Pitisburgh. DUQUESNE INCLINE, 1220
Grandview Ave.. {3-4-75)
Pittsburgh. EMMANUEL EPISCOPAL

CHURCH, North and Allegheny Aves.,
3-74)

Pittsburgh. EVERGREEN HAMLET, Ever-
green Hamlet Rd., (9-17-74)

Pittsburgh, FORKS OF THE OHIO, Point
Park, (10-15-64) NuL.

Pittsburgh. GARDNER-BAILEY HOUSE, 114
W. Swisevale Ave., (10-1-74)

pittsburgh, HEATHSIDE COTTAGE, 416
Catoma St., {12-30-74)

Pittsburgh, HIGHLAND TOWERS APART-
MENTS, 340 S. Highland Ave., (9-28-76)
Pittsburgh. MAIN BUILDING, U.§. BUREAU
OF MINES, 4800 Forbes Ave., (5-24-74)
pittsburgh. MANCHESTER HISTORIC DIS.
TRICT, lrregular pattern contained with
Faulsey, Chateau, Franklin, and Bidwell

Sts., (9-18-75}

Pittsburgh. MEXICAN  WAR STREETS
HISTORIC DISTRICT, Tlrregular pattern
between Brighton and Arch Sts. and
between O'Hern and West Park, {5-28-75)

Pittsburgh. OLD HEIDELBERG APART.
MENTS, Braddock Ave. at Waverly St., (5-
4-16)

Pittsburgh. PENNSYLVANIA RAILROAD
STATION, 1101 Liberty Ave,, (4-22-76)

Pittsburgh.  PHIPPS CONSERVATORY,
Schenley Park, (1 1-13-78) .

Pittsburgh. PITTSBURGH & LAKE ERIE
RAILROAD STATION, Smithfield St. at
Carson St., (1-11-74) HaBS.

Pittsburgh. ROTUNDA OF THE PENNSYL-
VANIA RAILROAD STATION, 1100
Liberty Ave. at Grant 5t., {4-1 1-73) HABS.

Pistsburgh. SHADYSIDE PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH, Amberson Ave. and Westminster
Pl., (4-3-75)

Pitsburgh. SINGER, JOHN F., HOUSE, 1318
Singer PL, (11-13-74)

Pistshargh. SMITHFIELD STREET BRIDGE,
Smithficld St. 2t the Monongahela River, (3-
21-74) nat.

Pittshurgh. SNYDER, WILLIAM PENN,
HOUSE, 852 Widge Ave., (5-3-76)

Pitsburgh. SOLDIERS ~ AND  SAILORS
MEMORIAL HALL, 5th Ave. at Bigelow
Blvd., {12-30-74)

Pitishurgh. SOUTH SIDE MARKET BUILD-
ING. 12tk and Ringham Sts., (10-14-76)

Pittsburgh, ST. JOIN BAPTISTS UKRANIAN

(5-

CATHOLIC CHURCH, 109 §. Carson S1..°

{10-29-74)

Pitsburgh. ST, STANISLAUS KOSTKA
ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH, 21st and
SmaBkman Sts., (9-14-72)

Pittsburgh. UNION TRUST BUILIDING, 435
Grant 5t., (1-21-74}

pittsburgh (Mount Washington). MONON-

GAHELA INCLINE, Grandview Ave. at

Wyoming Ave., (6-25-74)

6311

PENNSYLYANIA

Pittsburgh vicinity. FULTON LOG HOUSE,
NV of Pittsburgh on Clifton-Bridgeville Rd
off PA 65, (12-6-75)

Springdale, CARSON, RACHEL, HOUSE, 613
Marion Ave., {10.22-76)

armstrong courny

Dayton. MARSHALL, THOMAS. HOQUSE,
State St., (4-22-76)

beaver county

BEGINNING POINT OF THE U.S. PUBLIC
LAND SURVEY. Reference—see Calumbia
County, OH

Ambridge vicinity. OLD ECONOMY, NE of
Pittsburgh on PA 65, (10-15-60) NHL.

Beaver. FORT MCINTOSH SITE, River Rd.,
(4-24-75)

Beaver, QUAY, MATTHEW S., HOUSE, (5-
15-75) nNHL.

Darlington. GREERSBURG ACADEMY, Mar-
ket 54, (2-24-75)

Freedom. VICARY, CAPT.
HOUSE, 1251 4th St., (11-8-74)

Harmony. LEGIONVILLE, Between Duss
Ave. and PA 65, (3-27.75)

bedford county
Bedford. ESPY HOUSE, 123 Pitt St., (11-19-
74}

WILLIAM,

berks county

Bally vicinity. CHRISTMAN,  PHILIP,
HOUSE, § mi. SE of Bally at the
Berks/Montgomery County line, (3-7-73)

Birdsboro  vicinity, BOONE, DANIEL,
HOMESTEAD SITE AND BERTOLET
CABIN, 2 mi. N of Birdsboro, (3-24-712)

Centerport  vicinity. BELLMAN'S UNION
CHURCH, SW of Centerport off Rte. 726,
(12-4-73)

Douglassvitie. OLD SWEDE'S HOUSE, Old
Philadelphia Pike, (1-21-74) HABS,

Douglassville. WHITE HORSE TAVERN, 509
Old Philadeiphia Pike, (4-21-75)

Kutztown vicinity, HOTTENSTEIN MAN-
SION, 2 mi. E of Kutztown on 1.8, 222, (6-
22-72)

Lobachsville vicinity. KEIM HOMESTEAD, W
of Lobachsville, (5-1.74) HABS.

Morgantown vicinity. NOPEWELL VILLAGE
NATIONAL HISTORIC SITE, 10 mi. NE of
Morgantown off Pennsylvania Tpke., (10-
15-66) HaBs.

Pleasant Valley. GRUBER WAGON WORKS,
SE of Mount Pleasant on PA 183, (6-2-72}
HALR. *

Reading. ASKEW BRIDGE, N. 6th St. near
Woodward St., {3-1-73) HABS.

Reading. PAGODA, Mount Penn, at jot. of Du-
ryea Dr. and Skyline Blvd,, (11-7-72) G,

Reading. TRINITY LUTHERAN CHURCH,
6th and Washington Sts., (6-7-76)

Topton vicinity. SALLY ANN FURNACE
COMPLEX, SW of Topton, {8-17-76)

womelsdorf  vicinity. WEISER, CONRAD,
HOUSE, 2 mi, E of Womelsdorf, (10-15-66)
NHL,

vellow House vicinity, FISHER, HENRY,
HOUSE, About 1.25 mi. N of Yellow House
on PA 662, (6-4-73)

blair county

Altoona. BAKER MANSION, 3500 Baker
Blvd., (6-5-75)

Altoona. DUDLEY, CHARLES B., HOUSE,
802 Lexington Ave., (5-11-76) nHL.

Altoona. MISHLER THEATRE, 1208 12th
Ave., (4-11-73)

Altoona vicinity. HORSESHOE CURVE, 5 mi,
W of Altoona on PA 193, (11-13-66) NHL.
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Staten Island, U.5. Coast Guard Base, St.
George.
Saratoga County

Saratogn Springs, Saratoga Springs Historio
Distriot, .

Saratoga Springs, Yaddo House and Gardens,
Saratoga Springs Historlc District.

Bchuylerville, Archeological Site, Schuyler-
vilie Water Pollution Control Facility.

Schoharie County

Breakabeen, Breakabeen Historic District, be-
tween village of North Blenhelm and
Breakabeen.

Staten Istand

Tottenville, Ward's Point, Qakwood Bench
Project
Supoll County

Janesport vieInity, Bast End Site.

Janesport vielntty, Hallock's Pond Site.

New York, Fire Island ‘Light Station, U.S.
Coast Guard Station.

New York, Little Gull Island Light Station,
off North Point of Orlent Point, Long
Island,

New York, Plum Island Light Station, off
Orlent Point, Long Island,

New York, Race Rock Light Station, 8, of
Fishers Island, 10 mi. N, of Orient Point,

Northuville Historie District, houses along
Bound Ave,

! Ulster County.

Kingston vielnity, Esopus Meadows Light
Station, middle of Hudson River,

New York, Rondout North Dike Light, center
of Hudson River at Jet. of Rondout Creek
and Hudson River.

New York, Saugerties Light Station, Hudson |

Rlver,
Washington County

Greenwich, Palmer il (Old My, M 8¢,
Westchester County
Port Washington vielntty, Ezecution Rocks
Light Station, lower SW portion of Long
Island Sound. :

Yonkers, Women's Institute Butlding,
Yorktown, Yorktown Ratlroad Station,
NORTH CAROLINA
Alamance County
Burlington, Clapp’s Ml and Dam Site (siso
in Guilford County).
Burlington, Faust M1l (alse in QGuilford
County}.
Burlington, Low House (also In Gullford
Countyj.
Burlington, - Southern Ratlway Passenger
Depot, NE corner Main and Webb Sta.

Brunswiel County
Southport, Fort Jolngton, Moore St.
¢ Caswell County

Archeological Sites C5-13, County Line Creek
Watershed Profect (also in Rockingham
County).

Womaek's Mil, in County Creek Watershed
Project (also in Rockingham County).

Cleveland County

Archeologioul Resources in Second Broog
River Watershed Profeet (also in Ruthep.
ford County),

C‘ubmb'ef'land County
Fayettovilie, Veterans Administration Hos.
pital Confederate Breastworks, 23 Ramaey
8¢,
Dare County

ixton, Cape Hattergs Light, Cape Hatteras
National Seashore.
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Hyde County
Ceracoke, Ocracoke Lighthouse.

NORTH DAKOTA
Burleigh County
Blsmarck. Fort Lincoin Site,

ORID
Adams County

Wrightsville vieintly, Grimes Site {33 AD 39y,
Killen Electric Generating Station,

Wrightsville vicinlty, Killen Bridge Site, (33
AD 36), Killen Elzotrie Generating Station.

Ashiabulo County

Astabula, West Fifth  Street Bridge, over
Astabula River.

Clermont Coun ty .

Noville vicinity, Maynard House, 2 ml, ¥ of
Neville off U.S. 52,

Crawford County

Calvary Reformed Church, First United
Methodist Church, Crestine Shunk Mu-
seum,

Duarke County

DAR-S.R~571-0.00.
Montgomery County

Columbia Bridge Works.
Lower Cratis Road Bridge.

Pickaway County

WHllamsport vicinity, The Shack (Daugh.
erty, Harry, House}, 5.5 mi, NW of Wil-
liamsport.

Richland County

Mansfield, Ritier, Willtam, House, 181 8.
Main, )
Seneca County

Tifln, Old U8, Post Office, 215 3. Wasihngton
3t, :

Summit County
United Way Building, Perkins 8t.

Warren County ]
Coﬁ\gin, Shaffer Mound, S of New Burlington

Harveysburg, E, L. Anderiee Mound, 8 of New
Burlington Rd, in Caesar Creek Iake
Project.

Wayne County

Wooster, Thorne House, 1576 Beall Ave.

OKLAHOMA
Atoka County

Estep Shelter, Lower Clear Boggy Watershed.
Graham Site, Lower Clear Boggy Watershed,

Comanche County

Fort Sit, Blockhouse on Signat Mountain
off Mackenzie i1l Rd.

Fort S, Camp Comanche Site, E range on
Cache Creck.
Fort 811, Chiefs Knoll, Post Cemetery, N of

Haskell County

Keota vicinity, Otter Creek  Archeologioal
Site, BW of Keota.

Hay County

Newkirk vicinity, Bryson Archeological Site,
NE of Newkirk.

OREGON
Baker County

Baker vicinity, Virtue Flat Mintng Distyiot,
10 m1. ¥ of Baker of Hwy, 86..

6361

Columbiaq County

Scappose vieintty, Portland and Southiest-
ern Railrouad Tunnel, 13 my. NW of Scap-
pose.

Coos County

Charleston, Cape Arago Iight Station.
Curry County
Fort Orford, Cape Blanco Light Station.
Douglas County
Winchester Boy, Umpgua River Lighthouse.
Gilliam County

Arlington vieinity, Four Mile Canyon Area
(Orego:_a Trail), 10 mi. SE of Arlington,

Olex School, Ghost, Camp Reservolr Area,
Steel Truss Bridge, Ghost Camp Reservolr

area.

Klamath County

Crater Lake National Park, Crater Lake

Lodge.

Lane County

Roosevelt Beach, Heceta Head Lighthouse.
Roosevelt Beach, Heccta Head Iight Station.

Lincoln County
Agate Bench, Yakuing Head Lighthouse.
Tillamook County
Tillemook, Cape Meares Lighthouse,
Wasco County

Memaloose Island, River Mile 177.5 1n Colum-
bla River.
Whesler County
Antone, Antone Mining Town, Barlte 1901-
19086.
PENNSYLVANIA
) Adams County
Gettyshurg, Rerlow's Knoll, adfacent to
Gettysburg National Miitary Park,
Kuhn's Fording Bridge, spans Conewago
Creek.
Allegheny Couniy
Bruceton, Experimental Mine, U.S. Bureau
of Mines, off Cochran Miil Rd.
MoJunkin Site, New Texas Rd.
Berks County ‘
Mt. Pleasant, Berger-Stout Log House, near
Jet. of Church Rd. and Tulephocken Creek.
Mt. Pleasant, Conrad’s Wareliouse, near Jet.
of Rte. 183 snd Powder Mill Rd,
Mt. Pleasant, Hecic—stamm—vnyer Farmstead,
Gruber Rd.
Mt. Pleasant, Miller's House, Jct. of Rte, 183
and Powder Mill Rd.
Mt. Pleasant, O'Bolds-Biltman Hotel and
Store, Gruber Rd. and Rie. 183.
Mt. Pleasant, Pleasant Vailey Roller Mi,
Gruber Rd.
M¢t. Pieasant, Reber's Residence and Barn, on
Tulephocken Creek,
Mt. Pleasant. Union Cangl, Blue Marsh Lake
Project ares, -

Butler County
Butler, Bonnie Erool: Archeological Site.
Chester County

Charlestown, Nesspor House {(Thomas Davis
House), State .

Charlestown, Pickering Creel Ioe Dam, State
Rd,

Lock Aerie.

Nature ceneer. of Charieston, State Rd.
Charleston township,

1, 1977







Cultural Resources In Oregon

To date, some 70% of the State of Oregon has been surveyed by
historians to identify historic sites and buildings important to Ore-
gon's past. At the same time, only some three percent of the state
has been surveyed by archeologists. The results of these cultural
resource surveys indicate that Oregon contains some 2,500 historic
sites worthy of placement on the Statewide Inventory and perhaps
some 120,000 archeological sites, for a density of about 1.3 cultural
sites per square mile.

The large difference between numbers of historic and archeologic
sites is merely a reflection of the fact that Indians have lived here
for some 20,000 years while Euro-Americans have been in Oregon only
about 173 years, The large gap between seventy percent and three
percent in completeness of surveys is due to several factors: 1)
archeological sites are "buried" to a greater degree and therefore
more difficult to locate 2) historians have written records to
utilize, often telling them where to look 3) the Indian societies
were pre-literate and most of their oral traditions telling of old
village site locations were never recorded by early settlers.

Since the year of 1906 the federal government has passed several
Taws and executive orders in order to try and preserve the cultural
remains of both Indian and early Euro-American history. The govern-
ment realized that the native cultures had been largely destroyed and
their cultural remains were likewise disappearing under the shovel
of "pot-hunters", the construction of towns, and the activities of
road builders, loggers, miners and others,

Each archeologic site is like a book of which only one copy exists.
Properly excavated and analyzed, a site can tell who 11ived there, when
they lived there, how Targe the group was, what the people ate, the
climate at the time, the type of social organization the group prac-
ticed, average life spans, religious practices and even some of the
diseases they suffered from. If this site is destroyed, either through
the purposeful digging of relic hunters or through the accidental
activities of house, road, sewer line, water line, or other developers,
then the book, which is pubiic property has been burned.
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STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem 37310
County Jackson
Theme \C- 5
Name
(Common} Wilson ( ) House
(Historic) {same)

Address s.e. corner Sixth & D streets

Jacksonville, Oragon

Present Owner

Address
Criginal Use Residence
Date of Construction ¢. 1885
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~nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

wood frame building which stands
in Jacksonville, Oregon. This
on a wing attached on the east

he Wilson house is a one and one-half story,
at the southeast corner of Sixth and D streets
building has a clapborad exterior with shiplap

elevation.

The house faces north. The windows are si

x-over-six, double hung sash

in the main section of the house;
hung sash. This building has two b

For possibly some additional information on this

publication:

those in the wing are four-over-four, double
rick chimneys.

structure consult the forthcoming
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recorded cy

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens.

"An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:

The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse.

Stephen Dow Bekcham

cor _0Oregon State Historic Preservation 0ffice

Yed

i
- . s
encisse iap Township 378

N

E 4~ Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.:
Alsection 32 SEtionaT Bank, 19767,

Date 28 Auqust 1976

Sources Consulted:
: U.S.




STATE OF QREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackscn

Theme

Name

(Common } Williams (Rev. M.A.) Landmark

{(Historic) (same)

Address n.e. corner of £. Calif. & 6th Street
Jacksonville, Oregon

Present Owner

Address
Original Use Landmark
Date of Censtruction 1938 —

---—-..--—u--—--....-........—.--....___..-._-........-—.-..-__..--.....-.-..-.___........ _______

Znysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Rev. M.A. Williams landmark is a bronze plaque mounted on a boulder set on a
concrete base adjacent to the Presbyterian Church in Jacksonville. The plaque reads:

"Dedicated to the memory of Rev. M. A. Williams and the following
noble pioneers who organized tntis church lovember 22, 1857

Wm. Hoffman, Caroline Zofiman, Eliszabeth Zoffman, $.D. Van Dyke,
Xeziah Van Dyke, Wm. irigns, Jane Wright, A. J. Butler, E. P. Rand,

Mary Gore 1867 1233, "
- __continue _on back if necessary
Pecorded &y Stephen Dow Beckham Date 31 August 1976
for Oregon State Historic Preservation Qffice Sources Consulted:

A
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STATE OF OQREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Off{ce
Oregon State Parks, Saiem 37310

County Jackson

Theme

Name

(Common) Wells (Giles) House
(Historic) (same)

Address Highway 66, s.e. of Ashland,

Ore. near entrance to Dak
Hills Golf Course

Present Owner

Address —.

Original Use Residence

Date of Construction

R e e e R R R R R T

1 zzscription of property and statement of historical significance:

The Giles Wells house is a two story, wood frame building in the Classical
Revival Style. This structure has a low gable roof, clapboard siding, and has six-
over-six, double hung sash windows. The house stands in a grove of trees on the
east side of Highway 66 near Neil Creek. The structure is opposite the entrance to
the Oak Hills Golf Course. The building has a center entry on its west {front)
elevation and is protected by a small front porch with balcony.

Giles Wells was born in Scuth Carolina and emigrated to Kentucky, I1Tinois,
and Iowa before coming overland to California in 1849. He returned o lowa via
Panama in 1850 and in 1853 came cver the Applegate Trail to settle on Neil Creek
on a Donation Land Claim near Ashland, Oregon. Wells led a company of volunteers
against the Rogue River Indians in 1855-56 and served one term in the Oregon legis-

lature. He died in December, 1894, aged 96 years. He married Martha Fruit (1806-
1894} and had eight children.

continue on back if necessary

ecoried [y Stephen Dow Beckham Date 29 August 1976

Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

[P, b —— et ———— -3

. O Q%5 L "James Wells." Portrait and Biographical
anc.ose vap Township 3G 3\ W Section §3 Record of Western QOregon. Chicago: Chapman
Publishing Co., 1904, pp. 801-802.




STATE OF QREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUTLDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310
inty Jackson
me
ﬁmon) Walker (John) House
storic) {same)
"ess 1521 East Main
Asnland, Oregon
ent Jwner Raymond & Vivian Locke e
1521 East Hain
€53 Ashland, Oreqcn
inal Use Residence _
of Construction Prior to 1884
det e uper oy anu statement of historical significance:

The John Walker house is a two story, wood frame building with a hip roof. This

house stands on a ranch lTocated southeast of Ashiand, Oregon. The house has pairs o7 four-
over-four, double hung sash windows. A verandah extends across the south (front) elevation
and is supported by pairs of champfered posts with wood bases. The main entry has
sidelights and is centered in the front elevation. The house has a clapboard extericr.

The front porch wall is vertical board and batten. The building has two fireplace
chimneys. A new family room has been created in the rear of the first floor and a

deck is attached on the rear elevation. This house is in excellent condition after
restoration in 1875-76.

For many year the home of Elmo Stevenson, President of Southern Oregon College,

this property is now owned by Stevenson's daugther and son-in-law. Originally this

ranch and house were owned by Jonn Walker. John P. Walker was born in 1822 in

Christian County, Kentucky. He moved in 1827 with his parents to I11inois and in 1833

to Iowa. In 1849 he journeyed overland to California, returned to lowa, but in

1853 came to Jackson County via the Applegate Trail. Walker married in 1855 to

Mary A. Myer, the widow of C. F. Walker. A Tithiograph view of his house appared

in 1884 in Walling's history, p. 420. .
: continue on back if necessary
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©y __ Stephen Dow Beckham Date _29 Auqust 1976

Oregon State Historic Preservation Cffice Sources Consulted:
Walling, A.G. History of Southern Qregr

¢ ase enc.2se aap Township 99(S i W Section fi Portland, Ore.: A. G. Walling, 1884, ;. 342,

(illustration facing p. 420)



Sources:

0'Harva, Marjorie. "Wagern's Soda Springs,® Ashiand Daily-Tidings, Jan. 2. 1962,

Swope, E. A. “Wagner's Soda Springs," Portland Weekly World, July 2, 188c.

Medford Mail-Tribune, March 26, 1948,




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

Jounty Jackson

Theme

Name

(Common ) Wagner (Jacob) Soda Sprinas
(Historic) Colwell (Dr. ?) Hotel & Springs
Address Buckhorn Springs Road

Ashland, Oregon

resent Owner

bddress
Jriginal Use Mineral Springs L
Jate of Construction 1867-ff.

. e e e mL S AL B M MR PR ER e e T g e m em G e e W m A e T o B e e B e M e e e RA e T M A Ee e

The Jacob Wagner Soda Springs is a site on the east bank of Emigrant Creek on Buckhorn
Springs Road eleven miies southeast of Ashland, Oregon. At this Tocation a mineral water
bubbles to the surface. Presently the spring is enclosed in concrete and has a rectangular,
wood frame gazebo erected over it. The gabebc has a gable roof and has shiplap on its

gable ends; the walls are open. The spring is reached by crossing Emigrant Creek on a
perilous bridge laid on top of two logs.

This site was first developed in 1867 by Ashland dentist, Dr. Colwell. In that year he
erected the Soda Springs Hotel. Jacob Wagner purchased the site in 1885 and in 1886 the
Wagner Soda Springs Post 0Office was established. In 1891 Wagner opened a bottling plant
at the site and began marketing "Siskiyou Natural Mineral Water." The post office closed
in 1911 and the hotel burned in 1926. The site was bypassed in 1919 with the construction
of the present Green Springs Highway. Wagner was born September 26, 1820 in Dayton, Ohio.
He emigrated to Oregon in 1850 and settled on Wagner Creek in Jackson County in 1852. In
1862 he moved to Ashland and owned and operated the Ashland Flouring Mills. Wagner served
in the legislature in 1862-66 and was a county commissioner in 1874-75. He married Ella
Hendrix in 1860 in Iowa. '

continue on back if necessary
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fecorcea v _ Stephen Dow Beckham Date _27 Aug. 1976
fgr  Oregon_ State Historic Preservatign Office Sources Consulted:

_ S B ‘ Walling, A.G. History of Southern QOregon
Please enciose nap Townsnip A0S 2 W Section & Portland, Ore.: A. G. Walling, 1884, p. o42.

Horowitz, Howard. "The Landscapes of Hot Springs and Mineral Springs in
Western Oregon," M.A. Thesis, 1973, Dept of Geography, U. of Oregon.



ki STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY

oy Bl ot HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
; T R State Historic Preservation Office
N i 3 v§§§?%1}  : Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310
o \.-_&a \‘\‘ £
n & R
) % County Jacksaon
L A
% AR Theme
* 255 ” e Name
ol o S s ~ Van Auken (0.F.) Hous .
2 wf' : nﬂ@@i“ ) (Common ) ( ) e _
.ag% e 3 ) (Historic) Beeson (Emmett ?) House )
;: -r:e , Address 6731 Wagner Creek Road o
N A Talent, Oregon
PR L f
»'éf : Present Qwner 0. F. Van Auken e
6731 Wagrer Creek Road
35 = sy Address Talent, Oregon o
hit, {
: ' -\ Original yse Residence
g‘ 5 ) : R
Y Date of Comstruction ¢. 1890 —
B —
R e T T

The Beeson house, possibly the residence of Emmett Beeson of Talent, s a ore and one-
half story, wood frame house w?th gable roof that stands west of Talent on Wagner

ends. A pair of projecting window bays stand on the first floor of the west (front)
elevation. The windows are one-over-one, double hung sash in much of the house and
those in the window bays are surrounded by small panes of colored glass. A simple
porch on the front elevation has a decorative gable on it which matches a cross
gable on the roof of the house. The windows in the south elevation are four-over-
four, double hung sash. The house has a small porch on the south elevation and has
a tall, wood water tower at the rear (see photo).

This house was erected by a member of the Beeson family which settled in this area

in 1853. John Beeson, born in England, won notoriety for his advocacy of Indian

Rights in the midst of the Rogue River Indian Wars. He authored A Plea for the Indians
of Oregon published in 1856. His son, Welborn Beeson, mirrored some of his father's
concerns and was a farmer near Talent. Emmett Beeson was born near Talent in 1867

and was a son of Welborn and Catherine {Brophy} Beeson. In 1912 Beeson owned 775
acres in the Talent area and was "1iving in one of the prettiest littie homes in

that section of the country,"

Recorzaz o, Stephen Dow Beckham Date 29 August 1976
“or dregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
S N 3 "Emmett Beeson." Gaston, Jose i
. - . S . . s ph. Centennial
Feedt e viap Township 385 4 (DSection 2L History of Oregon. Chicago: 5.J. tlarke

PubTishing Co., 1917, voI. 2, 840-8471.

Walling, A.G. History of Southern Oregon. Portland, Ore.: A.G. Walling, 1884,
p. 501.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jacksan ,f. —
Theme

Name

(Common) Unknown House

(Historic) (same )

Address 325 North Main St

Ashland, QOregon

Present Qwner

Address

Original Use Residence

Date of Construction
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ription of property and statement of historical significance:

This one and one-half story, wood frame house of unknown history standson

North Main Street in Ashland, Oregon. This building is immediately to the north

of the James D. Thornton house (see file sheet). This building has a gable roof

and basically a "stick" or Queen Anne Style. The building has a brick foundation,
shiplap exterior, and has extensive imbricated shingling on its gable ends. The

attic is lighted by an "eyebrow" window. A small cone roof is located on a projecting
bay on the front porch. A decorative wood fascia is located in the peak of the

gable on the east (front) elevation. The windows are one-over-one, double hung

sash.
continue_on back if necessar.
Recorzed .y Stephen Dow Beckham Date _pq August 1974
"eT Oreqon State Historic Preservation Qffice  Sources Consuited:
Y] N
A
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STATE OF QREGON TNVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson

Theme

Name

{Common ) Unknown Building
(Historic) Unknown Building —
Address Rock Point Stage Station

01d Pacific Highway
Gold Hill, Oreggn —

Present Owner

Address e

Original Use ___ Residence

Date of Construction _ o

Snygiza) czscription of property and statement of historical significance:

is building of unknown history and unknown present ownership is a one and one-half
story, wood frame structure with a gable roof. The building stands near the Rock Point
Stage Station which was erected in the 1860's. The structure is immediately west of
the stage stop. The building has clapboard siding and has nine-over-six, sash windows.
The windows have pediment entablatures. A porch is lTocated at the main entry which is
centered in the front elevation. The doorway has sidelights and a transom. The porch
supports are made of lattice costs (see photo). The building has a “Te attached on
its rear elevation. A center chimney rises through the building and is constructed of
brick. This building is in the Classical Revival Style.

A title search on this property may 1ikely reveal information about the early ownership
and history. This building may have been erected as an adjunct to the nearby Rock Point
Stage Station. That building also served as a telegraph office. See especially the
biography of Marcellus N. Colvig in Western Qregon (1904), pp. 698-99. Colvig's father,
9. William L. Colvig, owned & ranch at Rock Boint in the 19th century. Marcellus Colvig
was long in the employment of California Stage Telegraph Company.

continue on back if necessar)
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Secoried Ly Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug.. 1976

¢ Qregon State Historic preservation Office Sources Consulted:
H £ “Marcellus N. Colvig." Portrait and Biogra-
s enciose ap Township 3(D 3 (DSection % pnical Record of Western Oregon. Chicago:
Chapman Publishing Co., 1904, pp. 698-99.




The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse."



STATE OF QREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson
Theme
Name ) ‘
(Common ) Ulrich (Chris) House
(Historic) (same)
south of the house at 636 South
Address Third Street

Jacksonvilie, Oreqon

Present Owner

Address
Original Use Residence .
Date of Construction 1872 L

B A Rk g byt v M e b B A MR ke e AR A e e e o e

zzcription of property and statement of historical significance:

ha

he Chris Ulrich house is a one story, wood frame dwelling with a gable roof that
stands on the west side of South Third Street in Jacksonville. This house is near
the Patrick Feely house at 710 South Third. The house, which is in poor condition,
is overgrown with vines and brush. The building has six-over-six, double hung sash
windows. The exterior is clapboard. The building has a "T" attached on the west
(rear) elevation.

According to Historic Jacksonville Oregon this house was erected in 1872 by Christ
Ulrich, a cabinet maker, for his sixteen-year-old bride, Alice Gilson. A biography
of William Ulrich, published in 1904, identifies a family of Christian Ulrich who
came to Jacksonville in 1860. Christian UTrich and his wife, Barbara, moved to
Jackson County from Burlington, Iowa. Christian Ulrich died in 1869. It is not known
if there is any connection between the families of Chris and Christian Ulrich.

For possibly more information on the architecture and history of this structure
see the forthcoming publication:

- Ross, Marion D. and Christepher Owens. “"An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:

over) continue ‘on_back if necessary
cocordad Stephen Dow Beckham Date 28 August 1976
“or Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

i N . ... Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: U.S.
Ple. #ngliie aap Township 37 20dSection3Y T national Bank, /19767.

"William Ulrich.” Portrait and Biographical Record of Western Oregon. Chicago:
Chapman Publishing Co, 1904, 7. a36.




STATE OF QREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND SUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson L
Theme Y

Name )

(Common } Turner (William M.} House
(Historic) (same) )
Address 120 _Naorth 5th Street

Jacksonvilie, QOregon

Present Owner

Address _—
Original Use _ Residence
Date of Construction c. 1867

R npmpepnpapepepep IR R LR S et et

Znysical dszscription of property and statement of historical significance:

The William M. Turner house is a one and one-half story, wood frame buiiding which
stands at 120 North Fifth in Jacksonville. This house has a gable roof and a "T"
shape. The south (front) elevation has a verandah supported by three, siender,
turned posts. The windows are four-over-four, double hung sash. The exterior of
the house is clapboard. The windows have pediment entablatures.

William M. Turner was editor of the Oregon Sentinel and later served as a special
Indian agent and telegraph operator.

For possibly some additional information on this structure consult the forthcoming
publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:
The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse."

.-.-..—_.--..-....--_..-....--.....-.u.....—-.-.---...—-.---..---.--..-..-----——..--.-.-—.—p--.--.._-....._...-....-_-...._-—_.-...»......_....-.-. ——————————————

recorded Ly Stephen-Dow. Beckham Date _ pg August 1976 —
for _Oregon. State Historic Prmg\rvaﬁnﬂn 0ffice Sources Consulted:
2 Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: U.S

I‘
Ziease enciose 11ap Township 275 204 SectionD X National Bank, /1976/.
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STATE OF CQREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson

Theme

?Eﬁﬁmon) Tubb Springs Landmark
(Historic) (same)

Address Highway 66 (Green Springs)

2 miles w. of Lincoin, Oregon

Present Owner State of Cregon )
Address Salem, Oregon i

Original Use Landmark

Date of Construction 1976

Tne Tubb Springs Landmark is a wood marker mounted between two wood posts that stand
in Tubb Springs Wayside. This site, on the former Applegate Trail, is in the Siskiyou
Mountains about two miles west of Lincolin, Oregon, and is adjacent to Highway 66. The

marker reads:

"Historic Applegate Trail

. Tubb Springs. In

July 1846, Jesse Applegate,

Levi Scott and thirteen others known as 'The South Road Party' located
this pioneer trail which was used by the emigrants travelling from
Fort Hall on the Oregon Trail to the Rogue River and Willamette Valleys

hetween 1846 and 1860.

Springs Park near this point.

The trail passed up

the swale through Tubb

Tubb Springs was named by the emigrants.

Jackson County settlers constructed a new wagon road in 1868. This road
can be viewed on the hillside n.e. of this marker. This pioneer road was
used until 1879 when replaced by the ‘Southern Oregon Wagon Road' which
was constructed from state funds. This route was located % mile to the
north. In 1919 the State of Oregon located the present Green Springs

Hwy, the third replacement of the emigrant trail. Southern Ore. Historical

Society., 1676."
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Sources Consulted:



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Gffice
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson

Theme

Name

(Common ) Towne (William Francis) House..
(Historic) (same) .
Address 120 West Second Street -

Phoenix, Cregon

Present Jwner

Address
Original Use Residence .
Date of Construction c. 1881

- JULTE e e . o —— = ot o ot o 9 o e e om e o e = an o o

czscription of property and statement of historical significance:

The Towne house is a two story, wood frame building with a rectangular shape that
stands at the northeast corner of West Second and North Church streets in Phoenix,
Oregon. This building has a hip roof and has six-over-six, double hung sash windows.
The exterior is clapboard siding. A verandah with Tatticelike posts extends across
the south (front) elevation and also along parts of the east and west elevations.
The buiiding has two brick chimneys. The windows on the first floor are French
doors. A wing is attached on the north (rear) elevation.

William Francis Towne was born at Kennebec Landing, Maine, on March 14, 1831,

and died in Phoenix, Oregon, on August 25, 1909. He was a son of Jedediah and Sarah E.
(Mitchell) Towne. At the age of 14 Towne went to sea and came to California. In the
1850"'s he settled in Jackson County working as a miner and carpenter. In 1875 he

came to Phoenix and established the Phoenix Mercantile Company which he owned and
operated until 1907. Towne married in 1874 to Mary £. Stockberger and had four
children; his wife died August 25, 1903.

continue on back if necessar;

rum e wm am me D AR MG W MR SR M MR A MR R R RS e G e e e YT BA RR MR TR TR ST TR TR YR TR O™ TR T MR MR M WA MR em e e e b s mm e M W MY T Tm A e em e e b e e e pa e w rn e e e e e e A M e e e e e mr = e

Secorcea . Stephen Dow Beckham Date 20 July 1976
cor Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

: Tt oo T N E ~ Clay, Scott. Interview with Stephen Dow
Dleass end Jie asp Township 3% (& (4 Section G Beckham, 8 July 1976, Phoenix, QOregon.

i

Wwilliam Francis Towne." Gaston, Joseph. Centennial History of Oregon. Chicago: S.J.
Clarke Publishing Co., 1912. vol. 2, 8%7.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTGRIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 37310

County Jackson

Theme

Name

(Common) Tou VMelle (Frank) landmark

(Historic) (same)

Address Tou Velle State Park S
__Mhite City. QOregon

Present Owner State of Qregon e

Address Salem, Oregon

Original Use Landmark

Date of Construction January, 1946.
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=rysizal description of property and statement of historical significance:

(he Frank Tou Velle Landmark is a bronze plaque mounted in a wall of rubble stone
blocks that stands near the south bank of the Rogue River about two miles northwest
of White City, Oregon. The landmark is within the Tou Velle State Park. The

plague reads:

"Tou Velle Memorial State Park. Zonzzed
Le Blond [ou Velle in memory of ails i
Flizabeth 3losser Tou Velle. Jovuory,

Some members of the Touvelle or Tou Velle family resided in Jacksonville, Oregon.
The Touvelle house yet stands in that town.

continue on back if necessary
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sheep. In 1867 Thornton settled in Ashland and joined partners to purchase
the Ashland Woolen Mill. Over the next two decades, Thornton worked to build
up the production of this mill. Thornton was also a pioneer orchardist of the
area.

Thornton married twice. His first wife was Isabel Wallcceand by her he had

four children. He married second to Elizabeth Patterson, who was 35 years younger
than he was. By this wife he also had four children: one son, Dr. Ole Thornton,
was an eye surgeon in Portland, Oregon. Thornton served for ten years on the
Ashland City Council. He was yet residing in Ashland in 1912 aged 86 years.



. STATE OF OQREGON INVENTORY

;- HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation (ffice
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jacksan

Theme

Name

(Common) Thornton {James) House
(Historic) (same)

Address 317 North Main

Ashiand, Orezaon

Present Ouner

Address

Original Use Residence

Date of Construction c. 1867

JULTZE e e e e e e e e e e S e
=rysizal description of property and statement of historical significance:

The James D. Thornton house is a two story, wood frame building which stands on

a hill overlooking the valley of Bear Creek in Ashland, Oregon. This building has
a gable roof and a small, two story portico on its east (front) elevation.

The building has had alteration in its windows (see photo}. In an 1883 lithiograph
view of this house in the West Shore Magazine the windows appear to have been
four-over-four, double hung sash with shutters. Two chimneys at either end of

the house have also been removed since the 1883 view was made. The entries on

both the first floor and the balcony on the portico on the second floor are
flanked with sidelights and a transom. The building has a dressed stone foundation.

James [. Thornton was born May 29, 1826.1in Lafayette, Indiana. He was a son of
Levi Thornton and fatherine {Black) Thornton. In 1836 the family moved to Iowa.

In 1850 Thornton, a brother, and others set out for California, but arrived in
Oregon City in October of that year. In 1851 the men journeyed south over the
Siskiyous to California to mine in the Yreka area. In 1851 Thornton returned

to lowa via Nicaragua and New York and in 1853 brought his wife overland to Oregon.
In 1854 he took a Donation Land Claim in Jackson County on Wagner Creek. He then
purchased the Siskiyou Mountain Toll Road from the Applegate family and raised

Ty continue on back if necessary
Recorded Ly _ Stephen Dow Beckham Date _29 August 1976
“or __ Oregon State Historic Preservatjon Qffice Sources Consulted:
_ _ N & "James Thornton." Gaston, Joseph. Centennial
Ylease encicse vap Township 3q (O | W Section 5 History of Oregon. Chicago: S. J. Clarke

Pubtishing Co., 1912, vol. 2, 585-587.

Skibby, Terry and Marvin DaViS. 01d Ashland. Klamath Falls, Ore.: Craft Pinters, 1972,
reproduction of 1883 lithiograph of house.



STATE OF OREGCON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State HMistoric Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Saiem 97310

County Jackson o
Theme

Name _

(Common ) That Store Delicatessen
(Historic) Bella Union Saloon

Address n. side of West California

Jacksonville, Oregon

Present Owner

Address

Origiral Use Saloon

Date of Construction 1856
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>hysical cescription of property and statement of historical significance:

The Bella Union Saloon is a one story, brick building which stands on the north side
of West California between Third and Oregon streets in Jacksonville. This building
has a low, brick facade at the roof level and has an awning above the front eleva-
tion. The structure has a center entry bay and flanking bays with display windows.
The brick exterior has been painted.

The Bella Union Saloon occupied this structure commencing in 1856. In later years
in the 19th century the Burpee and Linn Furniture Store was also in this building.

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming pubiication: ;

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville,
Oregon: The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse."

For a photographic record of this building see picture #19 in the HABS files taken
2-5 August 1971 by Jack E. Boucher. This collection is on file in the Southern Oregon
Historical Society Museum, Jacksonville, Oregon.
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Recorded ty Stephen Dow Beckham Date 28 Aug. 1976

sor  Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

e T H £ o Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: U.F
biease enciose wap Township 37(8 _2(@DSection 32 “National Bank, /19767
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STATE OF GREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson )
Theme ‘:

Name

(Common ) Table Rock Treaty Landmark
(Historic) (same)

Address Sam's Valley Road

Roqie River Valley
Sam

Present Owner

Address . o
Original Use Landmark L
Date of Construction 1928

=rysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Table Rock Treaty Landmark is a bronze plaque mounted on a granite block set

in concrete in a roadside area in a field in Sam's Valley. This small site, measuring
about 12 x 12 feet, is surrounded by a wood fence. The pullout has room for two
vehicles. The plague reads:

"Erected 1328 by Crater Lcke Chapter Daughsers of the American
Revolution and General Joseph Lane Society Children of the
American Revolution rnonoring the courageous men, led by
General Joseph Lare wno on Sept. 10, 1533 met near this spot
and signed a treaty of Peace with the Rogue River Indians.

Col. John E. Ross, Capt. J. ¥. Nesmith, Capt. L. F. Mosher,
Capt. A. J. Smith, Lieuz. A. V. Kautz, Sarmel H. Culver, Joel
Palmer, R. B. Meteal?, J. D. lMason, 7. 7. Tierney, Chiefs Sam,
John, Jim, Jo, Limpy."

For background information relating to this treaty see Beckham, Requiem for a People:
The Rogue Indians and the Frontiersmen {1971).
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Recorded Ly 'Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug. 1976

“or Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
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1971 by Jack E. Boucher. This collection is on file in the Southern Oregon
Historical Museum, Jacksonviiie, Oregon.



STATE OF QREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 87310

County Jackson

Theme

Name L
o {Common } Table Rock Billiard Saloon
".:;-\“ (Historic) (same)
.f%iz Address 165 South Oregon St. L

-4
\
-t

Jacksonville, Oregon

Present Owner

Address

Original Use Commercial

Date of Construction 1859
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shysiczal description of property and statement of historical significance:

.he Table Rock Billiard Saloon is a one story, brick building which stands on the east
side of South Oregon Street between the Masonic Lodge Hall (1875) and the McCully
Building (1855). This structure onccadjoined the FlDorado Saloon on its north; that
building burned in 1874 and was replaced the following year by the Masonic Lodge Hall.
The Table Rock Billiard Salcon has six bays with arches on its west {front) elevation.
Each bay contains double doors with glass window panes and a fanlight in the upper
part of the bay. This building is largely a reconstruction, for the interior of this
structure burned in 1960. The buiiding has a brick facade at the roof level and bears
the inscription "Table Rock Billard Saloon' painted on it.

This saloon was owned by Herman Helms and M. Wintgen of Jacksonville.

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
farthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville,
Oregon: The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse."

For a photograph of this building see pictures =10, 16 in the HABS files taken 2-5,$ugyst
if necessary

(OMEI). e e continue_on_back if hecessary
Recorded vy Stephen Dow Beckham Date _27 Aug. 1976
For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

hal

| E Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: U.S.
Plew  enciose nap Township 37(S 2 (W.Section 3R National Bank, /1976/.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Satem 97310

County Jackson

Theme

Name

(Common ) Southern Pacific Depot
(Historic) Southern Pacific Depot N
Address Railyards

Ashland, Oregon

Present Owner Southern Pacific Railroad
Address San Francisco, California
Original Use Depot —

Date of Construction

T e T A T W e s e M e A MR Y W G W WE B W e M M= e P me e A M PR A Pm e T M MR M P R e e T e o s oem e = e e sy

JUL7S

Seysical dazscription of property and statement of historical significance:

The Southern Pacific Raiiroad Depot in Ashiland, Oregon, stands in the southeast

part of town in the railyards near Fourth and A streets. This building is a low,
rectangutar, wood frame structure with a hip roof. The eaves are wide and open

and are supported by brackets. The exterior is shiplap. The windows are sixteen-over-

four, double hung sash.

This building replaces the earlier chalet-style Oregon and California Railroad Depot
which stood near this site. That building was probably erected in the fall of

1887 when the Oregon and California Railroad joined the California and Oregon
Railroad at Ashland. The windows in that original building were sixteen-over-

four, double hung sash and are 1ikely some of those used in this present building.

continue on back if necessary
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Recorded .y __ Stephen Dow Beckham Date 29 Auqust 1976

Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
B & Culp, Edwin. Stations West: The Story r~ the
SLedse enc.ofe vap Township ;ﬁyﬁﬁ} 1 W Section ﬂ Oregon Railways. Caldweil, Idaho: Ca. .n
Printers, 1972, pp. 37, 38.
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STATE COF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 87310

County Jackson

Theme

Name

(Commen ) Smith ). House
(Historic) (same)

Address 131 North Main

Ashland. Qreqon

Present Owner

Address e
Original Use Residence
Date of Construction 1880
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zaysical cescription of property and statement of historical significance:

The Smith house is a one and one-half story, wood frame buitding which stands on

the hillside overlooking much of Ashland, Oregon. This building, constructed in

1880, has a gable roof with boxed eaves and large, decorative brackets at the

eaves. The building has one-over-one, double hung sash windows set in semi-elliptical
bays with entablatures with small brackets. Projecting window bays are lTocated on

the east (front) elevation and on the south eleation on the first story. The house
has a center hallway with curving staircase. The entry has double doors with a
transom window. The house has a brick foundation.
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Recorded Uy __Stephen Dow Beckham Date 29 August 1976
for __Oregon State Historic Preservation Qffice  Sources Consulted:
N ® Clay, Scott. Interview with Stephen Dow

200 2 oenc.ose 1ap Township 4§Q1§) | W Section 9 Beckham, 8 July 1976, Ashland, Cre.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Jackson o o
Theme R L
Hdame

(Common) smi th (Joseph) Landmark

(Historic)

Address Methodist Episcopal Church

n.w., corner £. D & n, 5th St.
Jacksonvilile, Orea.

Present Qwner

(Address)

Original Use Landmark

Date of Construction  Aug. 21, 1938

Y A
- R TS I AN

ruysieal uesttrpuruit Ut prupervy anu statement of historical significance:

Attached to a granite boulder near the Methodist Episcopal Church in Jacksonville
is a bronze plague dedicated to the memory of Rev. Joseph Smith and those who
organized the Methodist Episcopal Church, The plaque reads:

Smiztrn

ol :
g churen

"Dedicated to ine memory of Fev. Jo
and the Noble Pioveers who organis
gune I, 185+, 12327

o m
Sy, &y
3. Uy

s

This landmark was dedicated en August 21, 1938,

Continue back if necessary
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Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham  Date Scurces Consulted:
For Oregon State Historic Preservation 0ffice Oregonian, Aug. 25, 1938,

i
Please enclese map Township_37()Range 2 ébSection 32



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 7310

'w
~ County Jackson )
\
= Th
— eme
T Name .
i::: {Common) Simpson ( ) House
P .
e (Historic) (same)
"""‘“-p; Address ]42 North Main
T
[~ Ashland, Oregon
— S
i:: Present Owner
7
?ﬁ‘ Address - -
- Original Use Residence
Date of Construction c. 1883-87

JUL 76

ription of property and statement of historical significance:

Zhysical desc

The Simpson house is a two story, wood frame building which stands on the east
side of North Main in Ashland, Oregon. This building has a gable roof with
boxed eaves and decorative brackets. The structure has two story projecting
window bays on the west (front) and south elevations. The windows are one-over-
one, double hung sash and are set in semi-eliiptical bays. The building has a
brick foundation. The exterior is shiplap siding. A small porch, suspended from
the house, is Tocated above the main entry and above a balcony door above that

on the second story.

This house is vacant in 1976.

continue on back if necessary
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Stephen Dow Beckham Date 29 August 1976

Zar Jregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
T " {E) . .
I . Clay, Scott. Interview with Stephen
Sl 05 I-Eap TOL'mSiﬂp -,‘(’f__(b/ \ -'J SE’CUOH% o Begkham, 8 JU?y, ]976, AShTand? Ore[.jow




STATE OF OREGON TNVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 37310

County Jacksan

Theme

Name

{Common ) Sachs Brothers Dry Goods

{Historic) {same)

Address 140 West California .
' Jacksonville, Oregon o

Present Owner o

Address

Original Use Commercial

Date ¢f Construction 1861

Znysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Sachs Brothers Dry Goods Building is a one story, rectangular brick structure whicl
stands on the north side of West California Street in Jacksonville. This building

has three bays on its south {front) elevation. The center bay is the entry. The
building has a low, brick facade at the roof level.

The Sachs Brothers Dry Goods Store had its grand opening on Jduly 10, 1861. An advertise-
ment noted that the store sold "better yard goods, clothing and gent's furnishings."

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville,
Oregon: The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse."

For aphotographic record of the building see picture 422 in the HABS files taken
2-5 August 1971 by Jack E. Boucher. This photograph is on file in the Southern
Oregon Historical Society Museum in Jacksonville, Oregon.
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Recorded Ly Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug. 1976
coe Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
T T N £ . . .
bleage enc . ose 11ap Township ;17g§>_gglég>gection;3a_ Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: U.

National Bank, /1976.7



until the construction of the railroad in the 1880's. Russell served on the
Ashland City Council and was an active Prohibitionist.

After Russell's death, Anne Haseltine Hill Russell assumed complete management
of the marble business "at the rear of her residence.” A writer in 1904 noted:

"She is one of the pioneer marble workers of the country, and

the oldest woman marble worker in the United States. He work,

which is of a superior order, will be found in southern Qregon,
northern California, and eastern Oregon. Among the beautiful

and artistic monuments which she has erected in Ashiand are the
Atkinson, Wagner, Chitwood, Dennis, Tolman, McCall, Ganiard, Thomas
Smith and Russell monuments, all of the inscriptions on same, except
last dateé, being cut by herself. These monuments are truly works of
art and a credit to her good taste and workmanship."

The Russel. had eleven children. Mrs. Russell was active in the W.C.T.U.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem §7310

County Jackson S
Theme

Name

{Common) Russell {James R.} House
(Historic) (same)

Address 117 North Main _

Ashland, Oregon

Present Quner

Address

Original Use Residence

Date of Construction
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Shysizal cascription of property and statement of historical significance:

The James R. Russell house is a two story, wood frame house which stands near The
Plaza in Ashland, Oregon. This building, which faces east, has a bellcast hip roof,
one-over-one, double hung sash windows, and narrow clapboard siding. A front porch
with ste=p gable roof is centered on the east {front) elevation. The windows on the
first story have pediment entablatures. The eaves are boxed and a wide frieze board
is Tocated at the evaes. The building has a one and one-half story lean-to on the
west (rear) elevation.

James H. Russell was born April 5, 1823, in Tennessee and died in Ashland, Oregon,
October 1, 1895. Russell was the son of James and Mabel {Howard) Russell. Orphaned
at age five, Russell at age fifteen was apprenticed to a marble cutter in Pittsburg,
Pennsylvania. In 1849 he went to the California mines and in 1851 settied on
Emigrant Creek and, commencing in 1858, conducted with Hugh Barron the Mountain
House on the Siskiyou Mountain Trail or Road to California. In 1856 Russell Tlocated
for a time at Yreka and in 1860 he opened a marble guarry near Phoenix. In 1865
nussell established a marble yard at the site of the 1.0.0.F. Hall (erected in 1879)
on the Plaza. Russell's wife, Ann Haseltine Hill, then entered the business as a
marble carver and sculptor. Russell operated a marble gquarry in Josephine County

(OVEY) e mmmmemmmm i mmmmmenae continue_on back if necessar
Recorged Ly Stephen Dow Beckham Date 29 Auygust 1976
Ser HmﬂfﬁQQﬁJ%E@@? Historic Preserviﬁion Office Sources Consulted:
- , 0 X 2 : "James H. Russell." Portrait and Biograp~ical
3ease enc ise nap Tounship J9G7 1 W Section 9 Record of Western Oregon. Chicago: C. fan

PubTishing Co., 1904, pp. 947-348,



STATE OF QREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUTLDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem a7310

County Jackson
Theme

Name Rogue River Yalley Railroad
{Common) Landmark

(Kistoric) {same)

Address s.w. corner n, Ore. &w. G

Jacksonville, Oregon

Prasent Owner [

Address S

Original Use Landmark

Date of Construction _

..._.-a——————_.,..........._..._.__......~.-.....-—.......—..-..... ______________

Thysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

'he Rogue River Valley nailroad Landmark is a bronze plague mounted on a shaft of
granite which stands near the Rogue River Valley Railroad Depot in Jacksonville,

Oregon. The plaque reads:

1591 1925 Thie 1z the site of zhe depot of the
Rogue River Valley apilvoad which pan Feom Medford to
Jacksonville. Sisziyou Pioneer Sites Toundation, Medford,
Oregon.
continue_on back if necessary
cocorded ny Stephen Dow Beckham Date 28 Aug. 1976
zor Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

e T s ;

] N N , Culp, Edwin. Stations West: The Story of
enciese viap Township _§7§9_£3J;959Ct10“ B2 the Oregon Railways. Caldweli, Idaho:
Faxton Printers, 1972, pp. 169-171,
photos.
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2-5 August 1971 by Jack E. Boucher. This collection is on file in the Southern
Oregon Historical Society Museum, Jacksonville, Oregon.
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’ e STATE OF QREGON INVENTORY

’ HISTORIC SITES AND BUTLDINGS

State Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

ounty Jackson

‘heme N
lame _ )

Common) Rogue River Valley Railroad Depogﬁ_mm

Historic) (same) N

S.W. corner n. Qre, & w. {

iddress

Jacksonville, Oregon

’resent Owner N e

Address N
Jriginal Use Depot e
Jate of Construction 1891 .

e

~nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Rogue River Valley Railroad Depot is a one story, wood frame building with j steep
hip roof that stands at the southwest corner of North Oregon and West ¢ in dJacksonville.

that runs down the length of the peak of the hip roof. The exterior of the structyre
is made of shiplap set both horizonta]]y and vertically. The building exhibits elements

The Rogue River Valley Railroad 1inked Jacksonville and Medford in 1891 and was a six
mile 1ine. In 1916 this route was electrified and became the Southern Oregon Traction

Company.

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the forth-
coming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. “An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:
The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthoyse. "

over oo GONEINUE 0N back if_necessary
-;éc;rded ty _ Stephen Dow Beckham Date 28 Aug. 1976
Lor Qrggqu§qugq@jiﬁoric Preservation 0ffice Sources Consulted:
Piea  2nciise 11ap Township _ﬁ]éi__;géiSection 32 HiigggéﬁagaE:;ETv;};iggfegon. :-pei U.5.

Culp, Edwin. Stations West: The Story of the Oregon Railways. Caldwell, Idaho:
Caxton Printers, 1972, op. 169-171, photos.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation 0ffice
Oregon State Parks, Salenm 97310

County Jackson L
Theme Ll i )
Name Rogue River ETectric Company
(Common ) Sub-Station o
{Historic) (same)

Address West California Street _—

Jacksonville, Oregon

Present Qwner

Addressg

Original Use Sub-Station

Date of Construction 1905

e e e e - ......_......_--.—-.-.—n---a----.-.-........_-...__—_-..--—_-————..—.——._...._—....._....-.—-....-.——--—............. ______________

The Rogue River Flectric Company Sub-Station is a Square, brick building with a hip
roof which stands on the south side of West California Street near its junction

with Oregon Street in Jacksonville, Thig building has a square cupola rising through
the center of the roof; the cupola has windows in its walls and has a hip roof that
is truncated. This building has one-over-one, double hung sash windows and has an
entry bay on its north {front) elevation.

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville,
Oregon: The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse, ®

for a photograph of this building see picture #113 in the HABS files taken 2-5
August 1971 by Jack E. Boucher. This collection is on file in the Southern Oregon

___‘__ﬁjﬁ.tp,r_fpﬁl-ﬂy,sgy&_9993§9D_vi13?.:-91"@999_-__”____,-,,___-____.-_a,__9991t1'99§_99_9§9f_<_if_99§9§§§rz
Recorded ty Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug. 1976
ror‘ﬁQfggqq~§§q§g_ﬂi§£pric Preservation 0ffice Sources Consulted:

N 3 Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: U.S.
Pleas2 enciose map Township 37(S 2 ((Section 32 National Bank, /19767,
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STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
L HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
& State Historic Preservation Office
) i} Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson
i Theme
5 Name
(Common ) Rich Gulch Landmark
| (Historic) (same) -
Address w. side of Applegate St.

Jacksonville, QOregon

Present Owner —

Address

Original Use ___Landmark

Date of Construction o
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thysizal dascription of property and statement of histeorical significance:

the Rich Gulch Landmark is a bronze plaque mounted in a concrete base upon which
are set some pieces of quartz. This landmark is located on the west side of Applegate
Street in the south part of Jacksonville. The plaque reads:

"Rich Gulen  Gold found herve Dze. 1251 by
James Cluggage John R. Poole"

continue on back if necessary
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Recorded ty  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 28 Aug. 1976

or Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
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2-5 August 1976 by Jack E. Boucher. These photographs are on file in the Southern

Oregon Historical Society Museum in Jacksonville, Oregan.



STATE OF QREGCN INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Qregon State Parks, Salem 37310

County Jackson o
Theme

Name

{Common) Redmen's Building )
{Historic) {same)

Address s.w. W. Calif. & S. 3rd St.

Jacksonville, Oregon

Present Qwner

Address

Original Use Commercial; Lodge Hall

- T Date of Construction 1884
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Zaysiczal description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Redmen's Building and the adjoining Kubli Building (which has the same exterior
appearance and year of construction) is a two story, brick building which faces north
on West California Street in Jacksonville, Oregon. This building has three bays on
its front elevation on the first and second stories. The windows on the second floor
are one-over-one sash and are set in semi-elliptical bays. An inscription above the
center window bay on the second story reads: "Redmen's Hall 1884."

This building was erected in 1884 by George W. Holt, a brick mason who also constructed
the U.S. Hotel across the street. The Improved Order of Redmen, Pocahotas Lodge No. 1,
was instituted in Jacksonville in 1870. This fraternal Todge had mostly German members.

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:
The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse."

For a photographic record of the building see pictures #4-5 in the HABS files taken

(OO ) e continue on back 1f necessary
fecorded -y  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug. 1976
zor Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

e e N E . Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: U.S.
cleencisse viap Tounship 37(5 A GDSection3 TRE e g i




For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see
the forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:
The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse.”

For photocraphs of this structure see pictures #31-33 in the HABS files taken
2-5 August 1971 by Jack E. Boucher. These collections are on file in the Southern
Oregon Historical Society Museum, Jacksonville, Oregon.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson

Y Theme :

%‘ Name
(Common) Reames (Thomas) House
(Historic) (same) o
Address 540 East California

Jacksonville, Oregon

¢ 12828715

c e

Present Owner

Address
Original Use Residence
Date of Construction c. 1868—ff.

e e am B e A b 4 e e W LR WA ML I R R T Te Mmoo e e me me gm e vm e e e e e b W T e TR M e ML b el M e A s e

"nysizal description of property and statement of historical significance:

he Thomas Reames house is a large, two story, wood frame house which stands in the
cast part of Jacksonville on East California Street. The building has a "T" shape
and faces north. On the front elevation is a long porch with a balcony above. The
windows are one-over-one, double hung sash and those in the right (west) section

of the front elevation have small panes of colored glass surrounding the upper
window panes. The exterior of this building is shiplap. Some of the windows are
two-over-two, double hung sash. The building has a brick foundation.

Thomas G. Reames was born in Grayson County, Kentucky. He was a son of Woodford
Reames who emigrated to Oregon in 1853 and settled on a Donation Land Claim between
Talent and Phoenix. Thomas Reames completed his -education in Jackson County and
was then a miner and merchant in Phoenix. With his brother, £. R. Reames, he bought
out the Sachs Brothers & Co. of Jacksonville and began operating a general store

in the town. He next organized the firm of Reames, Martin & Co. of Klamath Falls.
In 1886 Reames joined C. C. Beekman as junior partner in the banking firm of
Beekman & Reames. Thomas Reames died in 1900, aged sixty-three years. In 1885 he
was appointed postal inspector for the Pacific Northwest. In 1887 he was elected
sheriff of Jackson County. He married Lucinda Williams.

_______ (0N e 0Nt iNUE_On back if necessary
Recorded Uy Stephen Dow Beckham Date 28 Aug. 1976
=or Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
e ervioe vap Tounship 27(5 _aGPection 30 rehEeen Reemes, | Portuatt and bograph-

Chapman Publishing Co., 1904, pp. 305-306.



STATE OF QREGON INVENTORY
HISTOGRIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson .
Theme -

Name

{Common Plymale ( ) House
(Historic) (same)

Address 180 North Oregon St.

Jacksonville, Oregon

Present Owner

Address
Original Use ___ Residence }
Date of Construction c. 1864-65 e

L e e et e . " 2 e A S g e e T T T T

Zmysical cescription of property and statement of historical significance:

The Plymale house is a one and one-half story, wood frame dwelling with an "L" shape.
This building has a gable rocf, clapboard siding, and has a recessed porch on part
of its west (front) elevation. The windows are six-over-six, double hung sash. This
house is very similar to the nearby John Love house (see file sheet).

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:
The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse.”

For a photograph see picture #111 in the HABS files taken 2-5 August 1971 by Jack

E. Boucher. These collections are in the Southern Oregon Historical Society
Museum in Jacksonviile, QOregon.

recorded ty _ Stephen Dow Beckham Date 28 Aug. 1976
zor  Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
- N E Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: U.S.

5iease encicse tap Township 37¢D _ (D Section 32 T National Bank, /19767,



STATE OF QREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson

Theme

Name

{(Common) Pinehurst Inn

(Historic) (same)

Address w. bank of Jenny Creek —

Pinehurst, Qregon

Present Owner Leland Fletcher L
Address Pinehurst, Cregon
Original Use Hotel

Date of Construction c. 1920

-y e e Am ik 44 T e e N e A Y W T wm T e Tm T = e fm e am m = YR P me i wm v e A e mm e e e o e RS e e 4 e

“rysizal description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Pinehurst Inn is a two story building of log and frame construction which stands
on the south side of Highway 66 at the crossing of Jenny Creek. This building is on
the west side of the creek. The structure is of Tog construction on the first floor
and has a second story of wood frame construction. The roof is a hip on gable. A
verandah runs across the north (front) elevation and extends part way along the

east and west elevations. The building has one-over-one, double hung sash windows.
The upper story exterior is shiplap. The structure has open eaves. A Tong "T" is
attached on the south (rear) elevation. The building originally had carbide lamps
for lighting. It is now a private residence.

This Pinehurst Inn was built to serve travelers on the Green Springs Highway which

was graded in 1919 as a replacement for the Southern Oregon Wagon Road. This structure
was a hotel on that route. In Tater years it was used as a boarding and rocming house
by Toggers working in this vicinity.

bk S NS mw v e e W e LR EE MW WY R R PR b e R G e e T Rm MR e Aa W AL RN W MR TR R P AN A M TR WM R G e P Y W AR MR R L 4R E R WA G PR e T e b T T e e m T e me e e e Y e AR

fecorded ty _ Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug. 1976

“or Oregon State Historic Preservationﬂgffice Sources Consulted:

v ©
Plea.. encicse tiap Township ;ﬁggﬁ) 4 _W Section _4  Fletcher, Leland. Interview with Stephen Dow
Beckham, 18 Aug, 1976, Pinehurst, Cregon.
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STATE OF QREGCN INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson -
Theme

Name _

(Common) Phoenix Grange Haltl

(Historic) {same)

Address n.w. corner N. Main & W. 2nd

Phoenix, Oregon

Prasent Qwner

Address
Original Use Grange Hall
Date of Construction c. 1830's )

W7  eeeemmeceemeecesessesossssesosssooseesmoooooESToTomETEmTTTT

Saysizcal description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Grange Hall in Phoenix, Oregon, is a two story, rectangular, wood frame building
with gable roof which stands on the west side of North Main Street. This building

has a stone foundation, shiplap siding, and has one-over-one, double hung sash windows
with wood surrounds and small entablatures. A one and one-haif story lean-to is
attached on the west {rear) elevation. The original entrance on the east (front)
elevation has been boarded-up. A two story addition with flat roof is attached on

the north elevation. The building has boxed eaves and frieze boards.

This structure is believed to have been erected by a local resident named Towne.

oo e e
.-———--..-.---...._.-_—.-‘..--.-—-n_.......-.-..-.-——-....-u-u-——....,-—a--—---.—-.—a.‘-«-_-——-..—_-......--..-—..—...—_.n-m.-.-

Recorded ty __Stephen Dow Beckham Date 20 July 1976

Tor  Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

N % ' Clay, Scott. Interview with Stephen Dow Beckha
Slease enciose viap Township JSO _1()Section 9 8 July 1976, Phoenix, Oregon.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jacksaon
Theme -
Name
(Common) Phoenix City Jail Cell
(Historic) (same}
Phoenix City Park
Address n.w. corner W. Ist and N, F

Phoenix, Gregon

Present Owner City of Phoenix, Oreqon
Address Phoenix, Oregon
Original Use Jail Cell

Date of Construction

JUL76 e eae e e ek e e e A m S TS amsmeT e

chysizal description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Phoenix City Jail Cell is an iron cage which once held prisoners incarcerated
in this town. The cage has a lattice-work on all sides, excepting the floor, and
has been moved to the City Park. One side has been removed from the cell.

continue on back if necessary

_....---..———.----.----..........._-......—.-—-----—--w-—-—--..---_--.—...'-n..---«._.-——---._.._.............-._.-..-...——_u---.-....——--‘..._...-.._.-..- ———————

fecorded Ly Stephen Dow_Beckham Date 29 August 1976

for ___ QOregon State Historic Preservation Office  Sources Consulted:

N £
pi¢ . encisse wap Township 33(S 4 (MSection W
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STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson i
Theme

Name

{Common) Pacific Highway Loop Bridge
{Historic) (same)

Address 01d Siskiyou Highway

s.e. ¢, 16 mites
Asnland, Oregon

Present Owner State of Oregon
Address Salem, Oregon
Original Use Bridge

,;s*?- B L w"«-* Date of Construction - 1914

"R gt LTEN i g
- M"““““t‘?w‘eﬁm
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The Pacific Highway Loop Bridge is a concrete bridge which was erected about 1915
at the time a graded, paved h}ghway was constructed between Oregon and California.
This bridge is located at a 360° circle in the highway where the road c¢limbs

to a point where it crosses the tracks of the Oregon and California Railroad
{Southern Pacific) about mid-way to the summit of the Siskiycu Mountains. The
bridge is narrow and fragile in appearance {see photo) but continues in use.

continue on back if necessar:
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Recorded Ty Stephen Dow Beckham Bate _29 August 1976
For _Oregon State Historic Preservatjon Office Sources Consulted:
N (:] Skibby, Terry and Marvin Davis. 01d Ashland,

Prease enciose tap Township AOQ 2 W Section\lo_ Klamath Falls, Ore.: Craft Printers, 2,
' photo "in the teens."



STATE OF CREGON TNVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUTLDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 87310

County Jackson )

Theme

Name

{Common) Parson (John S.) House
(Historic) (same)

Address 138 North Main

AshTland, Oregon

Present Owner

Address -
Original Use Residence .
Date of Construction c. 1900-05 e

-rysical cdasceription of property and statement of historical significance:

The Jdohn S. Parson house is a one and one-half story, wood frame house in the

Queen Anne Style. The house has a gable roof with a two story porch (with balcony)
located on the west (front) elevation. The building has a shiplap exterior with
imbricated shingling on the gable ends. The main entry has sidelights and a transom.

Dr. John S. Parson was a son of Rev. George Parson. He was born on May 25, 1850,

in Muncy, Pennsylvania. He attended Hanover Academy, Pennsylvania (ollege, and the
Jefferson Medical College. He graduated with an M.D. in 1873 and in 1880 settled in
Ashland where he was district surgeon for the Southern Pacific Railroad and in
general medical practice. He was City Health Officer for Ashland. Parson married

Belle Drake.

continue on back if necessar;

Recorded oy Stephen Dow Beckham Date 29 August 1976

Oregon State Historic Preservagjon Office Sources Consulted:

D N "John S. Parson, M.D." Portrait and Biog i
. o L . . » MLD. graphi-
71 rencisse vap Township 3G9(9) 4 W Sectiond __ cal Record of Western Oregon. Chicago:
Chapman Publishing Co., 1904, p. 525.

:Or




Ross, Marion. D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonvil =,
Oregon: The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse.”

ilding see photographs £83-86 in the HABS files taken

. This photograph is on file in the Southern

Jacksonville, Oregon.

For a photograph of this bu
2-5 August 1971 by Jack E. Boucher
Oregon Historical Society Museum,

Sources:

»John Stephen Orth.” Portrait and Biographical Record of Western Oregon. Chicago:
Chapman Publishing Co., 7904, pp. 633-84.
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STATE OF OREGCN ITNVENTORY
YISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem

97310

Jackson

“heme

lame
Common )

orth {John) House

Historic)

(same)

115 Fast Main Streef

ddress

resent Owner

Jacksonville, Oregon .

e e e e on am e e

The John Orth house is a two
corner of West Main and Third streets in Jacksonville.
roof and a rectangular shape.
alevation; the yerandah has a
brackets at the boxed eaves. The building has one-over-one,
with wood entablatures. A recessed porch of two stories 1is
elevation near the rear of the building. This house has a

baicony on the upper story.

ddress S
riginal Use Residence i
ate of Construction ____C- 1880

rysictl dsscription of property and statement of historical significance:

story, brick building which stands at the southwest
This building has a hip
A two story verandah is 1ocated on the north

(front)

The house has decorative
double nung sash windows

Tocated on the east

basement. The building,

undergoing restoration in 1976, is one of the largest dwellings in Jacksonville.

John Orth was born May 14, 1834,
the age of 18 and learned the trade
gregon via Panama in 1856,

in Bavaria, Germany. He emigrated to the U.5. at
of butchering in Cincinnati, Ohio.
In 1857 he settled in Jacksonvitle and worked in the town

He came €O

as a butcher until his death in 1890. Orth married £11en Hill who died in 1896.
The Orths had nine children. He served on the city council and as county treasurer.

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the

forthcoming publication:
(over)

__Stephen Dow Beckham

Tar Oregon State Historic Preservation Office

T, oy

Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.:

....‘......._......,_........_...._..._..,,..... ____________

Sources Consuited:

.S,

N
S eaze enciose 11ap Tounship ;i]ﬁ; (i Section 32

njohn Orth." Walling, A.G. History of Southern Oregon.
1884, p. 506.

{ﬁ\IQY‘\

National Bank, /19767.
portland, Cre.: A. G. Walling,



Ross, Marion D. and christopher Owens. "An frea Study of Jacksonviltle,
Oregon: The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse."

ror a photograph of this building see photo 412 in the HABS files taken 2-5
August 1971 by Jack E. Boucher. This shotograph is on fiie in the Southern
Oregon Historical Museum in Jacksonville, QOregon.

Sources:

viohn Orth." Walling, A. 6. History of Southern Oregon. Portland, Ore.:
A, G. Walling, 1884, p. 506.

njohn Stephen Orth.” portrait and Biographical Record of Western Oregon. Chicago:
Chapman Publishing Co., 1904, pp. 683-684.



STATE OF OREGON TNVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson
Theme
f: Name
(Common ) Orth (John) Building
(Historic) (same)
Address 150 South Oregon

Jacksonville, Oregon

L L

A \\\Hhs\
U e Present Cwner -
}‘\‘\: Address
o Original use ___ Commercial
k Date of Construction 1872
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srysiczal description of property and statement of historical significance:

The John Orth Building is a large, two story, brick building which stands on the west
side of South Oregon Street in Jacksonville. Thistuilding has arch bays with deeply
recessed double entry doors on the first floor of its front (east) elevation. The
second story has nine bavs which are square at the top above the nine arch bays

on the first floor. Each of these bays contains a four-over-four, double hung sash
window except the center bay which contains a door with a transom pane. The building
has a brick facade at the roof level.

John Orth was born May 14, 1834, in Bavaria, Germany. He emigrated to the U.S. at the
age of 18 and learned the trade of butchering in Cincinnati, Ohio. He came to Oregon
via Panama in 1858. In 1857 he settled in Jacksonville and worked in the town as a
butcher until his death in 1890. Orth served on the city council and as county
treasurer. He married Ellen Hill who died in 1896. The Orths had nine children,

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication:

St continue_on back if necessary
fecorded Ly Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug. 1976
cqr Oregon State Mistoric Preservation QOffice Sources Consulted:
T - N 3

ple.  encisse nap Township 37 __2ChSection 32 Hﬁ;i?g;glJEEE;O”Z;;;E7OV990n- n.p.: U.S.

(over)



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson

Theme

Name

{ Common ) Oregon Trader L

(Historic) Glenn Drum Hotel & Gen. Merchandise

Address s. side of W. California

Jacksonville, Oregon

Present CQwner

Address _ B
Original Use Commercial L
Date of Construction c. 1858

e e o v et et 0t a0 o A e R S e Ak W a e e v T e g A B e T M TR ST RS T TSR TR T T T

The Glenn Drum Hotel and General Merchandise Store stands on the south side of
california Street between Oregon and Third. This two story, brick building has

a rectangular shape. Five bays of four-over-four, double hung sash windows are
located in bays on the second story of the north (front) elevation. Each of these
window bays has an arch, brick voussoir with a "eyebrow" decoration. The building
‘has a simple, brick facade at the roof level. The first floor elevation has been
altered.

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:
The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse.™

For a photograph of this structure see picture #6 in the HABS files taken 2-5
August 1971 by Jack E. Boucher. These collections are in the Southern Oregon
Historical Society Museum in Jacksonvilie, Oregon.

..---.-_....__.-—-——-——-------.--—......._..........-.-a—---—-—-.-uu—---—....--.-*.-.-.-.....-—-..-...—.-—.-—--.....,.-.-_....—---—-—a--——-—-——-------—-——-nu—-

Qecorded iy _Stephen Dow Beckham Date 28 Aug, 1976

“or _ Qregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
N E
iease enc)ose vap Township 378 2 (WSection 3 Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: u.c
National Bank, [19767.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTQRY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jacksan —
Theme :
Name
(Common } Oregon Irrigation History Landmark
(Historic) (same)

n.e. corner of Rapp Road
Address and Cowdrey Lane

Talent, Oregon

Present Owner _

Address —

Original Use Landmark

Date of Construction Oct. 27, 1952 o
UL 78 | e e e e e e = e e o

“nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Oregon Irrigation History Landmark is a bronze plaque mounted on a boulder. The

Tandmark stands at the northeast corner of Rapp Road and Cowdrey Lane near an irriga-

tion ditch. The plaque reads:

"Oregon Irrigation History 1852-1252. HNear here in March, 1852
Jacob iagrer diverted water “or zne first irrigation of £9.4
acres aqnd trereby established the “irst xnown water right in
Oregon,

In a century of progress men of vision and resolute purpose have
brought wazer fo more than 1,333,000 acres of fertile Oregon
sotl. For zzeir effort and coniribution to the growth and
stability of our economy, Cregon <s indebiad,

This momarsnt erected by the Cregon Reclomation Congress and
cedicated iy Honorable Douglas MeXay, Governor of Oregon, October

27, 1952, "
et me e S continue_on back if n
Recorded ty _ Stephen Dow Beckham Date 29 Aygust 1976
For _____Qregon State Historic Preservation Qffice  Sources Consulted:

N £
Piee  encicse niap Township 3 /S | (WDSection 2¢




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

ounty Jackson
heme
me _
Sommon ) Cregon & California Railroad
Roundhouse
istoric) (same)
dress Railroad Yards -
Fourth & A streets
Ashiand, Oregon
isent Owner Southern Pacific Railroad
ress San Francisco, Calif.
3inal Use Roundhouse

» of Construction

JUL 76

ok v pruperty and statement of historical significance:

Trysical e L

The QOregon & California Railroad Roundhouse has been largely razed. What remains

is a small brick bulding with a gable roof in the railyards at Ashland, Oregon.
Erected probably in the fall of 1887, the roundhouse was the rail repair station
for the rail lines through the Rogue River Valley and northern California. The
nearest division station was at Dunismuir, California. The roundhouse, constructed
of brick, had several bays where work could be carried out on locomotives.

A11 that remains at this site is the small brick building and a turntable for
turning locomotives.

continue on back if necessary
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Stephen Dow Beckham Date 29 August 1976

Recorded ty

Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
LTI - =

Q 1 i : s +
7 Section i Culp, Edwin. Stations West: The Story the

2232 enc.ose 1iap Townsnhis ;zﬁﬁé)_mLJ Oregon Railways. Caldwell, Idaho: Ca...on
Printers, 1972, pp. 37-38.
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STATE OF QREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson

Theme -

Name

{Common) The 01d Curiosity Shop

{Historic) Anderson & Glenn Gen. Merchandise

Address 5. side of W. California
Jacksonville, Oregon

Present Quner

Address .
Original Use Commercial
Date of Construction 1856

4..-.--.—-.——_-.-—--...-.-—.-.-_-.-.....--.-_.—........._—u.-..—.».-.-_.........__.\. ______________

1231 description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Anderson & Glenn General Merchandise Store is a one story, brick building which

is situated on the south side of West California between Oregon and Third streets in
Jacksonville, Oregon. This building has three bays on its north {front) elevation.

The windows and entry have been altered but the basic design of the structure remains.
The center bay is the entry. A low facade of projecting bricks is tocated at the roof
tevel. '

This building once housed the Anderson % Glenn General Merchandise Store. In 1884 this
building became the post office.

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville, Qregon:
The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse.”

For a photograph of this structure see picture #6 in the HABS files taken 2-5
fugust 1971 by Jack E. Boucher. These collections are on file in the Southern Qregon

........ *L‘i%?‘}‘fi@@l-5991,?91,@‘.{%‘3‘5"31A%@.*S%QQ‘&?].%LQC%%QE;_,_,_~_,__,__“MEQE‘E‘;[‘!?_QD_?%%,if_”.‘f:’???i%?fé’
necorded ty  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 28 August 1976
cor _ Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
N £ Historic Jacksonvile Oregon. n.p.: u.s.

78

encicse vap Township 27(S (% Section 32 Nationa! Bank, [19767.



STATE COF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson

Theme

Name

(Common) Oddfellows-Rebekahs Landmark
(Historic) (same)

Address s.e. corner of s. Oregon & e. Main

dacksonville, Oregon

Prasent Owner

Address
Criginal Use Landmark
Date of Construction 1954, 1969

- R T 4h e o e e oy g ym b A SR e e e mm W MR W R e e Ae Mm e e e e e B Ae o mm o RE WM e ML MM FE en b T R e e e e e e

chysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Oddfellows-Rebekahs Landmark consists of two bronze plagues mounted on the
west (front) elevation of the Or. John Wilmer McCully Building (I,0.0.F. lodge since
1860) in Jacksonville, Oregon. The upper plaque reads:

e do. 10 Desigrnated Oregon’s Historical

"iaqeksonville Lo
= Moy 1854.Y

Odd Fellows Lo

ofol

&
L=
e

The lower plaque reads:

"Ruth Rebekah Lodge No. 4 Designated Oregon's Historical
Rebekah Lodge lay 1963.7

This building was erected in 1855 by Dr. John Wilmer McCully. It originally housed
a Jewish Synagogue on the second story where the lodge hall has been tocated since

1860.
________________________________________________________________ continue on back if necessary
Pecorded Ly Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug. 1976
sor ﬁgfggpn_Sgaﬁe Historic Preservation Qffice Sources Consulted:

q E tor '
_ _ i , Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: U.$
blease enc . se iap Township 37C> _2(W'Section 32 “Tational Bank, /1976]. ! P




The Commercial District and the Churches and Ciurthouse."

For a photograph of this building see picture #126 i1 the HABS files taken 2-5
August 1971 by Jdack E. Boucher. These collections are in the Southern Oregon

Historical Society Museum, Jacksonville, Oregon.
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STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson -
Theme -

Name

(Common ) Obenchain (Madison ?) House
{(Historic) (same)

Address 355 North 4th Street

Jacksonville, Oregon

Present Qwner

Address
Original Use Residence L
Date of Construction c. 1866

S T A T e e e e A W e g ek e e e v e e Em M WL e = . o m A e e v

ascription of property and statement of historicai significance:

The Obenchain house is a one and one-half story, wood frame house which faces east
on North Fourth Street in Jacksonville. This building has a gable roof and a *T"

shape. Structurally it is very similar to the John Love House and the Plymale House

(see file sheets). The building has six-over-six,

double hung sash windows and clap-

board siding. A recessed porch is located op part of the east (front) elevation.
This building is in excellent condition.

This b1ilding may possibly have been the home of Madison Obenchain. Born January

29, 1846, in Buchanan County, Iowa, Obenchain was a son of John and Margaret (Deady)
Obenchain. His parents emigrated overland to California in 1861 and settied in

the Rogue River Valley in 1862. In the late 1860's or early 1870's Madison Obenchain
settled in Jacksonville where he was a butcher. He Tater moved to Klamath County about
1880. Obenchain died December 29, 1896. He married Minnie Krach.

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:

{over) continue on back if necessary
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Stephen Dow Beckham Date 28 August 1976

Sources Consulted:
N CE\ o Historic Jacksonville QOregon. n.p.: U.S.
<3¢ nap Township 437(§)ﬁég_wJSect1on£¥Q- National Bank, /19767,

"Madison Obenchain.” Portrait and Biographical Record of Western Oregon.
Chicago: Chapman Publishing Co., 1904, p. 869.




STATE OF GREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson

Theme L

Name

(Common) Neuber's Cardroom
(Historic) {same)

Address n. side of West California

Jacksonville, Oregon

Present Qwner

SPRFTIORI ey o dag

KA

Al T Address
Original Use Commercial .
Date of Construction 1865
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shysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

Neuber's Cardroom is a one story, wood frame building which stands on the north side
of West California between Oregon and Third streets in Jacksonville, Oregon. This
building has a decorative false front at the roof level. The false front is decorated
with brackets and is joined on the east and west by the brick facades of adjoining
buildings. An awning of recent construction is attached above the display windows

and entry.

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the forth-
coming publication:

Ross, Marion D.  and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:
The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse."

For a photograph of this structure see picture #21 in the HABS files take 2-5 August
1971 by Jack E. Boucher. These collections are on file in the Southern Oregon Historical
Society Museum, Jacksonville, Oregon.

This building has housed a saloon, Jewlery store, card room, and in 1860 a barbersho

and baths. The date appears confused in_the sources. . _________ continue on back if necessary
Secorded ty Stephen Dow Beckham Date 28 Auqust 1976
zor Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

N E
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in the middle west he took two hundred head of horses across the
plains, going by the couthern route, and being five months on the
road. Locating in Franklin County, Kans. six miles from Otiowa,

he sold his horses and engaged in farming. A year later, not
pleased with that country or climate, he came again to Oregon,
settling on land that he had previously purchased, about one mile
from Ashland. As interested as ever in the breeding of good

stock, he brought with him four full-blooded Percheron horses, the
First introduced on the Pacific coast, namely: White Prince, Doil,
Maggie and Perche. establishing a successful stock business,

he soon found it necessary to add to his stock on hand, and again went
east. N

Through the remainder of the 19th century Myer continued to bring in important
livestock and to lead in innovation in farming. He was the first in the Rogue
River Valley to use the gang plow and the screw pulverizer.

Myer married in 1849 to E1izabeth Nessley; she died in Ashland in 1887. Myer
was succeeded on this farm by his son, William Myer, who in 1893 married

Annie L. Gall.

x%%An illustration of this barn and farmyard appeared in 1884 as a two-page
spread between pp. 256 and 257 in Walling's History of Southern Qregon.

Sources:

Wwalling, A. G. History of Southern Oregon. Portland, Ore.: A. G. Walling, 1884.
facing pp. 256-257, 534-535.




B , . STATE OF QOREGON INVENTORY

e HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 87310

County Jackson

Theme Lz .
Name

(Common) Myer (William Corliss) Barn
(Historic) (same)

Address 0ld Pacific Highway (c. 2 miles

n.)s Ashland, Oregon

Present Owner John S. Billings ——
1140, Jacks Road

Address Ashlagg, Oregon

Original Use Barn

. g
S

e Date of Construction Prior to 1884
o e,

1L 76 T T e e e e e

-nysiczal description of Property and statement of historical significance:

The William Corliss Myer barn is a large, irregular-shaped barn with a gable roof and
vertical board and batten exterior, This barn stands on a Tow hill overlooking

Bear Creek about two miles north of the center of Ashland, Oregon. The barn now

has a corrugated sheet metal roof and has had some alterations over the past century.
This barn is a working structure and continues to serve the Myer family descendants
who yet reside on this Century Farm. (Frances M. Myer married G. F. Billings).

William Corliss Myer was born April 22, 1818, in Jefferson County, Ohio. He was a son of
Nathaniel Myer. In 1853 Nathanie] Myer with his wife and many relatives moved to Jack~
son County, GOregon, and settledes a Donation Land Claim. Nathaniel Myer died January

13, 1870; his wife, the former Mona Ridinger, died April 25, 1882, aged 90 years.

The Myers brought seven children to Oregon in 1853, Among those children was William
Corliss Myer who died in Ashland on May 21, 1303, Writing about W.C. Myer 1in 1904,

one historian noted:

"Having a large range, he made a specilaity of stockraising, heing
particularly interested in the raising of horses. In 1865, going back
to Ohio, he bought the noted horse Captain Sligart, which he placed
at the head of his herd. Deciding to again take up his residence

e e continue_on_back if necessary
Recorded ty Stephen Dow Beckham Date 29 August 1976
“or wwmhgtgqqnwStatghﬂjstoric Prfservation Office Soyrc?s Consulted: | |
Jeea anciise ap Township ;ETC§7__LE£J59ctTOH ;i;ﬂuwéliéig ?%eﬁéztgiﬁtS?égoiﬁchE2353:héﬁ?%man

Publishing Co-, 1904, pp. 676-77.

{over)



August 1971 by Jack E. Boucher. These collections are on file in the Southern
Oregon Historical Society Museum, Jacksonvilie, Qregon.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson —
Theme
Name
(Common ) Mueller (Max) House N
{(Historic) (same) e
Address 465 Fast Califarnia N

Jacksonville Qregon s

Present Qwner

Address .
Original Use Residence —
Date of Construction c. 1883 .

T M T T M v e R e M e T e e e e A e e e o e

~nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

ne Max Mueller house is a two story, wood frame house in the Italianate Style,
This building has a Tow, hip roof and has a pair of projecting window bays, each
two stories high, on either side of the main entry on the south (front) elevation.
The exterior of the house is shiplap. The windows are one-over-one, double hung
sash. The main entry has sidelights and a transom. The front porch has a small
balcony above and a door opens onto it from the upper story. This house is in
excellent condition. The house has boxed eaves and decorative brackets.

This house is helieved to have been constructed over the partially burned remains
of a building erected in the 1870's. _

For more information on the architecture andg history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication: ’

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonvyille, Cregon:
The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthoyse." :

For p?otographs of this structure see picture #7130 in the HABS files taken 2-5
(over

recorded Uy _Stephen Dow Reckham bate _gg_%g..lﬁ]_ﬁ_____

for dregon State Historic Preservation 0ffice Sources Consulted:

N, . " : .
Slea:  ncisse wap Townchin 37C 21(533. ti ( Ross, Marion D. "Architecture in Oregon,
Piea nciose s Township STS_ 2.dUSection 33 1845-1895," Oregon Historical Quarterly
57 (March, 1956), 20, 53.

fistoric Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: U.S. National Bank, /19767.
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STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson L
Theme
Name
(Common ) Mountain House
Mountain House, or
(Historic) Barron (Hugh) House
Address 01d Emigrant Road
s.e. o7

Ashland, Oregon

Present Owner Monte Hall

Address Ashland, Oregon
Original Use Residence; Hotel
Date of Construction c. 1855

Znysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

- —
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The Mountain House or Hugh Barron House (also known as Barron's Station) is a two
story, wood frame building in the Classical Revival Style. This structure stands

on the west side of the 01d Emigrant Road which was once the Oregon-California
Trail. It is at the northern base of the Siskiyou Mountains in the watershed of
Fmigrant Creek. The house has a verandah on its east (front) elevation. The windows
are now one-over-one, double hung sash. The low, gable roof has boxed eaves. The
clapbaord siding has been covered over with artificial siding. The main entry door
has sidelights and a transom. Another entry door on the front elevation has a
transom. :

Major Hugh F. Barron was born August 28, 1827, in Lee County, Virginia. He was

a son of Nathaniel G. and Anna {Collier) Barron. In 1851 Barron traveled overland

+o California and in 1851 with James Russell and James Gibbs settled on ranches

on Emigrant Creek. The three men established the Mountain House. In the fall of

1853 Gibbs was killed by an Indian. Barron bought out Russell and the Gibbs interests
and acquired 4,000 acres in the area where he 1ived. Barron married Martha A. Walker,
a daughter of Samuel and Elizabeth (Fruit) Walker in 1856. Hugh Barron died December
4, 1904, when thrown from a wagon. He and his wife had four children.

Secorded vy  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 29 August 1876

or

__prpggpﬂStatg_ﬁistoric Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

M

"Major Hugh F. Barron." Gaston, Joseph.

tigase encicse vap Township 43 . Section g Centennial History of Oregon. Chicagc

$. J. Clarke Publishing Co., 1912, vol. 3, 850-853.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Gregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson —

Theme :

Name

{Common) Mogre { )_House .
{Historic) | (same) ;

Address 635 South Third

Jacksonville., Qregon

Present Owner

Address
Original Use Residence
Date of Construction c. 1878

Saysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Moore house is a one story, wood frame building which stands on South Third
Street in Jacksonvitle, Oregon. This structure has a gable roof, boxed eaves, and
clapboard siding. It exhibits elements of the (Classical Revival Style. The windows
are six-over-six, double hung sash. The foundation is enclosed with a wood skirt.
The building has a small porch with lattice-posts on the west {front) elevation.

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D, and ChriStopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville,
Oregon: The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse."

For a photograph of this structure see picture =129 in the HABS files taken 2-5
August 1971 by dJack E. Boucher. These collections are on file in the Southern
Oregon Historical Society Museum, Jacksonville, Oregon.

continue on back if necessary
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fecorded ty  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 28 Aug. 1976
ror Oregon State Historic Preservatwon Office Sources Consulted:
T N Historic Jacksonville QOregon. n.p.: U.S.

Dlea.  enci.ie nap Township MQEQS QGESection 32, National Bank, /19767.



The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse."



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson o
Theme R -
Name

{Common ) Miller (John F.) House .
(Historic) (same) -
Address 135 South 3rd Stfﬁﬁﬁmu_“m_ﬁmuww.

quk§onvi?]e, Oregon

Present Owner

Address B L
Original Use Residence
Date of Construction c. 1880

.__.......___._......_-..._...‘.._...._._..-_...-...........__........................._.................._.......__....._......._.............._..._._....... _______

~rysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The John F. Miller house is a one and one-half story, wood frame building with a
gable roof. The exterior is shiplap siding. The house has one-over-one, double hung
sash windows on the first story and has four-over-four, double hung sash windows

on its upper half story. The building has two Porches on its west (front) elevation.

John Miller was born in Bavaria, Germany, on May 31, 1830. In 1850 he emigrated to

the United States. Miller had been trained as a gunsmith. After working in New Jersey,
Miller moved to Towa and worxed as a gunsmith until 1860. He emigrated overland to
Oregon in 1860 and sett]ed in Jacksonville where he established a hardware business

in 1862. Miller died in 1893. He invested in several mining claims, among which the
Farmers Flat or Miller Claim near Jacksonville. Miller married Mary Smith in 1855,

One daughter, Mollie Miller, married Kasper K. Kubli. A son, John F. Miller who was
born in Jacksonville on April 5, 1870, succeeded his father in the hardware business
and in 1897 was named postmaster of the town,

may be found in:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:

(over) ceeemno.CONtinue on back if necessary
Recorded vy Stephen Dow Beckham Date 28 August 1976
Zor 0regoﬁ_§}gfe ﬂjstoric Preservation 0ffice Sources Consulted:

Rt N £ Historic Jacksonyille Oregon. n.p.: S
Flea entiose nap Township A7 W section 3 ~ National Bank, 719767, A

" John Frankiin Miller." Portrait and Blographical Record of Western Oregon.
Chicago: Chapman Publishing Co., 1904, pp. 200-307.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson -
Theme
Name
(Common) Methodist Episcopal Church Landmark

(Historic) (same)

Address n.w. corner e. D and n. 5th St.

Jacksonvilie, Oregon

Present Qwner

Address
Original Use l.andmark
Date of Construction Jan. 3, 1932

o e = = 4 e m S m A P e e e R A T e e v e M R e T M e AT STl R s T s T AT AT

=nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Methodist Episcopal Church Landmark is a bronze plague mounted on the southeast
cide of the east {front) elevation of the Methodist Episcopal Church in Jacksonville,
Oregon. The plague reads:

Miethodict Eviscopal Church, Jacksonville, Oregon. Dedicated

the first Sunday in January, 1855. First Church built in

the Rooue River Valley. Tablet placed by Crater Lake Chapter,
: 2

~

Daughters of the American Revolution, 1832."

This marker was placed on January 3, 1932.

I,,,._...._.._.......-.-—------—-—-----.-.--...--.-......--..,.....--...-.--.--------------------o-‘---—.---..-.-.........._........._.._.-...-—-.....-.‘..-.--........._.---‘--—----—-—-- ————————————————

recorded Ly Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug., 1976
Tor Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
AR AL il : -

Ereasd enciose wap Township ji?j:)mgLQDSection 3



"An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon: The Commercial District
and the Churches and Courthouse™ .

For photographic records of this structure see pictures 38-39, 98 in the HABS
files taken 2-5 August 19771 by Jack E. Boucher. These photographs are on file
in the Jackson County Museum Library, Jacksonvilie, Oregon.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTGRIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation 0ffice
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson

Theme

Name
(Common) McCully (J.4.) House

(Historic) {same)

Address 240 E. California

Jacksonville, Oregon

Present Owner

Address

Iriginal Use Residence

Jate of Construction 1861

~nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The John Wiltmer McCully house is a two story, wood frame structure in the Classical
Revival Style. This building, which faces north, has a clapboard exterior and has
six-over-six, double hung sash windows. The center entry has a formal portico or
porch protecting it. The building has a rubbie stone foundation.

John WiTmer McCully's house was long dated at 1860. Christopher Owens has established
a firm date of 1861 for this structure in new research on buildings in Jacksonville.

McCully was born in New Brunswick and emigrated to Oregon in 1851. He settied in

Jackson County in 1852. On June 28, 1848 he married Janet Mason of Allowa, Scotland.

By 1884 McCully had moved to Joseph in Wallowa County. McCully has a physician.

McCully was probably a brother of David McCully who emigrated to Oregon in 1852.

David McCully was born in New Brunswick, Canada, September 15, 1814, and was a son

of John and Mary (Kopp) McCully. David McCully and a brother, Asa, emigrated to

California in 1849. Frank D. McCully, a son of David McCully, was the leading investor
and financier of Joseph, Oregon (see file sheets for McCully buildings in Waltowa County).

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication:

R L continue_on back_if necessary
Recorded oy  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug. 1976
cor Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
2leas2 enciose 1iap Township'ﬂi7(§1_jggé?Sectiongiza_ ”Jg?nsg;l?g:nmggg;;ﬁ:“Pgillggg: g%e?; %: j?EM

Walling, 1884, p. 505,

"David McCully." Portrajy and Biographical Record of Willamette Valley, Oregon.
Chicago: Chapman Publishing fa.. 1902 nn  &1Q.£9n




The McCalls had four children. In 1876 McCall married Mary Anderson Brown,
a daughter of George Anderson. Mrs, Mcall came overland to Oregon in 1854
with her mother, brother, and sister. In the early 1850's she was one of the
first teachers in the Ashland area. In 1856 she studied at and graduated from
the Umpqua Academy. In 1858 she married Rev. George H. Brown.; he died in 1866.
General McCall was her second husband. Mrs. McCall was active in Eastern Star.

Sources:

"General John Marshall McCall."” Walling, A. G. History of Southern Oregon.
Portland, Ore.: A.G. Walling, 1884, pp. 533-534.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUTLDINGS
State Historie Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem 97311
ounty Jackson S
e————etlfison
Theme A

{ame

Common } McCall (John Matgha]leﬂggﬁg_%g

Historic) (same) e

ddress 153 Dak Street

Ashland, Cregon SN

resent Owner H%EEQELi&&QWQ@EQL_AtﬁQtnﬁié:éﬁ—
Law

ddregs Ashland, Orego e

riginal Use Residence e
B

ate of Construction Prior to 1883 o

.....-....--............._.........—-.-...-.--....-.—-.—...._...-........_-..-........_....._ .....

The John Marshall McCall house s a o story, wood frame building in the Italianate
Style. Erected prior to 1883 this house has ; very low, hip roof, boxed eaves, angd
decorative brackets. The exterior is shiplap. The windows are One-over-one, doyhle
hung sash and are set in semi-eTliptical bays. Two two Story Projecting window bays
are Tocated on either side of the main entry on the south (front) elevation. The
main entry, which is recessed, has double éntry doors and g transom. A smal]

General John Marshall Mccali was born in Washington County, Pennsy?vania, on January
15, 1825. He dieq in Ash?and, Oregon, Noyember 4, 1895, McCa!? lived in Towa as

,...,__.....--._....----._..----.-....-.--—--t—-.--——-u-.-....._.......__.. e DD -

fecordea ¢y Stephen Dow Beckham Date _ 29 Auqust 1976

Tor Orgggg_§£§§g_ﬂjstoric Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

O
leass 2nciose nap Township 39E W section G Mrs. Mary Elizabeth McCall." Portprait and
Biographical Record of Western Oregon.
Chicago: Chapman PubTishing Co., 1904, Pp. 615-676.

{(over)




STATE OF QREGON INVENTGRY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Satem 87310

County Jackson

Theme L
Name

(Common) Masonic Temple B
(Historic) {same)

Address s.e. corner Calif. & Oregon

Jacksonville, Oregon

Present Owner

Address

Original Use Lodge Hall; Commercial

Date of Construction 1875

-—---.-...-a--..—-u—-.-.—..--u-.m.—..._.-..-.......-.......m..—.--.—.-—m-.-u.—-.._--........ .......

Zaysizal description of property and statement of historical significance:

‘he Masonic Temple is a two story, brick building which stands at the southeast corner
of California streets in Jacksonville. This building has many arched bays on its
north and west elevations and has four-over-four, double hung sash windows on its
second story. The building has decorative brackets on its facade at the roof Tlevel.
This building was erected in 1875 on the site of the Eldorado Saloon which burned

in a fire in 1874. Warren Lodge No. 10 of the A.F. and A.M. was organized in 1857.

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. “An Area Study of Jacksonville,

Oregon: The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse."

For a photographic record of this building see pictures #7-9 in the HABS files taken
2.5 August 1971 by Jack E. Boucher. This collection is on file in the Southern Oregon
Historical Museum, Jacksonvilie, Oregon.

...-..........._.-..-...-.._-..-....--........,-......-__.“-.-—..u......_.._.........--.-a.---...-—..--—-...-..‘...-__......__.-......._---——-v-——-n-—-———--w--- ~~~~~~~~~~

fecorded by _ Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug. 1976
for _Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
N £ Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: U. S.

2t . oencisse nap Townsnip 370/ 2@ Section 3% National Bank, /19767



STATE OF OREGON TNVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 897310

County Jackson

Theme - B
Name

(Common) Martin & Zigier Blacksmith Shop
(Historic) {same)

Address 157 West California L

Jacksonviltle, Oregon

Present Owner

Address _
Original Use Commercial e
Date of Construction 1859 B

..-.-.-.--..-_.-——...-....-_-..-...,..-........_..—..-..-._—..-......._.....----‘._ _____________________

Thysical description of property and statement of nistorical significance:

The Martin & Zigler Blacksmith Shop is a one story, brick building which stands on
the south side of West California Street in Jacksonville. Thisbtulding has five bays
on its north (front) elevation. The three bays to the west retain what appear to be
the original double entry doors; the two bays on the east have been altered.

‘For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the fortn-
coming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville. Oregon:
The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse.”

.-...---—--—--.—.-._..—.-—.-—.-———-.-.a——-.--.------—-.--...—..--—.--——--.-—-._‘-.---.——.-—.-.—_---_.-.-.........-...... pppppp

Secorded Ly Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug. 1976

cor Oregon State Hjstoric preservation Office Sources Consulted:
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STATE QF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 37310

County Jackson
Theme
: : Name -
O s SHe 011K R mseimtie) (Common ) Masonic Lodge Landmark )
o
.ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ&mﬂwwq@ﬁg&& (Historic) (same)
(CEDTHE
PRESERT- i .
Address n.e. corner of §.0re. Historical

Society Museum
Jacksonville, Oregon

Present Owner S. Oregon Historical Scciety
Address Jacksonville, Oregon
Original Use Landmark

Date of Construction 1968

e e A e e e e et A A L R A e R G RN T M R At mm e b R TN S e s MR Mmoo e e

Snysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

‘he Masonic Lodge lLandmark is a shaft of polished granite standing in a concrete base
near the northeast corner of the Southern Oregon Historical Museum in Jacksonville,
Oregon. The marker reads:

"On this site, 1in the year 1853, Warren Lodge No. 10 Ancient Free and
Accepted Masons erected the first Masonic Temple in southern Oregon.
Jackson County used the first floor as a courthouse and purchased the
building in 1867. The county replaced the structure in 1883 with the
present two-story drick building that now houses the museum. Warren
Lodge, meavwhile, neld its meetings in the 0dd Fellows Temple [from
1867 until 1875, when the pregent Masonic Temple on the cormner of
California and Oregown streets was completed.

This marker placed 1288 A. D. by Warren Lodge No. 10 A. F. and A. M.

and the Southern Oregow Historical Society.'

The top of this marker has a Masonic symbol and a view of the original courthouse-
lodge. {see photo).

continue on back if necessary
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fecorded +y  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug. 1976

ror Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
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STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 87310

County Jackson L
Theme -

Name

(Common ) Malgren (Dr. ) Building
(Historic) (same)

Address s.w. corner W. Znd & N, Church

Phoenix, Oregon

Present Qwner Wiliiam 0. Gibbs

203 West Second Street
Address Phoenix, Oregon
Original Use Commercial

Date of Construction C. 1926 .

WL76 e e e e m e — e

“hysical cescription of property and statement of historical significance:

The Malgren Building is a one story, rectangular stone building which stands at the
southwest corner of West Second and North Church streets in Phoenix, Oregon. This
building, constructed of rough, dressed stone, is one of very few of this type

of material in western Oregon. The buildng has two bays on its north {front) eleva-
tion and has a similar bay near the center of its east elevation. The bays on the
front have -both been altered in their window and entry treatments. This building has
a flat roof.

Dr. Malgren, formerly of New York, built this building about 1926. It was used
first as a drug store, next as a butcher shop, and is presently a residence. The
Malgren house stands to the west (see file sheet).

continue on back if necessary
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recorded Cy Stephen Dow Beckham Date 20 July 1976

zor Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

e . N %: _ ) Gibbs, William 0. Interview with Stephen
Piease encise viap Township 380 (\(WSection T pow Beckham, 8 July 1976, Phoenix, O:




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson

Theme

Name

(Common ) Magruder. ( ) _House
(Historic) (same) 5
Address 455 East California

Jacksonville. Qregon

Present Cwner

Address e _
Original Use Residence
Date of Construction c. 1871

Saygical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Magruder House is a one story, wood frame house with a gable roof. This Suilding
stands on the north side of East California Street in Jacksonville, Oregon. The
building has a clapboard exterior and has six-over-six, double hung sash windows.
Part of the exterior is shiplap and the building appears to have had several altera-
tions.

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:
The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse.”

For a photograph of the building see picture #133 in the HABS files taken 2-5 August
1976 by Jack E. Boucher. These collections are on file at the Southern Oregon Historical
Society Museum in Jacksonville, Oregon.

e em h ke ke e e o S e e e e e e e W e T W e T S DR AL g UL S SR M S LG G L e T 7T R T S RS e i T

Recorded by Stephen Bow Begkham Date 28 Auqust 1974

For _Oregon_State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

N (%3 : Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: U.S.
Dree encalde vlap Township _i?éﬁ)m;g_ﬂ Section 32 National Bank, 719767. : P




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson S
Theme L S
Name

(Common ) Lower Table Rock e
(Historic) (same) _
Address Rogue River Valley .

Present Gwner

Address

Original Use Landmark

Date of Construction

-.-—..........-........_.....---.-.--...._..—.-.---...._..........-.....-..........--..-...-.................—-..-..._.-.........___.,...._......._....._...,.

“rysical description of Property and statement of historical significance:

Lower Table Rock is one of the most notahie natural features in the Rogue River
Valley of southwestern Oregon. This volcanic tableland stands in the Tower part

of the valley where the Rogue River begins to cut intg the Siskiyoy Mountains to
plunge for nearly 100 miles to the Pacific Ocean. The rock is separated from a
near twin, Upper Table Rock, by Sam's Valley. Lower Table Rock has had 1ittle
visible alteration with no construction on its sTopes or summit. There is, however,
a crude airport runway atop the rock.

This rock played an important role in the early white history of the Rogue River
Valley. Near this site Indians and whites had several conflicts between 1851 and
1856. The Treaty of Table Rock was signed near here on September 10, 1853, and
the TabTe Rock Indian Reservation inciuded this natural feature within its
boundaries until the reservation was disbanded in early 1856.

.._......._.......__...__._..-........—-—-.......-—....._-..-.-.--...-..—n.-.—--.—---.—.-_....._.._............_..._----n—-.—.........._-......_...........--—-.- _____

Pecorded =y  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug. 1976
:or‘wgfggqnwﬁﬁagg_ﬂigzpric Preservation 0ffice Sources Consulted:

N R
S aen et . . . . Beckham, Stephen Dow. Requiem for a Peopie:
Ciease encicse wap Township 34 (9 ;2§%>Sectlon 9 The Rogue Indians and th Fronoysaciedt
w rrontiersmen

Nerman, Oklahoma: University of Oklahoma Press, 1977.
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The John S. Love house is a

shape that stands at the southwest corner of Wes
Jacksonville, Oregon. The building has a gable roof, clapboard exterior, and six-over-
six, double hung sash windows. A recessed porch
elevation.

This building, formerly dated as'being built 1in
by Christopher Owens. The building was purchased
Love. Love owned a hardware and tin shop in Jack

For more information on the architecture and his
forthcoming publication:

STATE OF OREGON INVENTGRY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregen State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson .
Theme N
Name
(Cormon ) Love {John S.) House -
(Historic) (same)
S.W. corner of West € and North
Address Ard_strestc . .
dacksonville, Oregon
Present Owner .
Address ;
Original Use Residence i
Date of Construction 1855 I

_....-.-......-.._................._—..-..’......_._......._....-..._........._._-....._...-\.....,_.A.

cescription of property and statement of historical significance:

one and one-half story, wood frame house with an "y

t C and North Third streets in

is located on part of the east {front)
1857, has been firmly dated 1855

a8 a residence in 1857 by John §.

sonville.

tory of this structure see the

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:

The Comercial District and the Church

For a photographic record of this structure see
taken 2-5 August 1971 by Jack E. Boucher. This photograph is on file in the Southern
Oregon Historical Museum, Jacksonviile, Oregon.

Recorded oy Stephen Dow Reckham Date

sor _Qregon_State Histaric PPPQP§V8T$0E;foirp

Lea.

cic

i

b
ose ap Township 37(S (D Section S22

es and Courthoyse™

picture #124 in the HABS files

27 Aug..-1975

Sources Consulted:
Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: .S,
National Bank, /1976].




Sources:

0'Harra, Marjorie. v {thia Springs." Ashland Daily Tidings, May 12, 1963.

skinner, Mary Lou. “ itpia Springs.” Medford Mail Tribune, Feb. 9, 1968.

Horowitz, Howard. "The { andscapes of Hot Springs and Mineral Springs in
western Oregon,” M.A. Thesis, 1973, Department of Geography, University
of Oregon, Eugene, Oregon, pp. 97-100.



STATE OF QREGON INVENTORY
HISTORILC SITES AND BUILDINGS
Stats Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310
County Jackson —
Theme
Name
{Common) Lithia Water Fountain
(Historic) {same)
Address The Plaza .

Ashiand. Qregon

Present Owner City of Ashland
Address Ashland, Oregon
Original Use Fountain

Date of Construction 1914

JUL76

*hysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Lithia Water Fountain is a granite block upon which are mounted eight porcelain
drinking fountain. This block stands on a granite base in The Plaza in Ashtand,
Oregon. A bronze plague on the fountain reads:

"Natural Lithia Water, Containsg Sodiwn, Caleium, ron,
biearbonate and other healthful minerals."

In 1907 Harry Silver and G. H. Gillette boughta mineral springs near Ashland,
Oregon. They found that the water in the spring was high in Tithium content and
thought that this chemical would be important in curing various disorders. They
planned a spa, golf course, and bottling plant. In 1914 the City of Ashland began
development of an alternative spring to that of Silver and Gillette to pipe mineral
water into the city for distribution through fountains.

continue on back if necessary
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Recorded Ly __ Stephen [ow Beckham Date 29 August 1976
For __ Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
N € "Lithia Springs." Ashland Daily Tidings,

Pie encicse uiap Township 39 () 4 W Section Sept. 3, 1971.

{over)



For photographs of this structure see pictures #36, 36, 40 in the HABS files
taken 2-5 August 1971 by Jack E. Boucher. These collections are in the Southern

Oregon Historical Society Museum in Jacksonviile, Oregon.



STATE GF QREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUTLDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 87310

me
ommon ) Kupli (Kasper) House

istoric) {(same)

JaQngdlhhﬂgmxmn_mmﬁmhmwm

sent Owner e e

~ess e

inal Use Residence o N
of Construction 1860

In Jacksonville, Oregon. This house has d gable
roof with three gables visible from its front elevation (two are on the west-front

and one on the north elevation). A verandah reaches along much of the west and

north elevations. The main entry has sidelights and s transom and opens into a

stair hallway. A section of the house that projects on the south side of the front
elevation appears to have been erected at a later date. The gable end of this section

is covered with imbricated shingles. The windows in this section are one-over-gne,
double hung sash.

Kasper Kubli was born in Canton Glarus, Switzerland, and emigrated to the United

States. He married in 1857 to Elenor J. Newcomb and settled in Jacksonviile where
he was & hardware merchant.

For more information on the architecture and history of this Structure see the
forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion . and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:
The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse. "

Recorded oy __.otephen Dow Beckham Date 28 August 197@__

Tor _Oregon State Historic Preservation Office

Plear

Sources Consulted:
N E

) A _ “Kasper Kubli." Wallin s ALG. History of
Scwse vap Tounship 37 @ Section 32 Southern Oregon Porg]and, OFETT—ﬁ¥ETM

Walling, 1884, p. 504,




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 87310

County Jackson

Theme

Name

(Common ) Kennedy's Tin Shop
(Historic) {same)

Address 150 West California

Jacksonville, Oregon

Present Qwner

Address

Original Use Commercial

Date of Construction 1861

o e T e e A e e e - e e e e e
-—.._--—.—.-..-.-—-.-.-—......_-—-—.-.—-.__.._......_..._......-.—..mn___-mu__—-»-.m-_-...-.

~rysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

Kennedy's Tin Shop is a one story, brick building which stands on the north side of
West California Street in Jacksonville, Oregon. This building has three bays on its
south (front) elevation. The center bay contains double entry doors. The bays to
the east and west contain display windows. The building has a low, brick facade at
the roof Tevel. This structure contains a bakery in 1976.

Kennedy's Tin Shop was the center of "Kennedy Row." This building was sold to John
Love and John Bilger, tinsmiths, sometime in the 19th century,

For more informatiori on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Qwens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville.
Oregon: The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse. "

For a photographic record of the building see picture #22 in the HABS files taken
2-5 August 1971 by Jack E. Boucher. This photograph is on file in the Southern
Oregon Historical Museum, Jacksonville, Oregon.

________________________________________________________________________ continue on back if necessary
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Recorded Ly _Stenhen Now Reckham Date 27 Aug. 1976

for __Oregon.State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

N 3 . . .
Uipacs snet e . . Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.:
Pieas2 encicse ap Township 37(9 2(b Section 32 National Bank. [?976;% g




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 87370

County Jackson e
Theme L e,
Name

{Common) Keegan (Owen) House e
(Historic) (same) —
Address 455 Heuner Lane e

Jacksonville, Oregon

Present Owner

e e —

Address ]
Original Use Residence
Date of Construction ¢, 1865 L

___-....m---......_-..___-..-..._—-.---—-.-....-_...-._....-_..u.—_..._-—.-..--...-—...._.-.‘u.-...........,.,....._-

“nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Owen Keegan house 1s & one and one-half story, wood frame house with a gable
roof. This house has a shape of a Greek Cross with extensions on the horizontal
axis. The exterior of the building is shiplap; the windows are Six-over-six, double
hung sash. The house has two porches on its south (front) elevation,

For more information on the architecture and history of this Structure see the
forthcoming publication

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:
The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse .

1971 by Jack E. Boucher. These collections are in the Southern Gregon Histoﬁica}
Society Museum in Jacksonville, Oregon.

continue on back if necessary

Récorded ty Stephen Dow Beckham Date __ 28 August 1976

For _Qregon State Historic Preservating Office Sources Consulted:
- N

e AL \ ) Historic Jacksonvilie Oregon. n.p.: U.s.
Fieac onciose ap Tounship 378 (U section 32 - National Bank, /19767,




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson . .
Theme e
4
¥y Name
’;; { Common ) Keegan (Chris) House
’% (Historic) (same)
Address 105 East D Street

:_ s 5? .
el

Jacksonviile, Oreqon

Present Gwner

Address
Original Use Residence
Date of Construction ¢. 1880

- T R T AT ET T T M e TR e M R A S e wn e P e e S M M P e M R R R me e R mE e e
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izal description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Chris Keegan house is a one and one-half story, wood frame building with a
gable roof which stands at the northeast corner of North Third and East D streets
in Jacksonvilie, Oregon. This house has vertical board and batten siding and has
one-over-one, double hung sash windows. A porch is located on the south {front)
elevation and is supported by fragiie, turned posts.

For additional architectural and historical information on this structure see
the forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:
The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse.®

For a photograph of this building see picture #140 in the HABS files taken 2-6

August 1971 by Jack E. Boucher, These collections are in the Scuthern Oregon Historical
Museum, Jacksonville, Oregon.

continue on back if necessary
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fecorded Ly  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 28 Auqust 1976
ror Oregon State Historic Preservation Gffice Sources Consulted:
N ¢ Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: U.S.

please encicse wiap Township 37(S 2R (iDsection 32 National Bank, £1976).



STATE OF QREGON IMVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson L
Theme

Name .

(Common ) Karewski (gustay ) House i
(Historic) (same}

Address 145 S. 5th Street

Jacksonville, Oregon

Present Owner

Address }
Original Use Residence
Date of Construction c. 1856 ]

o s e W e W W v A T v e T m e e e e A s R LM e o em e MY LT W e e e -

>nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

[he Gustav Karewski house is a one and one-half story, wood frame building with a hip
roof and shiplap exterior which faces east on Fifth Street in Jacksonville, Oregon.
The building has a verandah on its front elevation and has one-over-one, double hung

sash windows.

Karewski was a merchant and owner of an early grist mill in Jackson County. He settled
in Jacksonville about 1854.

For more information possibly see the following forthcoming report. The photographic
index of this manuscript does not indicate that this house is included, but it perhaps
may be.

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:
The Commercial District, and the Churches and Courthoouse."

dm e wm e R A M e e e e LK A R Am v o e e A BN LS T WL M R N AN R e R AW W e TR e

Recorded by __Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug..1976

“or QOreqon State Historic Preservation Qffice Sources Consulted:

?

1
t

E.

N £ . Historic Jacksonville Qregon. n.p.: U.S.
encicse wap Township 37¢9  2Wsection3L  “National Bank, /1976.7




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 87310

County Jacksaon ¢i~

Theme

Name

{Common) Kahler (Wesley) )aw Office
{Historic) (same) ' .
Address 105 North 3rd Street

Jacksonville, Oregon

Present Owner Robertson C¢llins

Address Jacksonville, Qregon
Criginal Use Cornmercial
Date of Construction c. 1875

=nysical dascription of property and statement of historical significance:

The Wesley Kahler Law Office is a one story brick building with an upper half story
addition which stands on the west side of North Third Street in Jacksonvilie, Oregon.
This building has three narrow bays on its east (front) elevation; the center bay is
an entry. The building has a decorative false front of brick.

Charles Wesley Kahler, an attorney, was born November 4, 1840, in Morgan County,
Ohio. He emigrated to Oregon and settled in Jacksonville in October, 1852.

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:
The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse."

For a photograph of the building see picture #125 in the HABS files taken 2-5 August,
1975, by Jack E. Boucher. This photograph is on file in the Southern Oregon Historical
Society Museum in Jacksonville, Oregon.

continue on back if necessary

ecorded ty  Stephen Dow Beckham Date _27 Aug. 1976
ror Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
T N E

>lease encicse vap Township 378 R0 Section 32 "Charles W. Kahler." Walling, A.G. Hist  of
Southern Oregon. Portland, Ore.: A.G.
Watling, 1884, p. 504.
“Charles Wesley Kahler." Portrait and Biographical Record of Western Oregon. Chigago:
Chapman Publishing Co., 1904, pp. 866-/0,




For a photograph of this house the picture #138, HABS files taken 2-5 August
1971 by Jack E. Boucher. This photograph is on file in the Southern Oregon Histori-

al Society Museum, Jacksonville, Oregon.

Sources:

"Charles Wesley Kahler." Portrait and Biographial Record of Western Oregon.
Chicago: Chapman Pubiishing Co., 1504, pp. 869-70.
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STATE OF OREGON INVENTGRY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson _
" e Theme
o Name
v (Common) Kahler_ {(Charles Wesley) House
gl (Historic) {same)
Address 310 Sixth Streef

Jacksonville, Oreqon

Present Owner

Address i
Original Use Residence
Date of Construction c. 1895

The Charles Wesley Kahler house is & one and one-half story, wood frame building
with a gable roof which stands at the northeast corner of Sixth and D streets in
Jacksonville, Oregon. This building has shiplap siding with imbricated shingling
on the gable ends af the upper half story. A small porch with balcony above is
located on the south (front) elevation. The windows are one-over-one, double hung
sash and have small entablatures.

Charles Wesley Kahler, an attorney, was born November 4, 1840, in Morgan County,
Ohio. He emigrated to Oregon and settled in Jacksonville in October, 1852. He
practiced law in the town from 1868 to 13903. In 1878 Kahler served one term in
the state legislature. He married Georgianna Johnson and had six children.

(See file sheet for the Kahler law office.}

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonvilie, QOregon:
The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse."

(OVBT) e continue_on_back if necessary
Pecorded Ly Stephen Dow Beckham Date 28 Aug. 1976
ror Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

N E\ "Charles W. Kahler." Walling, A.G. Historv of
Zigase encicse wap Township 37g§\ 20DSection 3% Southern Oregon. Portland, Ore.: A. (
""‘ Waliing, 1884, p. 504.

(over)



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 87310

County Jackson
Theme
Name
{Common) Judge (Henry) Harness Shop
(Historic) (same) . _

n. side California St. between
Address 2nd & 3rd

Jacksonviile, Oregon

Present Quner

Address
Original Use Commercial {harness shop)
Date of Construction c. 1858

thysizal description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Henry Judge Harness Shop is a one story, brick building which faces south on
Caiifornia Street in the center of the business district of Jacksonville, Oregon.
This simple building has two bays in its front elevation. The bay on the east has
double entry doors; the bay on the west has a display window. Both the entry bay
and window bay may have been altered over the years.

This building once housed the Henry Judge harness and saddle shop. It was erected
about 1858.

For more information about the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville,
Oregon: The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse."

For a photographic record of this structure see picture #26 in the HABS files taken
2-5 August 1971 by Jack £. Boucher. This photograph is on file in the Jackson County

Museum Library, Jacksonville, COregon. .
continue on back if necessary
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Recorded Ly Stephen Dow. Beckham Date 27 Aug..1976

cor  Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

: N \ o Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: U.S,
i 1 encicse Wap Township ;ﬁ?gﬁf_ingbSect1on 32 National Bank, /1976./
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STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Cregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson L

Theme - .

Name ) ' _ ‘

(Common ) Jacksonville Historic District
Landmark

(Historic) (same)

Address n.w. corner W. Calif. & §S. 3rd

Jacksonville, Oregon

Present Owner City of Jacksonville L
Address Jacksonville, Oregon

Original Use Landmark

Date of Construction | 1966

T W e e e S R M4 ME e AL i A e e e W R AR A e e om e R bR EE e [ —

~rysical dascription of property and statement of historical significance:

The Jacksonville Historic District Landmark is a bronze plaque mounted on a shaft of
stone set in a concrete base that stands at the curb at the northwest corner of West
California and South Third streets in Jacksonville. The landmark is adjacent to the
Beekman Bank Building, The plaque reads:

"Jacksonville Historic District has been designated a Registered
fational Historie Landmark. Undeyr the rrovistons of the Historic
Sites Aet of August 21, 1935 in cormemorating exceptional value
or illustrating the history of the United States. 0, 5. Department
of the Interior. lational Park Service. 1986."

continue on back if necessary
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Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug. 1976
For _Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

T N £
Piease encicse 1ap Towunship ;zygﬁi 2 (DSection 32



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

[
A BRI Jackson
| b County
[ S s Theme s
Ay S’ Name . ‘
(Common ) Jacksonville City Hall
(Historic) (same)
Address 205 West Main Street

Jacksonville, Oregon

Present Owner City of Jacksonville

Address Jacksonville, Oregon

Original Use City Hall

Date of Construction 1874 .

--——-n--—-....-.........‘......_....-—.-.-—---—-----—....-...............-.-.-...-....--.-—-—-uu.—n......,_

Znygical description of property and statement of historical significance:

fhe Jacksonville City Wall is a rectangular, brick building of one story which faces
north on West Main Street. This building 1s constructed of brick from the burned
remains of the Maury and Davis General Store. Davis, a nephew of Jefferson Davis, was
a partner with Maury until the outbreak of the Civil War. The partnership then
dissolved. The City Hall, erected in 1874, has four-over-four, double hung sash
windows set in four bays on the east elevation and has similar windows which

flank the center entry bay on the north (front) elevation.

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville,
Oregon: The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse."”

For photographs of this bui]ding‘see pictures #1, 2 in the HABS files taken 2-5 August
1971 by Jack E. Boucher. This collection is on £ile in the Southern Oregon Historical
Museum, Jacksonville, Cregon.

v v . - et v = e o b v

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham pate 28 Aug. 1976

ror  Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

: N 4 Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: U.S.
Dle .2 enciose wap Township 37(9 2D Section 32 National Bank, £1976/. . ’




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson
%; Name -
@ﬁ (Common ) Jackson (Dr. Will) House
it
, { (Historic) (same)
E Address 235 E. California

Jacksonville, Oregon

Present Cwner

Address
Original Use Residence
Date of Construction c. 1868 o

e A e e mm et e MR e e e e ek e Ml i e e e ek R A MR e P SN MR B S M TR 4 T mw R S . e e A M R B W AR T Tm T e e ek b e m e Ty = e e A e A AR M L A W A M e A MR M v e e e g e b

crysical description of property ‘and statement of historical significance:

The Dr. Will Jackson house is a one story, wood frame building with a clapboard exter:

and gable roof that stands on East California Street in Jacksonville. The building, which
has a verandah on its south (front) elevation, has six-over-six, double hung sash windows.
The building presently houses R. L. Gemaehlich, Tax Consultant Offices.

Dr. Will Jackson was born near Huntsville, Missouri, and emigrated to Cregon in 1866.
A dentist, Jackson settled in Jacksonville in 1869, He married in 1871 to Hattie
Thompson.,

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:
The Commercial District, and the Chuches and Courthouse."

For a photographic record of this structure see picture #134 in the HABS files
taken 2-5 August 1971 by Jack E. Boucher. This photograph is on file in the Jackson
County Museum Library, Jacksonville, Cregon.
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Recorded £y  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug. 1976

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

A E . . .
] . ) N 2, , “Dr. Will Jackson." Walling, A.G. His v of
Please encicse wap Township 37(S RGSection 32 gouthern Oregon. Portland, Ore.: A. u.

Walling, 1884, p. 504.

iy,




1864, and operated the mills until his death on August 16, 1876. Farnham married
Sarah 8i11ings. She was a graduate of the Female Seminary of Charleston, Massachu-
settts in 1856. The Farnhams had three children.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97340

County Jackson ‘ ﬁ; S
Theme - I
Name

{Common ) Jackson House —
(Historic) Fagle Floyr Miils S
Address 01d Pacific Highway (1 mile n.of}

Ashland, Qregon R

Prasent Owner

Address —— -
i Original Use Grist Mitl R
g .
_ 3 Date of Construction c. 1863 e
e H

N e

Zaysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Eagle Flour Mills is a two and one-half story, wood frame building with a

gable roof. This structure is on the west side of the 01d Pacific Highway and

stands about one mile north of the business center of Ashland, Oregon. The building,
converted many years ago into a residence, has six-over-one, double hung sash windows.
The structure is shingled on the gable ends. The eaves are open. A verandah is located
on the east (front) elevation. The doors have transom panes. The exterior is narrow,
clapboard siding. The window treatment appears to be of a style popular between

1910 and 1925.

Known most recently as the "Jackson House,” a country restaurant, this structure
has a Tong and varied history. A 1ithiograph of this building was printed in 1884
on p. 117 in Walling's History of Southern Qregon. At that time this building was
the Eagle Flour Mitls, owned by A. F. Farnham’s widow. Allen F. Farnham was born
Necember 7, 1822, in Woolwich, Maine. A student at Bowdoin College, Farnham left
school to rush to California where he arrived in May, 1850.where he became a miner.
He had good success in the diggings and loaned money to the men completing the
Fagle Mills at Ashland. Farnham eventually received stock for his investment and
emerged as the owner of the mills. Farnham settled in Jackson County in November,
continue on back if necessary

___________ G o T - 4 RS e
Recorcdea ty _ Stephen Dow Beckham Date 29 August 1876
For _Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

N - .

, L o ae . “Mprs. Sarah A. Farnham." Walling, A.G. ''story

Pleass enciose wap Township 3% (U | W Section 32 "of Southern Oregon. Portland, Ore.: .
Walling, 1884, p. 527.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUTLDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem SERATY

County Jackson

Theme

Name

{(Common) Jackson Hot Springs L
(Historic) (same) ~ B
Address 2 miles n, of Ashland, Oregon

w. side of Highway 99

Present Qwner

Address -
Origiral Use Hot Springs Resort
Date of Construction c. 1909

=nysizal description of property and statement of historical significance:

Jackson Hot Springs, a resort, swimming, and camping area, is located about

two miles north of the center of Ashland, Oregon. This site is on the west

side of present Highway 99 but was originally on both sides of the 0ld Pacific
Highway. The Tocation is about 300 yards west of Bear Creek. The hot springs
were developed about 19C0 by Jason C. Ottinger who leased the property from a
farmer named Jackson. The lease contained in it the provision that the resort
should be named for Jackson. In 1922 Ottinger constructed a pool and dance hall.
The dance hail burned in 1933,

A concrete pond approximately 20 x 35 feet encloses the boiling water which
pushes to the surface at this site. Nearby is a small, rock enclosed pond
which may date from the early years of the resort (see photo).

In 1976 this site yet had a large swimmiing pool. The camping area had become
a trailer park.

continue on back if nrecessary

recorded oy Stephen Dow Beckham Date 29 Auqust 1976

or _ QOregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

A
1

| ()
prlec . encisse uap Township 3%(D i W Section 31 Ashland Daily Tidings, 25 Nov. 1972.

Horowitz, Howard. "The Landscapes of Hot Springs and Mineral Springs in Western
Oregon,® M.A. Thesis, 1973, Dept. of Geography, University of Oregon, Eugene, Ore.,
pp. 10G-1G1.



forthcoming publication:

"an Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon: The Commercial District and the
Churches and the Courthouse.”

For photographic records of this structure see pictures #10, 16 in the HABS
files taken 2-5 August 1971 by Jack L. Boucher. These photographs are on
file in the Southern Oregon Historical Museum, Jacksonville, Cregon.

When this building was erected in 1855 the first floor housed a general merchan-
dise store and the second floor was a Jewish Synagogue.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem §7310

County Jackson )

Theme e -
1.0.0.F. Hall

N : . N

(Common) McCully (John Wilmer) Building

(Historic) McCully (John wilmer1w§gildjﬁg
s.e. corner of S. Oregon and

Address E..Main —

Jacksonyville . Dregen o o

Present Owner . .

Address . N
Criginal Use Commercial I
Date of Lonstruction 1855 R

snygizal description of property and statement of historical significance:

“he John Wilmer McCully Building is a two story, rectangular brick building which stands
at the northeast corner of Southern Oregon and East Main streets in Jacksonville. This
building has four bays on both its first and second stories on the west {front) elevation,
Ail bays are covered with metal doors. The inscription "1.0.0.F. No. 10 Inst'd. 1860"

is painted above the windows bays on the second story. An outside stairway is attached

on the south elevation.

John Wilmer McCully was born in New Brunswick, Canada, and emigrated to Oregon in 1851,
He settled in Jackson County in 1852 and was a physician. He married in 1848 to Janet
Mason of Allowa, Scotland. By 1884 McCully had moved to Joseph, Oregon, where frank D.
McCully, a son of David McCully of Salem, Oregon, had become one of the largest land-
hotders and investors in Wallowa County. David and Asa McCully, born in New Brunswick,
had emigrated to California in 1849 and to Oregon in the 1850's. It is possible that
Dr. J. W. McCully was a brother of David and Asa McCully. See file sheet for the

John W. McCully house in Jackson County and for the McCully buildings in Wallowa and
Linn counties.

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the

continue on back if necessary

oo foverd . e e eee_.__cOntinue on back if necessary
Recorded ty _Stephen Dow Beckham Date __27 Aug. 1976
For QOregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
e ancisneop Tamaris 3700 aGTseceon 32 P KELL el 0 st

Walling, 1884, p. 505.

"David McCully." Portrait and Biographical Record of Willamette Valley, Oregon. Chicago:
Chapman Publishing Co., 1903, pp. 519-520.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson o
Theme
Name
(Common ) 1.0.0.F. Hall _
(Historic) (same) L
Address n.e. corner 4th Ave. & 5th St.

Gold Hill, Oregon

Present Owner ) O

Address
Original Use Lodge Hall -~
Date of Construction 1898 o

._-.—--...-.---.....—..--...-a.-u—_..-_—.—..........-..-—-.-__.._-..—-—..—-..._.-...--...------—.......-...—_—..-...,..._...-....-—..-.-.._....-.--.-...... _______________

Znysizal description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Gold Hill I.0.0.F. Hall stands at the base of the hill which rises to the north
of Gold Hill, Oregon. This building faces south and is a rather non-descript, one
story brick structure. The building has been altered significantly but yet has the
inscription “1.0.0.F. 1898" on the facade above the front elevation. The two sections
of the building have been partially filled-in with brick on the front elevation and
now have aluminum frame windows. The building's roof slopes to the north and is
concealed behind a low, brick facade.

....—_--.-«-......--.....-.-——-—.-.---.-..—...-_..-—-_-.-.-..———a...-—u-——.—-nuu-w...-——--._-..---.---.....-.-.-....-.-...——-..-----—A--» - -

Recorded ty Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug. 1976

Tor OregonVState Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

olease encicse wap Township 34 () 3 (Dsection \k



STATE OF QREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office

JUL 76

NDate of Construction

Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jacksaon o -

Theme N

Name

(Common) 1.0.0.F. Hall

(Historic) {same) N

Address North Main {The Plaza)
Ashland, Gregon R

Present Cwner —

Address —

Original Use _ Lodge Hall; Commercial . ..

1879

nysizal cescription of property and statement of historical significance:

...-q..--—-.-..-.—.-..-._..-.-........-.----.-.-.---........-...—..——......«.-.....-..—-—--——..--———-.........—-........-._...........-....-_....-—--.__.... -——

Recorded Ty

___Oregon State Historic Preservation Office

The Ashland 1.0.0.F. hall is a two story, brick building which faces The Plaza

in the center of the town's business district.

This building has three bays of

windows on its south (front)} elevation on the second stery. The center bay has
three windows; the two side bays each have a pair of windows. The windows are
four-over-four, double hung sash and are set in semi-circular surrounds. The
surrounds may be metal. A facade runs across the building at the roof level

and has the inscription "“I1.0.0.F. 1879" in its

center. The first floor elevation

on the front has been altered and has an awning attached to it.

The Ashland Lodge Mumber 45 of tne 1.0.0.F. was organized July 23, 1873. The

charter members were D.S.K. Buick, Morris Baum

, William Taylor, Jacob Slagle,

J.W. Cunningham, and W.W. Kentor. This building was erected at a cost of $6,000.

This building appeared in an illustration in 1889 in the West Shore magazine.

Stephen Dow Beckham Date

29 August 1976

ﬁ"\ & : Wa
uap Township 39 1 W Section 9

Sources Consulted:

11ing, A.G. History of Southern QOregon.
Portiand, Ore.: A.G. Walling, 1884, p. 356.




in the town and in subsequent years continued to sell of sections of R

farm as the city grew. As a building contractor, Helman erected many of the
commercial and residential Structures in the city. He married first :, Martha
J. Kanagy and had eight children. He married second to Mrs. Suye Rocke  o17e)

who survived him. He married her in 1873.



« | e STATE OF QREGON INVENTORY
-8 o HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
' ' State Historic Preservation Offico
Oregon State Parks, Saiem 731
ks i County Jackson N
;; Theme B _
'% Name
4 {Common) Helman (Abel D.) Hause
!;‘ (Historic) (same)
q | Address 283 High Street .
Ashiand, Oregon
i Present Cwner Virgil Phillips
}f Address Ashland, Oregon
N Original Use Residence S
"
PR Date of Construction —

JUL 76

=rysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Abel D. Helman house is a rectangular, wood frame building of one and cne-half
stories which stands on the hillside overlooking the Bear Creek Yalley in Ashland,
Oregon. This building has a gable roof and has a Tong front porch. The windows
are six-over-six, double hung sash. The exterior is narrow, clapboard siding. The
house has boxed eaves; the foundation is enclosed by a wood skirt. The window
treatment is not symmetrical with the south side of the east (front} elevation
having two window bays and the north side having three bays. The main entry has
sidelights and a transom; the entry bay has a decorative entablature mounted

above it and supported by decorative brackets. The house is presently divided

into two apartments.

Abel D. Helman, the founder of Ashland, was horn April 10, 1824, in Ashland County,
Ohio. He was the son of John and Saphia (Daughtery) Helman. He died March 5, 1910,
in Ashland, Oregon. Helman was trained as a carpenter and cabinetmaker in Ghio. In
1850 he came to California to mine gold via Panama. In 1852 he settled in Ashland
where he erected a cabin and sawmill. In 1853 Helman brought his wife and son to
the site and in 1854 constructed a grist miil. In 1855 he laid out the plaza area

U continue on back if necessary
Recorded Cy vtephen Dow Beckham Date 29 August 1976
Tor Uregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

e - - E\

S _ . ﬁk N o Captain Abel D. Helman."” Gaston, Joseph. Cen-
Plec  encioselap Township J4(5) 4 W Section D “tennial History of Oregon. Chicago: S. J7.
Clarke Publishing Co., 1912, vol. 2, 619-620.

"Abel D. Helman." Portrait and 8iographical Record of Western Oregon. Chicago: Chapman
Publishing Co., 1904, pp. 797-703.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97510

County Jackson i
Theme R e
s Name .
EE {Common) Haskins Garage
?f:- (Historic) Ashlanpd Fire Department
§§  Address 264 Fourth Street
o

Ashland, Oregon

Presant Owner

Address

Original Use _

Date of Construction

JULZE MR T e T T e e e e e T S ST T T T T e

tnysizal description of property and statement of historical significance:

Haskins Garage, previously a branch station of the Ashtand Fire Department, is a
one story, rectangular building of rough, concrete block construction. The blocks,
which simulate roughly dressed stone, are used on the north {front) elevation.

The building has a garage bay on the east and an office on the west. A low facade
is Tocated at the roof level and has a center arch where once, perhaps. hung a
bell. An old style gasoline pump with glass top is located in front of this

building. TNe side walls appear to be of terra cotta tile blocks.

This structure has, for the Tast forty years, been the Haskins Garage. Although
yet filled with tools and equipment, this building has been unused for several

years.
_________ continue on back if necessary
Recorded vy  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 29 August 1976
Tor Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

‘ N & _ Clay, Scott. Interview with Stephen Dow
Preasa enciose vap Township jﬁ]g@ E W Section jﬁ_ﬂ Beckham, 8 July 1976, Ashland, Oregon



STATE OF QREGON INVENTORY
HISTCRIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Cregon State Parks, Saiem 97310

ounty Jackson

heme — S
ame

Common ) Harbaugh { ) House. .
Historic) (same)

ddress 425 Heyner lane .

Jacksonvilie, Oreqon

resent Owner

ddress e
riginal Use Residence B
ate of Construction c. late 1860's

“rysical cescription of property and statement of historical significance:

he Harbaugh house is a two story, wood frame building with a hip roof that stands
in a grove of trees on the west side of Jacksonville, Oregon. This building, which
has had some alerations, now has one-over-one, double hung sash windows. The
exterior is clapboard siding. The main entry has sidelights and a transom. The
building has a two story "T" attached on its north (rear) elevation.

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:
The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse.”

For a photograph of this building see picture #117 in the HABS files taken 2-5
August 1971 by Jack E. Boucher. These collections are in the Southern Cregon
Historical Society Museum in Jacksenville, Oregon.

decoraed Ty Stephen Dow Beckham Date 28 August 1976

or  {regon_State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
Historic Jacksonville QOregon. n.p.: U.S.

N
Plex #nlilse wap Township Qilﬁi‘_:&éﬁ)Secticn 32 National Bank, /1976/ .




practice of law in Jacksonville. This home has long been associated with the Hanna
family and continues in the ownership of the same family.

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication: '

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville,
Oregon: The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse."

For photograph of this structure see picture #127 in the H.A.B.S. files taken
2-5 August 1971 by Jack E. Boucher. These collections are in the Southern
Oregon Historical Society Museum, Jacksonville, Oregon.

Ross and Owens indicate that this house may have been erected in 1868 and was
originally known as the Duncan house.



STATE OF QREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 7310

County Jackson

Theme —_—
Name

(Common ) Hanna (Hiero Kennedy) House
(Historic) (same). ? Duncan House

Address 285 First Street

Jacksonville, Oregon

Present Owner

Address L
Original Use Residence
Date of Construction c. 1870

- A s S s e A e P T e S AR MR NE mA M e T e T ke em e e bl W ER R e .

*nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Hiero Kennedy Hanna house is a one and one-half story wood frame house which stands
on a hillside near the Britt Gardens and overlooks Jacksonville, Oregon. This building
has a gable roof and a brick foundation. The exterior is clapboard. A cross gable is
located in the center of the west {front) elevation. The main entry has sidelights and
a transom. The windows were probably originally six-over-six, double hung sash of which
a few remain. A glassed-in porch extends along the north elevation and has a small
sleeping porch balcony above it from the upper half story.

Judge Hiero Kennedy Hanna was born May 22, 1832, in Stuben County, New York. He was a
son of Alexander Hanna, a veteran of the War of 1812. Hiero Hanna worked as a store
clerk in New York before moving in 1848 to Ohic. In 1850 he emigrated as far west as
Salt Lake City, worked for a time, and moved on to California. In 1858 he came to

the mines at Waldo. In 1870 he was elected district attorney of Josephine County. He
then commenced the study of law and was admitted to the bar in 1872. He opened regular
practice in Jacksonville in the 1870's and in 1874 was again made district attorney.

In 1878 Kennedy was appointed a Judge and in 1880 was elected judge of the circuit
court. He served again as judge from 1892 to 1898. He was alsc city attorney of
Jacksonville. Hanna married Mrs. Helena Brenteno, His son, Herbert, continued in the

(over) __continue on back if necessar)
pecorded ty Stephen Dow Beckham Date 28 Aug. 1976
ror Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

N £
icse viap Township 3 2(0DSection 32 "Judge Hiero Kennedy Hanna." Portrait and
- - Biographical Record of Western Oregon.
Chicago: Chapman Publishing Co., 1904, pp. 213-214.




STATE (F GREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem G7310

County Jackson

Theme

Name

(Common ) Gibhs (William 0.) House -

(Historic) Malgren (Dr ). House

Address 203 West 2nd Strept
__ﬂm_*__ﬁ____jihguanjgi;_jltegxln_“_____N—_n”“m"_Mﬂm"

Present Owner William 0. Gibbs .

203 West Znd Street

Address Phoenix, (Oregon. -

riginal Use Residence —

Date of Lonstruction 1904 _

JULZ76 e memmmmmm e e v e e A e R S e e — o — =

nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Malgren house is a two story, wood frame house in the Colonial Revival Style
which stands on the west side of Phoenix, Oregon. This building has a gable roof
with boxed eaves and wide frieze boards. The building has a full eave return on
the gable ends and has a two story portico on its north {front) elevation. The
portico has a balcony which projects from a door in the center of the second
story; the area below the balcony has been enclosed. The portico is supported

by four posts and by pilasters. The windows are mostly one-over-one with the
upper sections containing leaded glass. The exterior of the structure is narrow
clapboards which may, indeed, be shiplap.

This house and the nearby stone building (see file sheet) were erected by Dr.
Matgren who Tived and worked in Phoenix, Oregon.

continue on back if necessar
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Recorded Ly Stephen. Dow Reckham Date 29 _August-1976—

“or ___Oregon State Historic Preservation Office  Sources Consulted:
il £ . Gibbs, William 0. Interview with Stephen Dow
Yieas? encicse tap Township _j§ﬂg;- i (Section q Beckham, 8 July 1976, Phoenix, Orego




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem 97315
County Jackson
Theme
Name
(Common) Gwin ( ) House )
(Historic) (same) .
Address 415 East C streetl

Jacksonville, Cregon

Present Owner

Address e

Original Use Residence; County Office

Date of Construction c. 1885

et o

........_...-.....—.—...._..-...-,....._........_..._...—..-—.-..._...........-._.....__...n..-.-._._._..._.._...._..,_... -

=nysizal description of property and statement of historical significance:

he Gwin or Gwinn house is a one story, wood frame building which now stands on

Fast C Street in Jacksonville. Originally this building was located on the southeast
corner of the courthouse square in Jacksonville. The building has clapboard siding
and six-over-six, double hung sash windows. A verandah extends across the south
(front) elevation and has two entry doors which open onto it. Another verandah 1is
located on the north elevation.

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthceming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville,
Oregon: The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse.”

For a photograph of this structure see picture £106 in the HABS files taken 2-5
August 1971 by Jack E. Boucher. These collections are at the Southern Oregon Historical
Society Museum in Jacksonvilie, Oregon.

This building was used as an office for county officials when it was located near
the courthouse.

ottt

Recorded Stephen Dow Beckham Date 28 August 1976

zor Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

N . . Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: U.S.
Bree  enclise vap Township 37(5 ngJ>Secti0n 32 National Bank, 719767.




i Ve URCLUIy LIV DXty
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Cffice
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Jackson . o
Theme AR i
Name

(Common) Fort Birdseye Langggik_ o

(Historic) {same)

Address 3 miles s. of Roggg River, Ore.

U.5. Highway 99

Present Owner

(Address)

Original Use Landmarx

Date of Construction 2 Nov. 1929

T Twd b Mwadt IPLIU!I [ }Jl U}JCF vy arid DtatEment Of h'lS'tO?’"iCd] S'fgt’]”fﬁC&ﬂCEt

The Fort Birdseye Landmark is a concrete monument in which is embedded a piece of
the log from Fort Birdseye. Attached to the log is a bronze plaque which reads;

iNear site of fort Birdseye 1855. Log house buiilt in
1856, Placed by Crater Lake Chapter of D,A.R. 1929."

The marker was dedicated on November 2, 1929, and commemorates the fort built by

the pioneers living in this area during the Indian war in the fall of 1855. Part
of the fort was later used for the construction of the nearby Birdseye log house,

Continue back if necessary
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Recorded by Stephen DJow Beckham Date Sources Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office
N E
Please enclose map Township 36'§}Range k"W Section 27




TN STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
L HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office

. Oragon State Parks, Salem G710
County Jackson _
Theme o
Name
{Common ) First Presbyterian Church
(Historic) (same)

Address s.w. corner W. 2nd & N. Church
Phoenix, Oregon L
Present Qwner First Presbyterian Church
Address Phoenﬁx, Oregon o
Original Use Chureh

Date of Construction €. 1925

T

nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The First Presbyterian Church of Phoenix, Oregon, is an “L"-shaped, wocd frame
building in the Colonial Revival Style. This building, which has a gable roof,
has clapboard siding, boxed eaves, wide frieze boards, and has six-over-six,
double hung sash windows set in oval or Romanesqgue bays in the sanctuary.

The building has a concrete foundation. A square belfry is mounted on the

roof and has louvered covers. This building is in excellent condition.

continue on back if necessar:
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fecorded -y Stephen Dow Beckham Date 29 August 1976

Tor Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

N £ . g . .
. e i T . o - : G Gibbs, William 0. Interview with Stephen
Pi 2 enciose wap Tounship 3%(5) i (WSection 9 Dow Beckham, 8 July 1976, Phoonix, Ore.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem 7310
County Jackson B
Theme
Name )
(Commen ) Fisher Bros. Gen. Merchandise

Store

(Historic) (same); Marble Corner Saloon
Address 180 West California

Jacksonville, Oreggp

Present Jwner

Address
Original Use Commercial
Date of Construction 1856

-~ysizal description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Fisher Brothers General Merchandise Store is a one story, brick building which
stands at the northeast corner of West California and Oregon Streets in Jacksonville.
This building has a recessed corner entry located on the southwest corner of the
building. Two window bays are located in the south (front)} elevation. The building
has a Tow brick facade on its front elevation at the roof level. For tne past ten
years this building has been occupied by Scheffel's Antiques.

This site was the first location of a trading tent in Jacksonville. Merchants located
at this corner in 1854. This building was later known as the Marble Corner Saloon.

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Qwens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville,
Cregon: The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse.”

For a photograph of this building see picture #19 in the HABS files taken 2-5
August 1971 by Jack E. Boucher, This collection is on file in the Southern Oregon
Historical Museum, Jacksonville, Oregon.

T W S i o ar W e e T T e L e v e A T P T RS T T TT MY M MR T i dm vm vm e T Pm e mm e e e e AN MR Y R AR ek b e e e e e U e kAR FA T AR M M 4 e g r me e vm b vm e b e e e Tm am e e P M e

Recorded cy  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug. 1976
for _ET§§9Q¢§E§te Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
N £

Please enciose wap Township 378 i Section 32 Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: U._.
i LT i National Bank, /1976/.



for photographic records of this structure see Pictures 62-69 in the HABS
Survey Files taken 2-5 August, 1971, by Jack E. Boucher. These photographs
are on file in the Jackson County Museum Library, Jacksonvilie, Oregon.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUTLDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97130

County Jackson

Theme

Name . .
{ Common ) First Presbyterian Church

(Historic) (same)

Address n.e. corner 6th & E. California

Jacksonville, Oregon

Present Owner Presbyterian Church

Address Jacksonviile, Oregon

Jriginal Use Church

Jate of Construction 1830-81

=nysical cescription of property and statement of historical significance:

The First Presbyterian Church of Jacksonville is a wood frame building which exhibits
glements of the Gothic Revival Style that stands at the northeast corner of Sixth and
California streets. The building has a rectangular shape, gable roof, and shiplap
exterior. External board or "stick element" decorations accentuate the building's
shape and give texture to the exterior. The building has a basement. The windows

in the sanctuary are set in lancet bays. The building has a square bell tower on

its southwest corner.

This church was founded in 1857 by Moses A. Williams. It is built of sugar pine
hauled from Roseburg, Oregon. The windows were shipped by sea from Italy for the
sanctuary window bays.

For the architectural descréption and history of this building see the forthcoming
oubTication of:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon: The
Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse.,"

continue on back if necessary
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fecorded oy Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug. 1976

ar Oreg9q_§tate Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

o o A E, Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: !
Fleas2 enc.ose wap Township gi]gﬁf Al Section I National Bank, /1976./ P

Ross, Marion D. "Architecture in Oregon, 1845-1895," QOregon Historical Quarterly,
57 (March, 1956), 14, see fig. 17.
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STATE OF QREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Offics
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97317

County Jackson .
Theme o

Name

(Common ) Fehely {Patrick) House
(Historic) {(same) . B
Address 710 South Third S5t. -

Jacgsonvi11e, Oregon

Present Owner

Address . -
Original Use Residence
Date of Construction 1868

tnysizal description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Patrick Fehely house is a two story, brick building with a gable roof which
stands on the west side of South Third Street in Jacksonville, Oregon. This
building has two-over-two, double hung sash windows and has a small porch on
the northeast corner of the building. The exterior has been covered with stucco
or else with several coats of paint. The eaves are boxed.

Patrick Fehley was a building contractor and owner of a brickyard in Jacksonville.
He erected many houses and commercial buildings in the community.

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure there
may possibly be data in the forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. “An Area Study of Jacksonville,
Oregon: The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse. "

continue on back if necessary
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Pecorded ty Stephen Dow Beckham Date 28 Aug. 1976
“or _ Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
N £ Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: U.S.

3 encose wap Township 37  R({ Section 32 National Bank, /19767.



institution of the kind in Jackson county. It carries on a general
d up capital of $50,000, with

banking business, having a fully pat
a surplus and undivided profits of $33,000, and has been under the same

management for upwards of nineteen consecutive years."

Sources:

Skibby, Terry and Marvin Davis. 01d Ashland. Klamath Falls, Ore.: Craft

Printers, 1972.



STATE OF GREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 973190

County Jackson B
Theme -

Name .

(Common) Evangel Book & Bible Store )
(Historic) Bank of Ashland

Address 15 North Main

Ashland, Oregon

Present Owner

Address
Original Use Commercial {bank)
Date of Construction 1884

JUL76 e e e e T S

=nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Bank of Ashland is a two story, rectangular, brick building which stands on the
Plaza in Ashland, Oregon. This building, which adjoins the Masonic Temple, has had
some significant alterations since its construction in the 1880's. The first floor
of the front elevation has been altered extensively; originally it had a recessed
entry with double doors which were flanked by display windows. The second story
remains almost as it was with one-over-one, double hung sash windows set beneath
decorative facades. At the roof level is a projecting facade with brackets. The
original railing and center facade with urns and the inscription "Bank of Ashland"
??s b?en removed. For a photograph of the building in the 1890's see 01d Ashland
972}.

This bank was founded in 1884 by Henry B. Carter. Born in Tallmade, Ohio, in 1821,
Carter died in Los Angeles, California in April, 1896, and was buried in Ashland.
In 1871 Carter established the First National Bank of Eikader, lowa. After two
visits to the Rogue River Valley he decided to settle in Ashland where in 1884 he
founded the bank. One historian noted in 1904:

"This is the oldest institution of the kind in the city, and the oldest

(over) eeoo._....cOntinue on back if necessary
Recorded &y Stephen Dow Beckham Date 29 August 1976
Zar Oregon State Historic Preservatjon Office Sources Consulted:
A AT . ®

B e encicse viap Township ‘3q£§; { W Section :i_m "Hon. Ernest V. Carter." Portrait and.Biogra~
. - phical Record of Western Oregon. Chicago:
Chapman Publishing Co., 1904, pp. 534-535.

(over)



STATE GF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Cffire
Oregon State Parks, Salem G/t

County Jackson )
Theme

Name

(Common } Eugene Bennett Studio
(Historic) Fagle Brewery Saloon

Address 355 Oregon Street L

Jacksenville, Gregon

Present Owner

Address
Griginal Use Commercial
Date of Construction 1856
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Znysizal description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Eagle Brewery Saloon is a one and one-half story, wood frame building with gable
roof that is set in a grove of locust trees on the east side of Oregon Street. This
building, which has had several alterations through the years, has a clapboard exterior
and has six-over-six, double hung sash windows. A porch roof projects or is suspended
on the west (front} elevation.

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:
The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse."”

continue on back if necessar:

,_...---...._._...-...._......-.--.-.---—..—_..-.—..—.-..._--..--.....u..._—_.-..._..........——.--.-........-..--.-—-—.——__...........__..........——.-...n—...-...... _____________

fecorded oy Stephen Dow Beckham | Date 28 Aug. 1976

“or Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
N £ Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: L

Pleasa encicse wlap Township 37 () 2. Section 32 National Bank, /1976/.



SLATE OF QREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Qepe

Oregon State Parks, Salem, /- .

Adjacent to Highway 99 at First Street in Phoenix, Qregon,

County Jackson o
Theme ! B

Name

(Common ) Emigrant Landmark

(Historic)

Address First St. a% U,S$. 99 in

Ore.

Present Owner

(Address)

Phoanix,

Griginal Use

Date of Construction

dct. 21, 1921

tatement of

“ith a bronze plaque which reads:

histerical significance:

"Erected by the Crater Lake and Mt. Asiand Chapters daughters of

the American Revolution

honoring the pioneers of 1826 who blazed

the first trail through the wilderness of southern Oregon and the

Rogue River valley.

Levi Scott
John Scott
Henry Bogus
John Jwen

John Jones

Lindsay Applegate
Jesse Applegata
Benjamin Burch
Robert Smith
Samuel Goodhue

Moses Harris
David Goff
Bennett Oshorn
Wiltiam Sportsman
Witliam Parker"

T he monument was dedicated on October 2%, 1921,

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham

Date

For

.regon State Historic Preservation 0ffice

N

E

Sources Consulted:

Please enclose map Township_38/S; Range ! WiSectionid

is a granite monument



Mrs. Dunn emigrated to Oregon with her parents in 1849. Her father was
Isaac Hill. Martha (Hi11) Gillette, a sister, wrote an autobiography of
her experiences in the west which was published in the 1960's. Another
siter, Ann Haseltine Russell, was a well-known marble cutter and sculptor
and worked in Ashland, Oregon, in the late 19th century.
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STATE OF OREGON TNVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson e
Theme b o
Name

(Common ) Dunn (Patrick) House

(Historic)} (same) e
Address 4224 Highway 656

Ashland, Oregon

Present Cwner Al & Margaret Meyer
4224 Highway 66

Address Ashiand, Oregon_

Original Use __  Residence

Date of Construction c. 1858-62 .
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Snysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Patrick Dunn house is a two story, wood frame huilding the Classical Revival
Style. This house stands southeast of Ashiand in the watershed of Emigrant Creek

and is on the old route of the Oregon-California Trail. The house has six-over-six,
double hung sash windows, clapboard siding, and has a low gable roof. The front
porch, Tike the nearby John P. Walker house (see file sheet), has vertical board

and batten siding., A verandah reaches across the front elevation. The house has
boxed eaves, wide frieze boards, and partial eave returns on the gable ends. A

two story addition is attached on the rear elevation. This house has a stone founda-
tion. The building was undergoing complete restoration in the summer of 1976.

Patrick Dunn was born March 24, 1824, in County Wexford, Ireland, and was the

son of Patrick and Jane (Toole) Dunn. He emigrated to the United States with his
parents and was educated in Philadeiphia. His parents Tater located in [1linois.

In 1850 Patrick Dunn rushed to California to the Salmon River mines and in 1851
settled on this ranch near Ashland, Oregon. He was wounded in the Rogue River
Indian War. Patrick Dunn married Mary M. Hill. The Dunns had five children. In 1854~
55 Dunn served in the territorial Tegislature; in 1864 he was county assessor; and
in 1872 was elected county clerk. He also served as a countycommissioner. Patrick

Dunnt died July 28, 1901. .
continue on back if necessary

,,,,,,,,,, 7S£ T USROS 23 U 2L L AR i
Recorded »y _ Stephen Dow Beckham Date _29 August 1976
Tor Oregon State Historic Preservation Office  Sources Consulted:

N Mrs. Mary Minerva (Hi1l1) Ounn." Portrait
Ple  enc ose nap Township 34D _j W Section =4 4nd Biographical Record of Western Oregon.
Chicago: Chapman Publishing Company, 1804, pp. 663-664.




The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse."

For photographic records of this structure see pictures 114-115 in the HABS
Survey Files taken 2-5 August 1971 by Jack £, Boucher. These photographs
are on file in the Jackson County Museum Library, Jacksonville, Oregon,



STATE OF QREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Gffico
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97,0

County Jacksen oo -
Theme -
Name

(Common ) DeRoboam { ) House
(Historic) (same)

Address 390 E. Calif. Street

Jacksonvilile, Oregon

Present Owner

Address
Original Use Residence
Date of Construction c. 1880 o
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snysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The De Roboam house is a two story, wood frame structure which stands on the south side
of East California Street in Jacksonville, Oregon. This building has a hipped gable
roof, two-over-two, double hung sash windows, and has a projecting window bay on its
north (front) elevation.

Most accounts of structures in Jdacksonville simply refer to this structure as the

De Roboam house. Emil De Roboam resided in Jackson County at the time this building
was erected. De Roboam was born December 25, 1852, in Saint Foy, France. He was & son
of St. Luke and Mary (Congquari} De Roboam. Another son of this couple was Samuel

Ne Roboam who in 1904 resided in Jacksonvilie, Oregon. St. Luke De Roboam emigrated
to the U. S, 1in 1870 after his wife's death and settled in Jacksonville where he
entered the hotel business. The elder De Roboam, who remarried in 1873 to Henrietta
Schmidling, was yet in the hotel business in Jacksonville in 1904.

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:

=L O continue_on back if necessar
Recorded Ly Stephen Dow Beckham Date _27 Aug. 1976
For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

N £ " : 1 3 3 +
ot s wnciose ap Tomsnia 3G _section 32 "1 D Sobon, - orusols od Blearopteal,
Publishing Co., 1904, p. 407.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem g7.:10

County Jackson .. .

Theme

Name

{Common) De Reutuer ( ) or Reuter
{ T House

(Historic) (same)

Address 410 East E Street

Jacksonville, Oregon

Present Owner

Address )
Jriginal Use Residence
Date of Construction ¢. 1885

IS PR S L Ll S e e

tnysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The De Reuter or Reuter house is a one and one-half story, wood frame building
which stands at the southeast corner of Sixth and E streets. This building has a
gable roof with a cross gable on the center of the north (front) elevation.

The exterior is shiplap. The windows are three-beside-three casement windows.

A projecting window bay with one-over-one, double hung sash windows is located
on the west elevation. The building has a small, fragile front porch with a
balcony at the entry on the north elevation.

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publicaticn:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonvilie, Oregon:
The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse.”

For a photograph of this structure see picture #107 in the HABS files taken 2-5
August 1971 by Jack E. Boucher. These collections are at the Southern Oregon
Historical Society Museum, Jacksonville, Oregon.

_-..------——.-..----uu--_-......-._.---—..--..—-...--.-.---.-—_..-.-.—-.—.---..-.....-..-‘--.-.....-...__—a...-.,..-....__...—-.___-.....-.._..—-\—- ————————

recorded ty Stephen Dow Beckham Date 28 August 1976
ror Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
ARSI 1 g :

Digasa encicse wap Township 375 _a(Dsection 33 Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: U.
: =L National Bank, /19767




STATE OF QRFEGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUTLDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310
County dacksan -
Theme S
Name
(Common ) Davidson { } House
(Historic) (same)

Address 503 North Sixth Street

Jacksonville, Oregon

Present Owner

Address _
Original Use Residence
Date of Construction c. 1870

*nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Davidson house is a one and one-half story, wood frame building which stands

at the northwest corner of Sixth and D streets in Jacksonville. The buitding is
opposite the courthouse square. This house has a gable roof and a "T" shape. The
exterior is shiplap. A porch is lccated along part of the south elevation. The windows
are four-over-four, double hung sash in the upper half story and are six-over-six,
double hung sash in the first story. The windows on the first and second stories

have pediment entablatures.

cor more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the

forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonvilie,
Oregon: The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse.”

For a photograph of this structure see picture #137 in the HABS files taken 2-5
August 1971 by Jack E. Boucher. These collections are at the Southern Oregon Historical

Society Museum in Jacksonville, Oregon.
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fecorded Cy

- n e e A WY T e W e am v e ek M A o b S m e eh e

28 Bugust 1876

Stephen Dow Reclkham

Sources Consulted:

*or _ QOregon. State Historic Pr99$rvati%ﬁ ffice

Pie . enciose wap Township ézﬁgﬁzwjggﬂDSection

Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: U.S.

National Bank, /1976/.
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STATE OF QREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINAS
State Historic Preservation Uffice
Oregon State Parks, Saiem V7310

Jackson
County i S
Theme
Name
,,,,, {Common) Coyote Evans Landmark
(Historic) (same) S
Address Coyote Evans Wayside
Highway 99
Rogue River, Oregon
Present Owner Jackson County o
Address Medford, Oregon
Original Use Landmark S
~§ : Date of Construction —n

L
b

KN

3

-rysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Coyote Evans Landmark is a wood sign mounted on a series of wood
posts that make up a background wall near the entrance to Coyote Evans
Wayside. This wayside is located at the south end of the highway bridge
in Rogue River, Oregon, and is adjacent to the banks of the Rogue River. -
The sign reads:

"Park named for Coyote Evans colorful vioneer originally
owning the land. He built the fiprst toll suspension foot
bridge across the Rogue River here. Evans Creek and
valley were named after his family. "

This wayside is maintained by Jackson County.

Recorded ty Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug. 1976

cor  Oregon State Historic Preservation Qffice Sources Consulted:

o N E
Please enciose wap Township 36 (5) 4 (WDsection?]



Writing about his home in 1904 an author noted:

nye built a large residence in Ashland, which is surrounded

by a well kept lawn, rich with a profusion of flowers, and this
is the present home of his widow, whom he married in I11inois
in 1857. He died at his home in Ashland on May 26, 1896...."

Coolidge married Mary Jane Foss.

Sources:

Skibby, Terry and Marvin Davis. 0ld Ashland. Klamath Falls, Ore.: Craft
Printers, 1972, reproduction of 1883 lithiograph.



STATE OF OREGON THVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97379

County Jacksen —_— e
Theme

Name

{Common ) Coolidge (Orlando) House
(Historic) (same)

Address 137 North Main Street

Ashland, QOregon

Present Cwner

Address — -
Original Use Residence
Date of Construction 1880 N
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zaysizal cescription of property and statement of historical significance:

The Orlando Coolidge house is a one and one-half story, wood frame building

with a gable roof and a major cross gable on its east {front) elevation. The
structure has boxed eaves with pairs of decorative brackets at the eaves. The
exterior is clapboard siding. The porch on the front elevation has been replaced,
probably in the 1920's, and is at present out of character with the remainder of
the bouse. A balcony is Tocated above the porch. The windows have been altered

in part of the front elevation. The main entry has sidelights and a transom.

A Tithiograph of this house appared in 1883 in the West Shore.

Orlando Coolidge, Jr., was born in September, 1825, in Augusta, Maine. He was a
son of Orlandoe Coolidge, a cooper. The younger Coolidge learned the trade of
cooper from his father and in 1850 or 1852 first visited Oregon. Returning to
I1linois and later settling in California, Coolidge came in 1859 to a farm near
Ashland where Coolidge set out one of the first large orchards in the Rogue River
Valley. Coolidge very quickly became a major nurseryman and supplied nurseries
and other outlets in northern California and southern Oregon for many years.
Coolidge erected many residences in Ashland and subdivided his property.

(over) __continue_on _back_if necessary
secorded ty _ Stephen Dow Beckham Date 29 August 1976
Sor Oregon State Historic Preservation Qffice Sources Consulted:

_ N (EQ , "Orlando Coolidge, Jr." Portrait and Biorvaphi-
Dleasa encicse wap Township ;lﬂﬁg/_J__ﬂ Section 9 __ cal Record of Western 0regon. Chicago
Chapman Publishing Co., 1904, pp. 847-848,




Thomas Chavner was born in 1814 1in Tipperary County, Ireland. In 1820 he emigrated
to the tnited States with his widowed mother. Chavener was apprenticed to a tailor
but fled to work on river boats and then become a fur trapper for the firm of Sublettse
and Campbell of the American Fur Company. He later worked at Brown's Hole on the
Green River and remained in the fur trade until 1841. In 1841 he and Kit Carson
went to the South Platte to work for a man named Lupton. Chavner next went to the
southwest and in the 1840's had a trading post on the Brazos River. He served in
the Mexican War and moved to California. In 1856 Chavner came to Jacksonville. He
erected the second bridge over the Rogue River at Gold Hill in 1876 and cperated

it as a toll bridge. He was an owner of the Gold Hill mine and heiped establish
the town of Gold Hill. Chavner married in 1861 to Margaret Brennan; she died in
1880. The Chavners had several children. Thomas Chavner died September 8, 1888.

Sources:

"Thomas Chavner." Portrait and Biographical Record of Western Oregon. Chicago:
Chapman Pubtishing Co., 1904, 201-202.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Offire
Oregon State Parks, Salem §7.:14)

County Jackson -

Theme

Name

(Common ) Chavner (Thomas) House

(Historic) (same) . -
01d Pacific Highway near Black-

Address well Road

‘ Gold Hill, Oregon .
: VQ'%%%:e
e Present Cwner R
Address
Original Use Residence

Date of Construction

znysizal cescription of property and statement of historical significance:

The Thomas Chavner house is.a striking two and cne-half story, wood frame house in

the Stick Style which stands in & grove of oaks and madrones east of Goid Hitl,

Oregon. The building has a steep gable roof. The first story exterior is shiplap.

The second story exterior is cut, lapped shingles. The gables on the upper half story

are covered with diagonally placed milled boards to create a "stick" feeling. The building
is set on a dressed, stone foundation. The windows are of many varieties and include:
one-over-one, double hung sash, eight-over-twc-over-one, six-pver-one, twenty-four-over
one, and other types. The building has a square tower which rises for three full stories
on its front elevation and is surmounted by a steep hip roof with a decorative weather-
vane ornament. A porch is located at the base of the tower on the front elevation. The
house has some projecting window bays on its first floor.

Wallace Kay Huntington has remarked about this house: "Most remarkable of houses built
in the non-historic functional tradition is the Chavner house in Gold Hi11l, Oregon,
which asserts its originality in a vernacular interpretation using richly textured
shingle siding to sheath its crisp geometric forms; Stick Style elements here are
recessive rather than dominant; Portland had no building demonstrating greater origin-
ality in the 1870°s.

________ Louetl___-__,_-__,_-u__,_____,_,__«_,___-,,,,______,_‘_____,_____EQDEEUE?-QQ,?§EE_if_U?9?§§§fé
Qecorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug. 1976
cor Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
IERAR CALI ekt : | | ‘
Siease enciose wap Township - £§> 3DSection | Huntington, Wallace K. “Victorian Arc' =2C-
gase ehe wap Township Sl '*2ﬁ:>59€t10n 23 ture," Space, Style and Structure. ..cmas

Vaughan and Virginia Guest Ferriday, eds. Portland, Ore.: Oregon Historical
Society, 1974, vol. 1, 273-274, photo.

(over)



forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D, and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:
The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse.™

For a photograph see picture #104 in the HABS files taken 2-5 August 1971 by Jack
E. Boucher. These collections are in the Southern Oregon Historical Society Museum
in Jacksonville, Oregon.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Offico
Oregon State Parks, Salem 973i0

County Jackson L »
Theme

Name

(Common ) Colvig (William Mason} House .
(Historic) (same) L
Address 410 s. Qreqon Street

Jacksonville, Orzqgon

Present Owner Mel Shuler
4T0°S. Oregon Street
Address Jacksonville, Oregon
Original Use Residence
Nate of Construction 1875 .
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=nysizal description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Wiltiam Mason Colvig house is a cne and one-half story, wood frame house with

gable roof that stands on a hiliside overlooking much of Jacksonville. The structure

is on South Oregon Street. The exterior is clapboard siding. The building has four-over-four,
double hung sash windows. The interior has been gutted and reconstructed. The exterior

of the house is in nearly its original condition (except for fascia that will be restored

on the eaves on the east (front) elevation).

William Mason Colvig was born September 2, 1845, in Ray County, Missouri. He was a son
of William L. and Helen (Woodford) Colvig, William Colvig emigrated to Oregon in 1851
with his parents. His mother and father settled at Rock Point near Gold Hill. Colvig

was reared on his parents’ farm, but in 1863 entered the First Oregon Cavalry. Follow-
ing the Civil War Colvig went east, had many different jobs, and in 1870 entered college
in I11inois and began teaching school. Colvig also studied law and worked as a proof
reader., In 1875 he returned to Jackson County and in 1879 married Addie Birdseye.

Colvig practiced law in Jacksonville and later in Medford. He was county school superin-
tendent from 1882 to 1886, district attorney, and later a judge.

Cor more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the

(0N Y ) e continue on back if necessary
‘ mecorded ty  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 28 Aug. 1976
cor  Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
IR A A _ o o .
stease encise o Tamsnip 370 _a@section 33 Lantamios Hictony of oresen, tricr

§.J. Clarke Publishing Co., 19i2, vol. 4, 1025-30.

Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: U.S. National Bank, /1976/.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State MHistoric Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97110

County JaCkSOn

Theme ‘ -

Name

(Common ) Chavner {Thomas) Farm Barp

(Historic) (same) . _
01d Pacific Highway near Black-

Address well Road

Gold Hill, Oregon

Present Owner

fddress

Original Use Barn

Date of Construction
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“nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The barn on the Thomas Chavner farm stands in a meadow about one mile east

of Gold Hill, Oregon. The barn has a gable roof and a vertical plank exterior.
The building, which faces south, has twe side portals in its front etevation
and has a large hay mow. The roof of the barn is covered with corrugated
sheetmetal. The structure, which is in use, is in good condition.

Thomas Chavner settled in Jackson County in 1856 after a varied career

as a fur trapper for the American Fur Company and in the southwest.
Chavner in 1876 erected a toll bridge over the Rogue River at Gold Hill
and developed this farm. It is uncltear whether or not the barn dates from
the time of Chavner's ownership of this property or from the time when

it passed to his heirs upon his death on September 8, 1888. The nearby
Chavner house, heralded as one of the "most remarkable of houses built

in the none historic funcational tradition" in Oregon is covered on

a separate file sheet.
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Pecorded ty  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug., 1976

cor  Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

T N 3 “Thomas Chavner." Portrait and Biographical
Ple.  encicse map Township 3((® 30Dsection 43 pacord of Western Oregon. Chicago:
Chapman Publishing Co., 1904, pp. 201-202.




1971 by Jack E. Boucher. These collections are on file in the
Southern Oregon Historical Society Museum in Jacksonville, Oregon.



STATE OF OQREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem 7010

County Jackson .

Theme R S

Name

(Common) Catholic Rectory -

{(Historic) (same) s tangell { ) House

Address 210 North Fourth Street
Jacksonvilie, Oreqon R

Present Qwner

Address o )
Original Use Residence B
Date of Construction c. 1861

zhygical deseription of property and statement of historical significance:

.ne Catholic Rectory is a one and one-half story, wood frame building with a gable
roof which stands at the northeast corner of East C and North Fourth streets in
Jacksonville, Oregon. This building has clapboard siding and has six-over-six,
double hung sash windows. A verandah reaches across the west (front) elevation.

A pair of casement windpws are located in the gable end of the upper hali story.
The verandah is supported with fragile posts (boards}.

In 1853 Father Croke visited Jacksonville to hold mass for Catholics. In Cctober,
1858, contract was Tet to construct a Cathoiic Church in this community and the
first mass was celebrated in this structure in 1860. Father J. F. Fierens was
appointed to the parish in 1861.

For some additional architectural and historical information on this structure
see the forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:
Tne Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse."

For a photograph of this building see picture #100 in the HABS files taken 2-5 August

e S continue_on back_if necessary
Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 28 August 1876
for Oregon State Historic Preservat1on Office Sources Consulted:

Historic Jacksenville Oregon. n.p.: U.S.
Dlea.. enc.lse 1lap Township -?7(3. SZC%USect1on 32 National Ba;k, 79767 . J P

Walling, A.G. History of Southern Oregon. Portland, Ore.: A.G. Valiing, 1884,
p. 371.
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STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97370

County Jackson e
Theme ' : e et
Name

(Common ) Catholic Academy School
(Historic) {same)

Address 310 North Fifth Street

Jacksonvilie, Oragon

Present Owner

Address . R S
Original Use school R
Date of Construction c. 1860

Znysizal description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Catholic Academy School in Jacksonville stands on North Fifth Street near the
Courthouse Sgquare. This wood frame building has a gable roof and clapboard exterior.
The windows have been altered and the verandah on the west {front) elevation has
been enclosed.

In 1853 Father Croke visited Jacksonville to hold mass for Cathotics. In October,
1858, contract was let with Berry and Kerr to erect a church building on a lot
donated by James Cluggage. This building was completed in 1859 and the first mass
was celebrated in 1860. Father J. F. Fierens was appointed to this parish in 1861.
St. Mary's Academy was established in Jacksonville in the 1860's and was under

the administration of Catholic nuns.

For possibly some additional architectursl and historic information about this buitding
see the forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:
The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse.”
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Zecorded Ly Stephen Dow Beckham Date 28 August 1876

for Oregon_State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

_Uree ! : _
. Lo . Walling, A.G. Hi f -
>iease encicse wap Tounship 3705 _R(DSection 32 aPorﬁand,GOPgT?t?ﬁyG(ﬁ ;ﬁ??fﬂ?”@éiw

n. 371.
Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: U. S. National Bank, /1976/.
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o STATE OF QREGON INVENTORY
' HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem 7310
County Jackson e
Theme ‘ - e
Name .
(Common) _Carter (H.B. and H.H.) Memorial Fountain
(Historic) (same)
Address The Plaza

Ash%andE Cregon

Present Owner City of Ashland 3 o
Address Ashland, Oregoqﬂn_m
Original Use Fountain

Date of Construction .

tnysizal cdescription of property and statement of historical significance:

The H. B. and H. H. Carter Memorial Fountain is a cast metal fountain for dogs and
people which stands in the Plaza in Ashland, Oregon. This fountain is four-sided
and has two Tamps which 1ight it and the surrounding area. Low water troughs at
the base are for dogs; four faucets are located above for humans. The fountain

is surmounted by a bronze statue of a man with a gun.

Henry B. Carter and his wife, Harriet H. (Coe) Carter, were residents of Ashland,
Gregon. Henry Carter was born in T82% and died in April, 1896, in Los Angeles. He
was buried in Ashland, Oregon. In 1871 Carter establiished a bank in Elkader, Iowa.
In 1884 he moved to Ashland, Oregon, and organized the Bank of Ashland. Carter was
also a major orchardist and made large shipments of peaches. He owned interest in
the Ashland Hotel Company and the Ashland Electric Light and Power Company. His
wife, Harriet H., died in 1902.

continue on back if necessary
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Recorded .y _ Stephen Dow Beckham Date 29 August 1976
for Oregon State Historic Preservation Office  Sources Consulted:
IR AR AG e \ )
. . e ﬂ\ ‘q;‘ ion Q "Hon. Ernest V. Carter.” Portrait and Biograoh
?ig enciose nap Township 3907 i W Section A "jca1 Record of Western Oregon. Chicago:

Chapman Publishing Co., 1904, pp. 534-535,



these springs, ‘almost helpless from rheumatism and other compli-
cated diseases, have left the springs entirely cured.”

Continuing about the résort and its ltayout in 1831, Hines also remarked:

"The resort and adjacent grounds consist, in all, of about 120 acres,
three different springs being located on the place, two of which
contain a large per cent of sulphur, soda and iron, while the third
is soda and iron principally. There are four hathhouses arranged for
the use for both male and female patrons. There are cottages near
the springs for the benefit of campers. There is also most beauti-
ful grounds with plenty of shade, while the surroundings abound
with plenty of small game, grouse, pheasant, quail, and large game
is most plentiful farther back in the mountains.”

In 1891 Christian Smith met guests at Steinman Station. Smith was born November 2,
1855, in Lebanon, Ohio. He was a son of Christian and Etiza (Hamilton) Smith. In
1881 Smith came west and Tived in Montana, Idaho, and Ashland, Oregon, before
jocating at the springs.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson L
Theme : . .
Carter Creek Mineral Springs and
Vool Name Gas Baths
No Pl {Common) o
Place Photo Here {(Historic) (same)
Address Carter Creek, s. of Buckhorn
Springs Road

Ashland, Oregon

Present Cwner _

Address

Original Use Mineral Springs Spa

Date of Construction c. 1890

e e o mn o -+ P = = e T W e T e e e ML e h M e e SR 6 T ML M Am M A M LG S Am R e e M B T NPT Tl mS R e T

3ﬁysf:al deseription of property and statement of historical significance:

ne Carter Creek Mineral Springs and Gas Baths is a site on Carter Creek in the foothills
of the Siskiyou Mountains about eleven miles southeast of Ashland, Oregon. The Tocation
is in a ravine west of Buck Rock. No road at present goes intc the area and in the

1890's the location was reached by disembarking from the raiiroad at Steinman Station

a mile to the west of Carter Creek Mineral Springs. This site is not unlike the resort
that was developed in the 1890's by James Tolman at nearby Buckhorn Springs (see file
sheet).

This resort was developed by Christian E. Smith. Smith's brother, Milton A. Smith, settled
at this site in 1886. Christian Smith tcok it over in June, 1891. Writing in 1891 Harvey
Hines noted: '

"These famous springs are located in the Siskiyou mountains, 2,400 feet

above sea level, and some twelve miles southeast of Ashland, on what is

known as Carter Creek. The waters of these springs are highly recommended

by the medical fraternity as a curative sanitarium for rheumatism, neuralgia,
catarrh, dyspepsia and ail liver and kidney diseases. Many who have visited

OV e continue on_back if_necessary
gecorded cy  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug. 1976
Tor Oregon State Historic Prservation Office Sources Consulted:

e (E) “Christian £. Smith." Hines, Harvey. An Illus-
Ple encicse wap Township 4O ﬂj@wﬂ Section (D trated History af Oregon. Chicago: Lewis

PubTishing Co., 1892, p. 290.



forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville,
Oregon: The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse."

Sources:

“Theodric Cameron." Walling, A.G. History of Southern QOregon. Portland, Ore.:
A.G. Walling, 1884, p. 502.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Gffice
Oregon State Parks, Salem G7310

County Jackson )
Theme . o .
Name .
(Common ) Cameron {Theodric) House
(Historic) (same)

:% Address 425 South Oreqon Street

g Jacksonville, Oregon

Present Owner

Address

Original Use Residence

Date of Construction c. 1870

-t Bh b e M M Re Mm M Tm = e e R T B e M e e A W A mm T Lk b MM W S e WS e e m o e e S

Zhysical description of property and statement of historical signiticance:

e Theodric Cameron house is a one story, wood frame structure with gabie roof

that stands in the south part of Jacksonville, Oregon. This structure, erected about
1870, has had several alterations over the years. The exterior is clapboard. The
building yet has some six-over-six, double hung sash windows.

Theodric Cameron was born June 21, 1829, in Madison County, New York. He was a son

of James Cameron. He moved with his father in 1839 to Iowa. In 1869 Cameron moved

to Oregon and settled at Uniontown. The elder Cameron died at Uniontown on the Applegate
River in 1880. Theodric Cameron emigrated to Oregon in 1852 and Tocated in Jackson
County where for two years he worked as a miner. In 1853 Cameron took a Donation Land
Claim near Eagle Point. From 1855 to 1858 he was a baker in Steriingviile. In 186]
Cameron became a merchant at Uniontown. In 1892 he moved to Jacksonviile. Cameron
developed the Sterling mine in 1872 and sold it for $25,000 in 1875. From 1883 to

1898 he owned a mine on Galice Creek. In 1880 Cameron invested in mines near Waldo.
Cameron married in 1871 to Mary Bilger Krause. Theodric served in both the Gregon
House and Senate.

Far more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the

e U continue_on_back_if necessary
Recorded -y  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 28 Aug. 1976
For mgfggpg_§gqggﬁﬂjstoric Preservation (Qffice Sources Consulted:
H 2 “Theodric Cameron." Portrait and Biographical

Ple.  enciose uap Township 3760 2(@BSection 32 pacord of Western Oregon. Chicago: Chapman
Publishing Co., 1904, pp. 229-230.

{over)




For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville,
Oregon: The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse."

For a photograph of this building see picture #14, HABS files, taken 2-5 August
1971 by Jack E. Boucher. This photograph is on file in the Southern Oregon
Historical Museum in Jacksonville, Oregon.

Sources:

Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: U. S. National Bank, /19767.

“John Orth." Walling, A.G. History of Southern Gregon. Portland, Cre.:
A. G. Walling, 1884, p. 506.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Prescrvation Office
Oregon State Parks, Saiem 8731¢

County JaCkSON e
Theme .
Name Butcher Shop
{Common) .
38 (Historic) Orth (John) Butcher Shop
%%l Address 110 _Squth Oragon e
13

Jacksonville, Oregon

Present Owner

et
vopruppsIPFEE

Address -
Original Use Commercial —
? Date of Construction 1854

o St

=nysizal description of property and statement of historical significance:

The John Orth Butcher Shop is a small, rectangular, brick building which stands

at the southwest corner of Oregon and West California in Jacksonville. This structure
has two bays on its east {front) elevation. The northern bay contains double entry
doors; the southern bay has four large window panes. The building has a metal awning
on its front elevation and a low brick facade at the roof Tevel. One of the most

interesting features of the building is the painted advertising on the north elevation.
One of the ads proclaims the attractions of "Mail Pouch Tobacco."

John Orth was born in Bavaria, Germany, and emigrated to the U.S. at the age of
eighteen. He Tearned the butcher's trade in Cincinnati, Ohio, and came to Oregon

via Panama in 1856. In 1857 he settled in Jacksonville and was a butcher in the town
until his death in 1890, Orth was active in city government on the town council and
served one term as freasurer of Jackscen County. He married Ellen Hill of County
Antrim, Ireland; she died in Jacksonville in 1896. The Orths had nine children; cone
son, John Stephen Orth, succeeded his father as a butcher in Jacksonville.

In 1862 this building served as a post office in Jacksonvilie.

(over) _continue_on back if recessar
Recorded ty Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug. 1976
zor Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

N E "John Stephen Orth." Portrait and Biographical
Pr 2 enc.ose vap township 37[33 2‘(Q)Section 3 Record of Western Oregon. Chicago: Chap-
_‘ man Publishing Co., 1904, pp. 683-684.

{over)



STATE OF OREGON INVERKTORY
HISTORIC SITES ANG BUILDTHGS
State Historic Preservation OFfice

Oregon State Parks, Salem G734
County Jackson ~ ~
Theme e e
Buckhorn Springs Mineral Bath:
Name . e
(Common ) and Physio Thergpy Lhmcw _______
(Historic) (same) - .
Address 220 Buckhorn Springs poad

——— . Ashland, Qregan -

Present Owner o Llcy Harrell . S
220 Buckhorn Springs Road
Address Ashtand. Cregon .

Original Use Clinic (of sorts)

Date of Construction c._1920

.-..—-—--..-..-.....-......._..-.-.-.._...._.....-_.-.._......_.....-.-... _________

~nysical description of Property and statement of historical significance:

The Buckhorn Springs Mineral Baths and Physio Therapy Clinic ig an "L"-shaped building
of terra cotta blocks with a gable roof. The structure stands in the foothills of the
Siskiyou Mountains on the eas? bank_of E@igrant Creek. The buiiding has one-over-one,

This building is one of several at the former Tolman Springs. Founded in the 1890's by
James C, Tolman, this spa offered minera] baths, carbon dioxide baths, and minera] water
to patrons. In the 1920%s a Carbon Dioxide Vapor Bath House was erected (see file sheet)
and this structyre also began to s€rve needs of patients. Dr. Herman Wexler operated
and owned these facilities from 1942 until his death in 1966, This particular building
offered eTectro-therapy (many of the machines remain), mineral water enemas, and other
‘cures" to those paying the set prices. Vapor baths cost $3.00 in the 1940"'s; mineral
baths were at the same rate. Room and board was $6,50 per day.

e e R et 4
_.........-.----—.........._--—.-.-o-..-v.—--..-.-.—-‘-—...---..---.......-.——..-u.-n—«.-.—.......----..-...._....,.._...‘—.
oo -

For _Oregon State Historic Preservation 0ffice Sources Consulted:
€ nist ; Litice

T Buckhorn Mineral Sgr?ngs Sanitarium. n.d.:
Piease encicse wap Township jﬁ;ﬁi)_gﬁ_w section {2 N.p., c. 1945,

Horowitz, Howard. “The Landscapes of Hot Springs and Mineral Springs in
Western Oregon," M. A. Thesis, 1873, Dept. of Geography, U. nf Nranan
Eugene, Ore.



STATE OF QREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem 87310
County Jackson
Theme
Name Buckhorn Springs Mineral Water
(Common } Gazebo
(sama)

(Historic)

Address

Present Qwner
Address
Original Use

Date of fonstructicn

220 Buckhorn Springs Road

Ashiand, Oregon

Lucy Haryeli = B
220 Buckhorn Springs Road
Ashland, Oregon

Mineral Water Qutlet

c. 1920

"hysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

ine Buckhorn Springs Mineral Water Gazebo is one of a complex of structures standing
on the banks of Emigrant Creek in the foothills of the Siskiyou Mountains fourteen miles

southeast of Ashland, Oregon.

This structure, constructed of logs, is an octagonal

building with a shingled roof. The walls of the strucutre are open and have henches
between the vertical log posts. In the center of the gazebo stands a pitcher pump and
trough. Those wishing to drink the mineral water pump it out of the ground.

This site was developed in the 1890's by James Clarke Tolman, Surveyor-General of

Oregon, as a spa.
rancher in the Ashland, Oregon, area.

Tolman had settled in southwest Oregon in 1853 and became a wealthy
In the 1930's the resort was owned by Amelia Toft.

In 1942 it was purchased by Dr. Herman Wexler who operated it until his death in 1966,
Patients could take carbon dioxide vapor baths, consume mineral water, have mineral
wetler enemas, take electric shock therapy treatments, and breath the nearly deadly air

at this site.

o e Ga R A e e e b e e e b b e e e e M T B W U S G BA T M PR AR MR MG MBS M e Bn MR bt e e e e T E M MR M AT B A g Y= T = ¥ e e me e T R e PR P ok M mw mm e — M TP G e M e P em e ma g e e e g e e T

Recorded cy Stephen Dow Beckham

Date

cor Oregon State Historic Preservation Office

I
i

)
b

"
& encicse viap Township ;ﬂpﬁg} 2 W Section

2

27 Aug. 1976

Sources Consulted:
Benrjamin, L.D. Interview with Stephen Dow
Beckham, 18 Aug. 1976, Buckhorn Springs.

[Pr. Benjamin has been caretaker at the site for 12 years7

Horowitz, Howard. "The Landscapes of Hot Springs and Mineral Springs in
Western Oregon,” M.A. Thesis, 1973, Dent of Geoarabhv. . of Oreann  Funens



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS

Oregon State Parks, Salem 973

State Historic Preservation Office
1

Vapor Bath House

County Jackson S
Theme U o
Name Buckhorn Springs Carbon Dionide

{Common)
(Historic) (same)
Address 220 Buckhorn Springs Raad

Ashliand,. (regon

Present Owner  Lycy Harrell

Original Use Bath House

220 Buckhorn Springs Road
Address Ashland, Qregon. .

Snysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Buckhorn Springs Carbon Dioxide Vapor Bath House is a one story, rectangular
building constructed of terra cotta blocks. It stands on the west bank of Emigrant
Creek and is located at the foot of the Siskiyou Mountains about 14 miles southeast
of Ashland, Oregon. The building has a gable roof covered with split shakes. A

log bridge with shake roof leads to the building. The eastern end of the gable bears
the words: “"Carbon Dioxide Vapor Baths." Inside the building has six bathing com-
partments which are enclosed by double wood doors. The victim (i.e., patient) would
he seated in one of these compartments and the doors were then closed over him. A
round hole was left through which the neck and head projected. The carbon dioxide
which bubbles through the creek water and out of cracks in the rock would then
collect in the enclosed compartment around the bather. If the bather fell into the
"air bath™ and remained beneath the wood covers too long, death might result!

This site was developed in the 1890's by James C. Tolman as Tolman Springs. This
resort had many owners. The last to operate the resort was Dr. Herman Wexlier who

ran the establishment from 1942 to 1966 when he died. Wexler offered guests mineral
baths, vapor baths, mineral water enemas, and other delights.

,__.._.,_....._,._..._...........................-...-.,.._..........._.._........................_...._...-........._...............,._..._........_..........._......__....,...--- -

Recorded Uy Stephen Dow Beckham Date _27 Aug. 1976

for _,_Qnegon_.sxa.ie_.ﬂisiuig_ﬂmse&maLi@ﬂfﬁ_ae_ Sources Consulted:

Date of Construction c. 1820 e

Buckhorn Mineral Springs Sanitarium, n .:

o easae enclose wap Township 40 ‘L W Sectionya_ "n.p., c. 1945.

HoroWitz, Howard. "The Landscapes of Hot Springs and Mineral Springs in
Oregon,™ M. A. Thesis, 1973, Dept. of Geography, U. of Oregen, Eugene,

pp. 84-87.

/ ]

Western
Oregon,



James Clarke Tolman was born March 12, 1813, in Washington County, Ohio. At the age
of 17 he apprenticed himself to a tanner and studied English in college in Athens,
Ohic. Tolman later moved to lowa and in 1849 emigrated overland to the mines in
California. He returned to lowa in 1851 and in 1852 returned overiand to California.
In 1853 Tolman settledon Coos Bay but in 1854 came to the Rogue River Valley. He
there became a prosperous stock farmer and county judge.

Sources:

Walling, A. G. History of Southern Qregon. portland, Ore.: A. G. Walling, 1884, pp.
541-42.,

Borden, Bertha. "Buckhorn Springs," Medford Mail-Tribune, 26 March 1946.

0'Harra, Marjorie. "Bucknorn Springs,"” Medford Mail-Tribune, 11 May 1966.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUTLDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 7310

County Jackson e
Theme . .
Name

{Common ) Buckhorn Springs Hotel ‘

(Historic) ____Tolman {James) Springs Hotel
Address Ruckhorn Springs (Emigrant. Creek)
14 m. s.e, of Ashland, (regon.

Present Owner

s ettt e = T

_Lucy Harvell
920 Buckhorn Springs Road

Address _Ashland. Qregon e
Original Use Hotel —

Date of Construction c. 1890’ —

._,.._.....—.........._—_-.—...._.--....-.-‘-—----—--—_..._...-.........._—_.—.-—-.--------...-............._..._.....-._....—..-.-—.....-_.....__........—_..-—........... _____

Shysical description of'broperty and statement of historical significance:

The Tolman Springs Hotel is a wood frame building erected in the 1890*s by James Clarke
Tolman, Surveyor-General of Oregon. This building has been greatly altered over the
years but retains much of its original framing and, on its rear elevation, yet has the
original shingle exterior. The building is now a one story, wood frame structure with a
gable roof. The windows are one-over-one, double hung sash. The structure has a verandah
on its north (front) elevation which is recessed under the roof above. The exterior of
the front and west elevations is modern, wood shingle, The building has been altered
when a fire burned the upper story (which has been removed}.

This site, the location of a carbon dioxide outlet in the stream bed, of mineral water
outlet, and of hot water, was Jong known to the Takelma Indians. The carbon dioxide which
collects in tow places in the streambed 15 fatal to small insects and was known to early
settlers as "Poison Water." Two crescent-shaped mounds, visible in 1974, were the remains
of an old Indian bath at this site. James Toman began development of the area in the
1890's when he erected this hotel and nearby cabins. In the 1930's the site was owned

by Amelia Toft and was purchased in 1942 by Dr. Herman Wexler who ran the springs until
his death in 1962. (see file sheets on other buildings).

(over) i} __continue_on_back if Nece3sct
secorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug. 1976
sar ﬁﬂﬂxeggnMStaie_Hisxorin Drnqarua_j £fice Sources Consulted:
HES

, - ) ~ ... Horowitz, Howard. "The Landscapes of Hr
Pleags enciose wiap Township ;ﬂgQ@_g W Sectionia Springs and Mineral Springs ?n Weste.

Oregon,™ M.A. Thesis, 1973, Dept. of Geography, U. of Oregon, Eugene, Ore..
pp. 84-87.

{over)



sources:

Walling, A.G. History of Southern Oregon. Portland, Ore.: A.G. Walling,
1884, pp. 541-542.

Borden, Bertha. "Buckhorn Springs," Medford Mail-Tribune, 26 March 1946.

0'Harra, Marjorie. "Buckhorn Springs," Medford Mail-Tribune, 11 May 1966.




STATE OF QREGON THVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

Theme

Name . _

(Common ) Buckhorn Springs Cabins .
(Historic) {same) .

Address 220 Buckhorn Springs Road

Ashland, Oregon

Lucy Harreli

220 Buckhorn Springs Road
Address Ashland, Oregon

Present Owner

Original Use _ Commercial Rentals

Date of Construction c. 1620's

The Buckhorn Springs Cabins are a series of eight, small, rectangular, wood frame structures
with hipped gable roofs and shingled exteriors. These buildings stand on the east side of
Emigrant Creek at Buckhorn Springs in the foothiils of the Siskiyou Mountains. The build-
ings have one-over-one, double hung sash windows and a small porch attached above each

entry door. The structures are in fairly good condition but unoccupied.

Buckhorn Springs was developed as aresort in the 1890's by James C. Tolman, Surveyor-
General of Oregon. Tolman emigrated overland to California in 1849 and settled in
southwest Cregon in 1853. This site has had several owners who have attracted health-
seekers to the location to drink mineral water, take carbon dioxide baths, and have
other special treatments applied to them (mineral water enemas, electric shock therapy,
etc.). From 1942 until his death in 1966 the site was owned and operated by Dr.
Herman Wexier. Some of the buildings may date from the 1890's and include two cabins
larger than those which appear in the attached photographs,

fecorded oy Stephen Dow Beckham Date 27 Aug. 1976
ror Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
T o T i (E Benjamin, L.D. Interview with Stepher w
FLeas2 enC lse qiap Township jﬂ;ﬁS‘ 2 W Section | Beckham, 18 Aug. 1976, Buckhorn Springs,
Oregon.

Horowitz, Howard. “The Landscapes of Hot Springs and Mineral Springs in
western Oregon,“ M.A. Thesis, 1973, U. of 0 vegen, Eugene, Ore.
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STATE OF QREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation (ffico

Oregon State Parks, Salem SRRARE
County Jackson _
Theme
Name
{Common ) Booker ( ) House
{Historic) (same)
Address . Oregon Street betweem Fir and

Pine

Jacksonville, Oregon
Present Owner U
Address S -
Original Use Residence . B
Date of Construction c. 1880 o

The Booker house is a one and one-half story, wood frame building with a gable roof
that stands on the west side of South Oregon Streete between Fir and Pine in Jacksonville,

Oregon.,
elevation.

This building has a clapboard exterior. A
The bui1d€ng has four-over-four, double hung sash windows in the upper half

verandah is located on the east {front)

story and has six-over-six, double hung sash windows in the first story. The building

is in good condition.

Perhaps some additional architecture and historic information may be found in the

forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Qwens.

"An Area Study of Jacksonvilie,

Oregon:

The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse."

recorded Ly

centinue on back if necessary

Stephen Dow. Beckham

r _COregon State Historic Prpqprvaf1nn Nffice

Date 28 hug.— 1976

Sources Consulted:

Plu.e SNCLITe 1iap ;O&-msmp _ﬁgﬁ? QQ:L Section

32

Historic Jacksonville Oregon. y.s.

National Bank, /1976/.

n.p.:




For a photograph of this structure see picture 116 in the HABS files
taken 2-5 August 1971 by Jack E. Boucher. These collactions are in the Southern

Oregon Historical Society Museum, Jacksonville, Oregan.



STATE OF QREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Satem g4

County Jackéon B
Theme o
Name .

(Common) Bilger (John) House B
(Historic) {same) )
Address 540 Blackstone Alley

Jacksonville, Oreqon

Prasent Qwner

Address R
Original Use Residence
Date of Construction c. 1863 o

- R L We s bR A AL e SR b M e fe W e b ek b BV ME T Em T me T Wm G W e g e ww e M ET 9 T e mm o Sm e e e e e

wsic3t zzscription of property and statement of historical significance:

The John Bilger house is a two story, brick building with elements of the Classical
Revival Style in its design. The building, which faces west, has a low, gable roof
with boxed eaves, wide frieze boards, and partial eave returns on the gabie ends.
The building has three bays on the second and first stories on its front elevation.
The northern bay on the first floor is the entry and has sidelights and a transom.
The widdows on the first floor are nine-over-nine, double hung sash; those on the
second story are six-over-six, double hung sash. The building has an addition or
"TU attached on its east {rear) elevation.

This house was built by Patrick Fehley and Linn about 1863 for John Bilger, a
hardware merchant in Jacksonville. The walks in the yard are made of native
sandstone blocks.

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:
The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse."

(over i ____continue_on back if necessary
Pecorzed v Stephen Dow Beckham Date 28 August 1976
Fcr Qregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

N 3 . . .
. T ~ e T . g Historic Jdacksenville Qregon. n.p.: U.S.
sie o oene wse vap Townsnip 37 (5 3 (DSection X SEe T T T76T



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
CHISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson o

Theme

Name .

{Common) Barron Staticn Landmark

(Historic) (same)
TTTTTMOUR T T BOUSe

Address 01¢ Emigrant Road

T T0WITES s.e. OF
Ashland, Oregon

Present Owner . —

Address

Original Use Landmark

Date of Constructicn

The Barron Station Landmark i3 wood plaque in the shape of the State of Oregon
which is mounted on a tree adjacent to the Hugh Barron house or Mountain House.
This plaque reads:

" This marker appears to be one of several which were erected at the time of the
Oregon {entennial in 1959,

continue on back if necessary

Zecorded Uy Stephen Dow Beckham Date 28 Augustt 76—

Sources Consulted:

or __DOregon State Historic Preservatann Office

Lgase enc lie n1ap Township ;jgﬁg 2 Section &

ry



Barron married Martha A. Walker and had four children before his death on Pecembper
4, 1904. See file sheet for the Barron house. -
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STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Cregon State Parks, Salem Cr310

County Jackson

Theme L —
Name

{Common} Barron (Major Hugh) Barn
(Historic) (same) e
Address 01d Siskiyou Highway

AshTland, Oregon

Present Owner Joe Dauenhauer o e
07d Siskiyou Highway

Address Ashland, Oregon e

Original Use Barn . —

Date of Construction —

Srysioal zascription of Property and statement of histerica) significance:

The Major Hugh Barron barn is a very large, wood frame building which stands near
the Hugh Barron house (see file sheet) on the east side of the old Oregon-California
Trail southeast of Ashland, Oregon. This barn has two Tog cribs within as the basis
for its construction and in this manner is similar to the Mountain Ranch or Isaac
Blann barn near Mitehell in Wheeler County and the Wisdom Barn at Wingvilie in

Baker County (see file sheets and photos).  This barn has two hewn log cribs

Or granaries upon which additional beaming has been placed. The roof {g gable

and has two different pitches (see photo). A projecting cover for the hay mow

is situated on the west (front) elevation, The exterior of the barn is vertica) planks.
Beams are placed at a diagonal slant to support the side elevations of the barn

roof (see photo). The barn is held together with wood pegs.

This barn was erected by Major Hugh F. Barron who was born August 28, 1827, in Lee
County, Virginia. Barron was a son of Nathaniel G. and Anna {Collier) Barron. In
1850 Barron traveled overland to California apd in 1857 settled near this site
with James Russell and James Gibbs. The three men soon thereafter established the
Mountain House (see file sheet}., Barron eventually owned 4,000 acres in his ranch.

(over) Semseeeeceeeeeeoo..o._________CONtinue on_back_if necessary
Secorzea oy Stephen Dow Beckham Date 29 August 1976
Zan Oregon State Historic Preservation Cffice Sources Consulted:
BUREREINS: it s =
_ . \"} = . = "Major Hugh F. Barron." Gaston, Joseph. - -
TosEiz 2003w iap Township Hﬂpjgf 2 W Section B tennial Wisitory of Oregon. Chicago: ~——

S. J. Clarke Publishing Co., 1972, vol. 3, 850-853.



92r

STATE OF GREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Gffice
Oregon State Parks, Saiem 97310

County Jackson e
Theme

Name Barron~Parker Ranch House, or
{Common ) Barron (Hugh) House L
(Historic) Barron (Hugh) House -
Address 01d Siskiyou Highway (Emigrant R

Ashland, Oregon

Present Owner Joe Dauenhauver o
UTd Siskiyou Highway
Address Ashiand, Oregon . o
Original Use Residence e
Pate of Construction 1858 .
Zeyzica? zazzgription of property and statement of historical significance:

The Hugh Barron House, a structure which stands on the east side of the old Emigrant
Trail or the 01d Siskiyou Highway, is lecated in the watershed of Emigrant Creek
southeast of Ashland, Oregon. This two story, wood frame building exhibits features
of the Classical Revival Style. The building has a low, gable roof, clapboard
siding, six-ocver-six, double hung sash windows, and has a strong symmetry about it.
The building has a two story front porch with a center door on the second story

for the balcony. A second porch is located at the southeast corner of the building.

This house was the residence of Major Hugh F. Barron who was born August 28, 1827,

in Lee County, Virginia. Barron was & son of Nathaniel G. and Anna (Collier) Barron.

In 1850 Barron traveled overiand to California and in 1851 settled near this site

with James Russell and James Gibbs. The three men scon thereafter opened the Mountain
House for travelers along the Oregon-California Trail {see file sheet). Barron con-
solidated his intersts and eventually owned 4,000 acres in this area. He married Martha
A. Walker, a daughter of Samuel and Elizabeth (Fruit) Walker in 1856. Hugh Barron

died December 4, 1904, when thrown from a wagon., He and his wife had four children.

continue on hack if necessary
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Recorces Ly Stephen Dow Beckham Date 29 August 1976

Zar _ Oreggn}§§g§9_@1st0ric Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

N A & . "Major Hugh F. Barron.® Gaston, Joseph.
fle @nd.euatap Township Ao S 2w Section D Centennial History of Oregon. Chicago:

S. J. Clarke Publishing Co., 1912, vol. 3, 850-853.



STATE OF QREGCON INVENTORY
KISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Cffice
Oreqon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jackson -
Theme

Name

{Common) Atkinson (W. H.) House
{Historic) (same)

Address 125 North Main —

Ashland. Qregon

Present Ownar ? Meadows . e
fddress i
Crigiral Use ___  Residence S
Date of Construction c. 1880
JUL76 | e e e e mmmmem e e e —m e me eSS ss Mmoo S e oSS T oo oSSR S E T
Srysicz’ zzzcription of property and statement of historical significance:

The W. H. Atkinson house is a two and one-half story, wood frame house which stands
on North Main Street near the center of Ashland, Oregon. Thistuilding has a gable
roof with boxed eaves and pairs of decorative brackets attached to a wide frieze
hoard. The exterior of the house is shiplap. A verandah with balcony is located on
the east {front) elevation. The windows are two-over-two, double hung sash. The
main entry has sidelights and a transom. A projecting window bay is located on the
first story on the south elevation. A two story, projecting window bay is situated
on the north elevation. The windows have entablatures, This house is in excellent
condition.

W. H. Atkinson was born in Bradford, England, November 30, 1844. He came to the
U.S. with his parents in 1846 and lived in New York and Wisconsin. In 1868 Atkinson
married Eugenia L. Curtis and in 1874 brought his wife overland by rail to Jackson
County. Atkinson purchased an interest in the Ashland Flouring Mill and became a
partner with General J. M. McCall in a mercantile firm. He helped lead the effort
to build the Masonic Hall which yet stands, though greatly altered, on The Plaza

in Ashland.

This house appeared in 1833 4n a lithiograph in the West Shore.
continue on back if necessary

__........,..._...........-—.__-...-....-.-..---u-.-.---._......—...-.-—.-.-_—.......--.-.-.---.-.-.--.«....,...,........_......—.-_..u...—‘...._.-......——..--—.—-.-.._...........,..... ______

2ecorc=d 1, Stephen_Dow Beckham Date 29 Aycust 1976

or ____‘Qreggﬂ_§§§§g”ﬂistoric Preservation Office  Sources Consulted:

"W.H. Atkinson.™ Walling, A. G. Histo of
Southern Oregon. Portland, Ore.: A. o

313 0. Iie £iap Township ;iﬁi§> | 7 Section q
Walling, 1884, p. 5Z23.

Skibby, Terry and Marvin Davis. 01d Ashland. Klamath Falls, Ore.: Craft Printers, 1972,
reproduction of 1833 lithiograph.




STATE OF QREGON THVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUTLDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310
County Jackson i .
Theme
Name . .
(Common ) Ashtand's Golden Spike Landmark
(Historic) (same) -
Address 4th & A strepts

Ashland, Qregon..oo

Present Owner City of Ashland . —
Sddress Ashland. QOregon .
Jriginal Use Landmark
Date of Construction July 4, 1974 ..

JUL76

L 1p+1on of property and statement of historical significance:

The Ashland's Golden Spike Landmark is a metal plague mounted on a boulder near
the railyards at the junction of Fourth and A streets in Ashland, Oregon. This
ptaque, which has a scene on its left side, reads:

"ashland's Goldern Sgixz , 1887, Charles Crocken
Drove The Goldewn Srize Just Sowth OfF This Point;
Comnecting ine Tregov = X8 From The Horth With
Those of the (olilcr Southern FPaeifie, From
The South. Tnis Ze dor*ﬂwcou To California

And The Southweez; Ziroad Around the unitved

States.

Marker erected July <, 1375 hrough tre ccoperation of the Southerm

Pacific, tne Grange lo-Ir, sne Souinerw Cregon His Boracal Society,

and Civy of Lentarnd.

continue on back if necessary
Secorzed ., Stephen Dow Beckham Date 29 Aygust. 1976
or __ Qregon State | H1storic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
oM e .

D¢ enc.lse nap Township B4 ISy W Section 4



STATE OF QREGON TNVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Satem ar3in

County Jacksan e

Theme

Name .

(Common } Armstrong (Minerva) House
Beekman (C.C.) or Cool House

(Historic)

375 E. Calif.--1976
Address 408 E£. California St..Ross-Owens

renort

Jacksonvilie, Oregon

Present Qwner

Address -
Original Use Residence ~
Date oF Construction 1860

Shysizal dzzeription of property and statement of historical significance:

This house, commonly known as the Minerva Armstrong house, should more properly be
called the C. C. Beekman House =1 or the Cool! house. This wocod frame structure stands
at the northwest corner of £. California and Sixth streets in Jacksonville. In 1976
the street number was 375 E. Calif. In the Ross-0Owens report, written in 1871-72, the
address is given as 408 N. California.

This simple, wood frame house has a gable roof and clapboard exterior. A verandah
reaches across the south (front} elevation. The building has additions attached on
the west and north elevations. The main entry has sidelights and a transom.

The plaque on this house gives a date of 1856, Ross and Owens have a firm date of
1860,

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the forth-
coming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville,
Orecon: The Commercial District and the Churches and Courthouse."”

continue on back if necessar:

Fecorded -y Stephen Dow Beckham Date?7 Aug. 1976
for  Qregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted: ~

] L o ;: . Historic Jacksonville Oregon. n.p.: U.S. #~*ional
Ylgase encloiv oap Townsnip F(S (L Section3X Bank, /1976.7 :

Photo #123. HABS Survey Files. Photo taken Aug 2-5, 1871 by Jack E. Boucher,
Jackson County Museunm Library, Jacksonville, Oregon.



August 1971 Sy Jack E. Boucher. These collecticns are on file in the Southern
Oregon Historical Society Museum, Jacksonville, Oregon.



STATE QOF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 27310

County Jackson S
Theme

Name

(Common) . Applegate (Mark) House
(Historic) (same)

Address 655 South Third

Jacksonville, Oregon

Present Cwner

Address
Origiral Use Residence _
Date of Construction c., 1895 L

smysical cescription of property and statement of historical significance:

The Mark Applegate house is a one and one-half story, wood frame building which stands
on the east side of South Third in Jacksonville. This building has a gable roof and

a vertical board and batten exterior. The windows are two-over-two, double hung sash.
In the summer of 1976 this building was under extensive restoration with new foundation
replacement and other work.

Mark Applegate was a son of Peter Applegate who was born near Yoncaila, Oregon, on
November 8, 1851. He was a grandson of Jesse Applegate who emigrated overland to
Oregon in 1843 with his brothers Charles and Lindsey. Mark Applegate's mother was
Josephine Estes, a daughter of E. H. Estes.

For more information on the architecture and history of this structure see the
forthcoming publication:

Ross, Marion D. and Christopher Owens. "An Area Study of Jacksonville, Oregon:
The Commercial District and the Churches and Cowrthouse."

For a photograph of this structure see picture =132 in the HABS files taken 2-5

(over) continue on back 1f necessar.
cecorded -y  otephen Dow Beckham Date 28 Aug. 1976
Tor Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
T N £ Historic Jacksonvilie Oregon. n.p.: U.S.

“iease encilie wap Township ﬁ§7£¢ __ R0 Section 3 T Fational Bank, L1976/ .

"Peter Applegate." Portrait and Biographical Record of Western Oregon. Chicago:
Chapman Publishing Co., 1904, ppn. 880-3371.







